
The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA’s Website at www.sta.ca.gov 

  

 
 
 
 

STA BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
5:00 p.m., Closed Session 

6:00 p.m., Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, April 10, 2013 

Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA  94585 

 
 
Mission Statement:  To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation system projects to ensure 
mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 
 

Public Comment:  Pursuant to the Brown Act, the public has an opportunity to speak on any matter on the agenda or, for 
matters not on the agenda, issues within the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency.  Comments are limited to no more than 
3 minutes per speaker unless modified by the Board Chair, Gov’t Code § 54954.3(a).  By law, no action may be taken on any 
item raised during the public comment period (Agenda Item  IV) although informational answers to questions may be given 
and matters may be referred to staff  for placement on a future agenda of the agency.  Speaker cards are required in order 
to provide public comment.  Speaker cards are on the table at the entry in the meeting room and should be handed to 
the STA Clerk of the Board.  Public comments are limited to 3 minutes or less. 
 

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA):  This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a 
disability, as required by the ADA of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code §54954.2).  
Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, 
at (707) 424-6008 during regular business hours at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 
 

Staff Reports:  Staff reports are available for inspection at the STA Offices, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City 
during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday-Friday.  You may also contact the Clerk of the Board via 
email at jmasiclat@sta-snci.com.  Supplemental Reports:  Any reports or other materials that are issued after the agenda has 
been distributed may be reviewed by contacting the STA Clerk of the Board and copies of any such supplemental materials 
will be available on the table at the entry to the meeting room. 
 

Agenda Times:  Times set forth on the agenda are estimates.  Items may be heard before or after the times shown. 
 

 
 

ITEM BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

1. CLOSED SESSION (5:00 p.m.) 
• PERSONNEL MATTERS (Gov’t Code §549547): 

Public Employee Performance Evaluation:  Executive Director 
 

2. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE                                                       Chair Hardy 
(6:00 – 6:05 p.m.) 

 
3. CONFIRM QUORUM/ STATEMENT OF CONFLICT                                             Chair Hardy 

An official who has a conflict must, prior to consideration of the decision; (1) publicly identify in detail the financial 
interest that causes the conflict; (2) recuse himself/herself from discussing and voting on the matter; (3) leave the room 
until after the decision has been made. Cal. Gov’t Code § 87200. 

 
 

STA BOARD MEMBERS 
Steve Hardy 

Chair 
Osby Davis 
Vice-Chair 

Elizabeth Patterson Jack Batchelor, Jr. Harry Price Norman Richardson Pete Sanchez Jim Spering 

        
City of Vacaville City of Vallejo City of Benicia City of Dixon City of Fairfield City of Rio Vista City of Suisun City County of Solano 

        
STA BOARD ALTERNATES 

Dilenna Harris 
 

Hermie Sunga 
 

Alan Schwartzman Dane Besneatte 
 

Rick Vaccaro 
 

Constance Boulware 
 

Mike Hudson Erin Hannigan 
 

11

http://www.sta.ca.gov/
mailto:jmasiclat@sta-snci.com


The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA’s Website at www.sta.ca.gov 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 

5. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6:05 – 6:10 p.m.) 
 

 

6. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT – Pg. 9 
(6:10 – 6:15 p.m.) 
 

Daryl K. Halls 

7. COMMENTS FROM CALTRANS, THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION (MTC), AND STA 

 (6:15 – 7:00 p.m.)   
A. Plan Bay Area Presentation and Opportunity for Public 

Officials and Public Comment per SB 375 
MTC/Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) 

B. Directors Report 
1. Planning  
2. Projects  
3. Transit/Rideshare  

 

 
Steve Heminger, MTC and 

Mark Shorett, ABAG  
 
 

Robert Macaulay 
Janet Adams 

Paulette Cooper 
 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following consent items in one motion. 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion.) 
(6:45 - 6:50 p.m.) 
 

 A. Minutes of the STA Board Meeting of March 13, 2013 
Recommendation: 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes of March 13, 2013. 
Pg. 17 
 

Johanna Masiclat 

 B. Draft Minutes of the TAC Meeting of March 27, 2013 
Recommendation: 
Approve Draft TAC Meeting Minutes of March 27, 2013. 
Pg. 25 
 

Johanna Masiclat 

 C. Job Access and Reverse Commute(JARC)/New Freedom Funding 
Applications  
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Authorizing the Executive Director to submit Letter of Support to 
Caltrans in Support of the Faith in Action funding applications for 
New Freedom for the Volunteer Driver Program for Seniors;  

2. Authorizing the Executive Director to submit a Letter of Support to 
Caltrans in Support of County of Solano Funding application for 
New Freedom for the Intercity Taxi Scrip Program;  

3. Authorizing the Executive Director to submit an application  for Job 
Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) and New Freedom funding 
for the Solano Mobility Management Program;  
 

Liz Niedziela 

22

http://www.sta.ca.gov/


The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA’s Website at www.sta.ca.gov 

  4. Resolution No. 2013-12 as shown in Attachment A authorizing 
JARC funding and Resolution No. 2013-13 as shown in Attachment 
B authorizing New Freedom funding; and 

5. Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract or agreement 
with Caltrans for JARC and New Freedom funding for the Solano 
Mobility Management Program including submitting and approving 
request for reimbursement of funds as stated in JARC Authorizing 
Resolution No. 2013-12 (Attachment A) and the New Freedom 
Authorizing Resolution No. 2013-13 (Attachment B). 

Pg. 31  
 

 

 D. Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Member Reappointment 
Recommendation: 
Reappoint Judy Nash (Solano County) to the Paratransit Coordinating 
Council for an additional three-year term. 
Pg. 37 
 

Sofia Recalde 

 E. Solano Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) Member Appointment 
Recommendation: 
Appoint Shannon Lujan representing City of Vacaville and Pete Turner 
representing City of Benicia to the PAC for a three-year term. 
Pg. 39 
 

Sara Woo 

 F. Contract Amendment for Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. - I-80/I-680/State 
Route (SR) 12 Interchange (Initial Construction Project) 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract amendment with 
Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. in an amount not-to-exceed $246,992 to cover 
construction management services for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange – 
Initial Construction Package. 
Pg. 47 
 

Janet Adams 

 G. Contract Amendment for Contra Costa Real Property Division – 
I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange (Initial Construction 
Project) 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract amendment with 
Contra Costa Real Property Division in an amount not-to-exceed $220,000 
to provide right-of-way acquisition services for the I-80/I-680/ 
SR 12 Interchange – Initial Construction Package. 
Pg. 51  
 

Janet Adams 

 H. Dixon West B Street Pedestrian Undercrossing Construction Award 
Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 2013-14 authorizing the Executive Director to: 

1. Award the construction contract for the West B Street Pedestrian 
and Bicycle Undercrossing Project in Dixon for a total amount not-
to-exceed $5.9 million including 20% contingency; and 

2. Execute a Construction and Maintenance Agreement with Union 
Pacific Railroad for a total amount not-to-exceed $250,000. 

 Pg. 53

Janet Adams 

33

http://www.sta.ca.gov/


The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA’s Website at www.sta.ca.gov 

 I. State Route (SR) 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor 
Management Plan and SR 12 Safety Project Update 
Recommendation: 
Approve the updated final SR 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor 
Management Plan as shown in Attachment A. 
Pg. 59 
 

Robert Macaulay 

 J. City of Dixon and City of Rio Vista Requests to STA for Transit 
Consulting Services 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1. Enter into a contract with the City of Dixon to provide transit 
financial and operational services for an amount not-to-exceed 
$25,000; and 

2. Enter into a contract with the City of Rio Vista to provide transit 
financial and operational services for an amount not-to-exceed 
$35,000. 

Pg. 61 
 

Liz Niedziela 

9. ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS 
 

 A. Public Private Partnership (P3) Contract Amendment with KPMG to 
Add Four Transit Facilities to the Feasibility Study 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract amendment with 
KMPG for an amount of $50,400 to cover additional services related to 
adding four (4) transit facilities for a total amount not-to-exceed $200,400 
to the P3 Feasibility Study. 
(7:00 – 7:05 p.m.) 
Pg. 65 
 

Jessica McCabe 

10. ACTION NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 
 

 A. Solano County Priority Development Area Investment and Growth 
Strategy 
Recommendation: 
Approve the STA PDA Investment and Growth Strategy as shown in 
Attachment B. 
(7:05 – 7:15 p.m.) 
Pg. 77 
 

Robert Macaulay 

11. INFORMATIONAL – DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

 A. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Countywide Plan Update Status/Summit 
Update 
(7:10 – 7:15 p.m.) 
Pg. 81 
 

Danelle Carey 

44

http://www.sta.ca.gov/


The complete STA Board Meeting Packet is available on STA’s Website at www.sta.ca.gov 

 

 B. Highway Projects Status Report: 
1.) I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange 
2.) I-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation 
3.) I-80 Express Lanes 
4.) Jepson Parkway 
5.) State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
6.) State Route 12 East SHOPP 
7.) I-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation 

(7:15 – 7:25 p.m.) 
Pg. 91 
 

Janet Adams 

 NO DISCUSSION NECESSARY 
 

 

 C. Legislative Update 
Pg. 95 
 

Jayne Bauer 

 D. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Pg. 155 

Sara Woo 

 E. STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule  
for Calendar Year 2013 
Pg. 161
 

Johanna Masiclat 

12. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the STA Board at 6:00 p.m., Wednesday,  
May 8, 2013, Suisun Council Chambers. 

55

http://www.sta.ca.gov/


This page intentionally left blank. 

66



Agenda Item 1 
April 10, 2013 

 
 

NOTICE OF CLOSED MEETING OF THE  
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

 
 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 et seq., the Governing Board of the Solano 
Transportation Authority will hold a Closed Session on April 10, 2013 at the Suisun City City Hall, 701 Civic 
Center Drive, Suisun City, California, and beginning at 5:00 P M.  More specific information regarding the 
Closed Session is indicated by the section(s) checked below: 
 
1.    [  ] CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov’t Code §54956.9) 

[  ]   Solano Transportation Authority/Solano County v. Michelle Valine, et al. 
 [  ]   Case name unspecified (specify whether disclosure would jeopardize service of process  
 or existing settlement negotiations): 
2. [  ] CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (Gov’t Code  

§54956.9) 
 [  ] Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code  
 Section 54956.9 (specify number of potential cases): 
  [  ] Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Government Code Section 54956.9  
 (specify number of potential cases): 
3.   [  ] LIABILITY CLAIMS (Gov’t Code §54956.9 and 54961) 
 a. Claimant (specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Government Code Section 54961): 
 b. Agency claimed against: 
4.   [  ] CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Gov’t Code §54956.8) 

a. Property (specify street address or, if no street address, the parcel number or other unique reference of 
the real property under negotiation): 

 b. Negotiation parties (specify name of party, not agent): 
 c. Under negotiation (specify whether instruction to negotiator will concern price, terms of 
 payment, or both): 
5.   [X] PERSONNEL MATTERS (Gov’t Code §549547) 
 [  ] Public Employee Appointment (specify title):____________________________________. 
 [  ] Public Employment (describe position to be filled): 
 [X] Public Employee Performance Evaluation:  Executive Director 
 [  ] Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release. 
6. [  ]  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Gov’t Code §54054.6) 
 [  ] Agency negotiator (specify name): STA Board Chairman 
 [  ] Employee Organization: Unrepresented Employee: STA Executive Director 
7. [  ]  LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION (Gov’t Code §54956.7) 
 Applicant(s) (specify number of applicants):________________________________________. 
8. [  ] SAFETY OF PUBLIC FACILITIES OR THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR 

 PERSONNEL (Gov’t Code §54957) 
Consultation with (specify name of law enforcement agency and title of officer):   

 
DATED: April 10, 2013 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
STA BOARD CLERK OR STA LEGAL COUNSEL (signature) 
 

77



This page intentionally left blank. 

88



Agenda Item 6 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  April 3, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Daryl K. Halls 
RE:  Executive Director’s Report – April 2013 
 
 
The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA.  An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month’s Board 
agenda. 
 
I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange Project * 
STA remains focused on working with Caltrans to advance the next phase of the             
I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange into construction.  As reported last month, the two primary 
hurdles remaining are obtaining a permit from the Army Corp of Engineers (ACOE), 
which continues to raise new issues delaying the obtaining of this permit, and the Buy 
America provisions outlined in Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (MAP 
21).  Last week, I met with Caltrans Director Malcolm Dougherty to discuss the Buy 
America and the resistance of three major utilities to agreeing to add the Buy America 
requirement provisions to their utility relocation agreements.  According to Caltrans, 
currently an estimated 45 projects in California are impacted by this issue, including a 
Proposition 1B Trade Corridor Improvement Fund (TCIF) project in Alameda (an 
Oakland Port Access Project) with a similar California Transportation Commission 
(CTC) deadline as the Solano I-80/I-680/SR 12 project. Caltrans is working on various 
options to try to address the issue.  Our project is still on a tight timeframe for a 
construction allocation vote for the next phase of this interchange project at the CTC 
meeting in May 2013.  The ACOE permit is now the critical path item for the project. 
Construction of the next phase of the project is scheduled to begin later in 2013.    

 
ABAG/MTC Presentation to Elected Officials Regarding Plan Bay Area * 
As part of their process to wrap up the most recent Regional Transportation Plan, dubbed 
“Plan Bay Area”, the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) and Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) have scheduled public hearings and open houses, and 
presentations to elected officials in each of the nine Bay Area counties in order to provide 
an opportunity to provide comments and ask questions.  The presentation for Solano 
County’s elected officials has been scheduled as part of the April 10th STA Board 
meeting.  MTC’s Executive Director Steve Heminger is scheduled to provide the 
presentation at the STA Board Meeting.  Mark Shorett, a Senior Urban Planner with 
ABAG, will also be part of the presentation.  A separate public hearing and open house 
on Plan Bay Area is scheduled in Solano County on Monday, April 22nd from 6 to 9 pm 
at the Solano County Fairgrounds in Vallejo. 
  

99



 
Executive Director’s Memo 

April 3, 2013 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 
In March 2013, the STA completed its year long process for allocating $18.8 million of 
federal cycle Surface Transportation Program (STP) and Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality (CMAQ) funds, now called by ABAG and MTC as OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) 
program funds.  These funds cover the next three fiscal years of federal STP and CMAQ 
funds anticipated to be available to Solano County.  The “Plan Bay Area” is a planning 
document covering the next 25 years. 
    
Approval of Solano’s Priority Development Area (PDA) Investment and Growth 
Strategy * 
Last month, the STA Board approved the allocation of an estimated $1 million in PDA 
funds for the downtown Priority Development Area planning to be undertaken by the 
cities of Fairfield and Suisun City for their adjacent downtowns.  As part of the 
OneBayArea planning process, each of the nine Bay Area Congestion Management 
Agencies, including STA, have been tasked to conduct an assessment of the ABAG 
approved Priority Development Area (PDAs) located in their respective counties.  Solano 
County has a total of 12 ABAG recognized PDAs.  Previously, the STA had developed 
the Solano Transportation for Sustainable Communities Plan in March of 2012 which had 
assessed the initial nine PDAs recognized by ABAG.  Attached with this agenda is the 
Solano PDA Investment and Growth Strategy which updates the initial nine PDAs and 
incorporates three additional PDAs added since March of 2012.  
 
Heightened Interest in STA’s Public Private Partnership Feasibility Study * 
STA has retained a consultant, KPMG, to develop a Public Private Partnership (P3) 
Feasibility Study evaluating a number of Solano County’s transit and rail facilities for 
potential paid parking, advertising, mixed used development, and other public private 
partnership opportunities.  Recently, interest in the Feasibility Study has increased and 
the STA has been contacted to add four additional transit facilities to the initial feasibility 
study.  This has increased the scope of work for the consultant and staff is recommending 
an amendment to the contract to add these additional facilities to the Feasibility Study. 
 
Cities of Dixon and Rio Vista Request Transit Assistance from STA * 
The past few years, the STA has become increasingly involved in a number of transit 
coordination issues at the request of one or more of Solano County’s transit operators 
and/or the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC).  This has included 
development of the Intercity Transit Funding Agreement (SolanoExpress), development 
of an interim Intercity (SolanoExpress) Transit Capital Replacement Funding Plan, 
development of a Solano Express Marketing Plan, assisting with the establishment and 
transition of Solano County Transit (SolTrans) as part of the merger of Benicia and 
Vallejo’s transit systems, providing interim transit assistance to Dixon Readi-Ride, 
development of a Solano County Mobility Management Plan, and coordination of a 
Coordinated Short Range Transit Plan for all six Solano transit operators and Intercity 
Transit service (SolanoExpress).  This past month, STA received requests from the cities 
of Dixon and Rio Vista for STA to provide transit consulting assistance to help their staff 
with the assessment of their local transit services.   

1010



Executive Director’s Memo 
April 3, 2013 

Page 3 of 3 
 
 
Wrap up of SR 12 Corridor Management Plan * 
STA has worked closely with the San Joaquin Council of Governments (SJCOG), MTC 
and three Caltrans Districts (3, 4 and 10) to complete the SR 12 Corridor Management 
Plan.  This plan covers SR 12 from I-80 in Solano to I-5 in San Joaquin County.  The 
Plan outlines a number of short-term and longer term implementation projects to address 
mobility and travel safety along this corridor in the future.  A key component will be to 
address the replacement of two bridges located on the corridor, the Helen Madere (Rio 
Vista) Bridge and the Mokelumne Bridge. 
 
19th Annual Bike to Work Day Scheduled for May 9, 2013 * 
STA’s Solano Napa Commuter Information Program staff is working with local Solano 
and Napa County businesses, the Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and bicycle 
enthusiasts to organize the 19th Annual Bike to Work Day.  This year’s event is scheduled 
for May 9th.  Paulette Cooper is coordinating this year’s event for STA.  Sixteen energizer 
stations are being planned for Solano County and 13 energizers stations are planned in 
Napa County.  For the fifth year, the Team Bike Challenge will also be starting May 1st 
and running through the month of May.  
 
Inaugural Solano Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Summit Set for May 23, 2013 * 
STA is co-sponsoring with Solano County Public Health the inaugural Solano SR2S 
Summit scheduled for May 23rd at the KROC Center in Suisun City.  This summit will 
highlight some of the recent successes of the SR2S program, including the updated SR2S 
Plan, the new Walking School Bus Program, and the result of the SR2S Traffic 
Enforcement Pilot Program in Fairfield and Suisun City.     
  
STA Staff Update 
Robert Guerrero, STA’s Senior Planner, applied for and was selected to fill the vacant 
Project Manager position in the STA’s Projects Department.  He began his career with 
STA twelve years ago and has successfully completed a number of plans and projects for 
the planning department.  He began in his new position on April 1, 2013.  STA has 
initiated the recruitment for a new Associate Planner position to fill this vacancy. 
 
Attachment: 

A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms (Updated February 2013) 

1111



This page intentionally left blank. 

1212



 ATTACHMENT A 
STA ACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMS 

Last Updated sj:  February 2013 
 

 
A        
ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments 
ACTC Alameda County Transportation Commission 
ADA American Disabilities Act 
AVA Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 
APDE           Advanced Project Development Element (STIP) 
AQMD Air Quality Management District 
ARRA American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
B 
BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
BABC Bay Area Bicycle Coalition 
BAC Bicycle Advisory Committee 
BART Bay Area Rapid Transit 
BATA Bay Area Toll Authority 
BCDC Bay Conservation & Development Commission 
BT&H Business, Transportation & Housing Agency 
C 
CAF Clean Air Funds 
CALTRANS California Department of Transportation 
CARB California Air Resources Board 
CCCC (4’Cs) City County Coordinating Council 
CCCTA (3CTA) Central Contra Costa Transit Authority 
CCJPA Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CEQA California Environmental Quality Act 
CHP California Highway Patrol 
CIP Capital Improvement Program 
CMA Congestion Management Agency 
CMIA Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program 
CMP Congestion Management Plan 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas 
CTC California Transportation Commission 
D 
DBE Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
DOT Department of Transportation 
E 
ECMAQ Eastern Solano Congestion Mitigation Air Quality Program 
EIR Environmental Impact Report 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement 
EPA Environmental Protection Agency 
EV Electric Vehicle 
F 
FEIR Final Environmental Impact Report 
FHWA Federal Highway Administration 
FPI Freeway Performance Initiative  
FTA Federal Transit Administration 
 
G 
GHG Greenhouse Gas 
GIS Geographic Information System 
 
H 
HIP Housing Incentive Program 
HOT High Occupancy Toll 
HOV High Occupancy Vehicle 
I 
ISTEA Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act 
ITIP Interregional Transportation Improvement Program 
ITS Intelligent Transportation System 

J 
JARC Jobs Access Reverse Commute Program 
JPA Joint Powers Agreement 
L 
LATIP Local Area Transportation Improvement Program 
LEV Low Emission Vehicle 
LIFT Low Income Flexible Transportation Program 
LOS Level of Service 
LS&R Local Streets & Roads 
 
M 
MAP-21 Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century 
MIS Major Investment Study 
MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 
N 
NCTPA Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency 
NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 
NHS National Highway System 
NOP Notice of Preparation 
O 
OBAG One Bay Area Grant 
OTS Office of Traffic Safety 
 
P 
PAC Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
PCRP Planning & Congestion Relief Program 
PCA Priority Conservation Study 
PDS Project Development Support 
PDA Priority Development Area 
PDT Project Delivery Team 
PDWG Project Delivery Working Group 
PMP Pavement Management Program 
PMS Pavement Management System 
PNR Park & Ride 
PPM Planning, Programming & Monitoring 
PPP (P3) Public Private Partnership 
PS&E Plans, Specifications & Estimate 
PSR Project Study Report 
PTA Public Transportation Account 
PTAC Partnership Technical Advisory Committee (MTC) 
R 
RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
RBWG  Regional Bicycle Working Group 
RFP Request for Proposal 
RFQ Request for Qualification 
RM 2 Regional Measure 2 (Bridge Toll) 
RPC  Regional Pedestrian Committee 
RRP Regional Rideshare Program 
RTEP Regional Transit Expansion Policy 
RTIF Regional Transportation Impact Fee 
RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
RTPA Regional Transportation Planning Agency 

1313



 ATTACHMENT A 
STA ACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMS 

Last Updated sj:  February 2013 
 

 
 
S 
SACOG Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
SAFETEA-LU Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient     
 Transportation Equality Act-a Legacy for Users 
SCS Sustainable Community Strategy  
SCTA Sonoma County Transportation Authority 
SFCTA San Francisco County Transportation Authority 
SJCOG San Joaquin Council of Governments   
SHOPP State Highway Operations & Protection Program 
SMAQMD Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
 Management District 
SMCCAG San Mateo City-County Association of Governments 
SNCI Solano Napa Commuter Information 
SoHip Solano Highway Improvement Plan 
SOV Single Occupant Vehicle  
SP&R State Planning & Research 
SR State Route 
SR2S Safe Routes to School 
SR2T Safe Routes to Transit 
STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 
STA Solano Transportation Authority 
STIP State Transportation Improvement Program 
STP Federal Surface Transportation Program 
T 
TAC Technical Advisory Committee 
TAM Transportation Authority of Marin 
TAZ Transportation Analysis Zone 
TCI Transportation Capital Improvement 
TCIF Trade Corridor Improvement Fund 
TCM Transportation Control Measure 
TCRP Transportation Congestion Relief Program 
TDA Transportation Development Act 
TDM Transportation Demand Management 
TE Transportation Enhancement  
TEA-21 Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century 
TFCA Transportation Funds for Clean Air  
TIF Transportation Investment Fund 
TIGER Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery 
TIP Transportation Improvement Program 
TLC Transportation for Livable Communities 
TMA Transportation Management Association 
TMP Transportation Management Plan 
TMS Transportation Management System 
TOD Transportation Operations Systems 
TOS Traffic Operation System 
T-Plus Transportation Planning and Land Use Solutions 
TRAC Trails Advisory Committee 
TSM Transportation System Management 
U, V, W, Y, & Z 
UZA Urbanized Area 
VHD Vehicle Hours of Delay 
VMT Vehicle Miles Traveled 
VTA Valley Transportation Authority (Santa Clara) 
W2W Welfare to Work 
WCCTAC West Costa County Transportation Advisory  
 Committee 
WETA Water Emergency Transportation Authority  
YCTD Yolo County Transit District 
YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District 
ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 1414



1515

JMasiclat
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 7.AApril 10, 2013

JMasiclat
Typewritten Text



This page intentionally left blank. 

1616



Agenda Item 8.A 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 

 
 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Board Minutes for Meeting of 

March 13, 2013 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Hardy called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  A quorum was confirmed. 
 

 MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

 
Jack Batchelor, Chair 

 
City of Dixon 

  Steve Hardy, Vice-Chair City of Vacaville 
  Elizabeth Patterson City of Benicia 
  Harry Price City of Fairfield 
  Norman Richardson City of Rio Vista 
  Osby Davis City of Vallejo 
  Pete Sanchez City of Suisun City 
  Jim Spering County of Solano 
    
 MEMBERS 

ABSENT: 
 
None. 

 

    
 STAFF 

PRESENT: 
 
Daryl K. Halls 

 
Executive Director 

  Bernadette Curry  Legal Counsel 
  Janet Adams Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
  Johanna Masiclat Clerk of the Board/Office Manager 
  Jayne Bauer Legislative & Marketing Program Manager 
  Liz Niedziela Transit Manager 
  Judy Leaks Program Manager 
  Robert Guerrero Senior Planner 
  Sofia Recalde Mobility Management Program Coordinator 
  Sam Shelton Project Manager 
  Jessica McCabe Assistant Project Manager 
  Sara Woo Associate Planner 
  Sheila Jones Administrative Assistant 
    
 ALSO  

PRESENT: 
 
In Alphabetical Order by Last Name: 

  Lisa Chavez District Representative for Senator Lois Wolk 
  Shawn Cunningham City of Vacaville 
  Amanda Dum City of Suisun City 
  Bill Emlen Solano County 
  Mike Hudson City of Suisun City Vice Mayor and new STA 

Alternate Board Member 

1717



  Dan Kasperson City of Suisun City 
  David Kutrosky Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 
  Joe Leach City of Dixon 
  Wayne Lewis City of Fairfield 
  Brian McLean Vacaville City Coach 
  Mike Roberts City of Benicia 
  Matt Tuggle Solano County 
  Nancy Whelan Nancy Whelan Consulting 
    

2. CONFIRM QUORUM/STATEMENT OF CONFLICT 
A quorum was confirmed by the Clerk of the Board.  There was no Statement of Conflict 
declared at this time. 
 

3. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
On a motion by Board Member Price, and a second by Board Member Patterson, the STA 
Board approved the agenda. 
 

4. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

5. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
 FHWA Implementation of Buy America Could Jeopardize  I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 

12 Interchange Project * 
 California Transportation Commission (CTC) Votes to Authorize Caltrans to Acquire 

Property for SR 12 East Safety Project * 
 Recommended Allocation of Federal OneBayArea Grant Funds * 
 Allocation of Priority Development Area (PDA) and Priority Conservation Area (PCA) 

Funds * 
 Mid-Year STA Fiscal Year (FY) 2012-13 Budget Revision * 
 Interim Solano Intercity Bus Replacement Funding Plan * 
 Proclamation for BAC/PAC Member Larry Mork 
 STA Staff Update 

 
6. COMMENTS FROM METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

(MTC), CALTRANS, AND STAFF: 
 

 MTC Report: 
None presented. 
 

 Caltrans Report: 
None presented. 
 

 STA Reports: 
A. Proclamation of Appreciation for Larry Mork presented by Board Member 

Richardson 
B. Proclamation of Appreciation for Sam Shelton presented by Chair Hardy and 

Daryl Halls 
 

1818



 C. Capitol Corridor Presentation by David Kutrosky 
D. Directors Report 

1. Planning  
2. Projects  
3. Transit/Rideshare  

 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Board Member Pete Sanchez, and a second by Board Member Patterson, the 
STA Board approved Consent Calendar Items A through J. 
 

 A. Minutes of the STA Board Meeting of February 13, 2013 
Recommendation: 
Approve STA Board Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2013. 
 

 B. Draft Minutes of the TAC Meeting of February 27, 2013 
Recommendation: 
Approve Draft TAC Meeting Minutes of February 27, 2013. 
 

 C. Draft Minutes of the TAC Special Meeting of March 6, 2013 
Recommendation: 
Approve Draft TAC Meeting Minutes of March 6, 2013. 
 

 D. SolanoExpress Intercity Transit Consortium 2013 Work Plan 
Recommendation: 
Approve the SolanoExpress Intercity Transit Consortium 2013 Work Plan as shown on 
Attachment B. 
 

 E. Solano County Transit (SolTrans) Amended Fiscal Year (FY) 2012-13 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
Recommendation: 
Approve the SolTrans Amended FY 2012-13 TDA Claim for $594,200 for capital 
projects. 
 

 F. Fiscal Year (FY) 2013-14 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) 40% 
Program Manager Funds 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. $220,000 from FY 2013-14 TFCA Program Manager Funds for the Solano 
Napa Commuter Information Program; and 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to issue a call for projects for the remaining 
balance of FY 2012-13 TFCA Program Manager Funds in the amount of 
$75,000. 

 
 G. Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

(PAC) Member Appointments 
Recommendation: 
Appoint the following for a three-year term: 

1. Mike Segala to the BAC representing Solano County; 
2. Barbara Wood to the BAC representing member-at-large; and 
3. Kathy Hoffman to the PAC representing Bay Area Ridge Trail Council. 

 

1919



 H. Contract Amendment I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange – Initial 
Construction Project Final Design and Construction Design Support 
Recommendation: 
Approve a contract amendment for Mark Thomas & Co. in the not-to-exceed amount 
of $1,450,000, to cover final design and engineering services during construction for 
the I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange – Initial Construction Package. 
 

 I. Allocation Request - I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange Project 
Recommendation: 
Approve the attached Resolution 2013-11 and Funding Allocation Request from 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for $0.9 million in Regional Measure 
2 or AB1171 funds for the I-80/ 
I-680/SR 12 Interchange Project - ICP for Final Design (PS&E) phase. 
 

 J. Jepson Parkway Implementation 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Authorize STA to be the Co-Lead for the Right-of-Way for Segment 1 of the 
Jepson Parkway Project; and  

2. Designate the Executive Director to execute right-of-way documents and 
contracts for Segment 1 of the Project consistent with the intent of this item. 

 
8. ACTION – FINANCIAL ITEMS 

 
 A. STA’s Fiscal Year (FY) 2012-13 Mid-Year Budget Revision 

Janet Adams reported on the mid-year budget revision for FY 2012-13.  She indicated 
that the revision reflects updates to project delivery schedules and their associated 
funds and incorporates updates to various grants obtained by the STA. 
 

  Public/Board Comments: 
None presented. 
 

  Recommendation: 
Adopt the STA’s FY 2012-13 Mid-Year Budget Revision as shown in Attachment A. 
 

  On a motion by Board Member Spering, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 
 

 B. Interim Solano Intercity Bus Replacement Funding Plan 
Nancy Whelan reported on a plan that would fund the bus replacement for the 
estimated 34 buses that are needed to provide SolanoExpress service in the future.  She 
indicated that the plan includes a 20% commitment of funding by the STA and 
requesting MTC funding 20% of the cost.  She added that the remaining 60% would be 
borne by the five transit members of the Intercity Transit Funding Working Group 
through an agreed formula. 
 

2020



  Public/Board Comments: 
Board Member Spering asked if the Board should take action or should we wait for 
MTC’s response to avoid having to bring this item back. 
 
Daryl Halls responded that because of the timing issue, he recommends the Board to 
move forward and take action. 
 
Board Member Patterson asked if the bus replacements encourage hydrogen fuel buses 
and if there are extra credits or other funding sources?  Nancy Whelan responded that 
the fuel type has not been selected, however they’ve only identified that the buses be at 
the higher end of the pricing such as CNG.  Board Member Patterson noted that other 
agencies are using this type of fuel buses and asked if staff can look into the price 
advantage it may have.  Daryl Halls indicated staff would do that as part of the 
Alternative Fuels Study. 
 

  Recommendation: 
Approve the interim Solano Intercity Bus Replacement Funding Plan as follows:  

1. The cost sharing and funding plan for 28 intercity bus replacement over the 
next 10 years using the formula from the Intercity Transit Funding Agreement 
as shown in Attachment A;  

2. The STA commit to providing 20% of the funding plan over the next 10 years; 
3. Request MTC fund 20% of the Solano Intercity Bus Replacement Funding Plan 

as specified in Attachment A;  
4. The other members of the Intercity Transit Funding Group support providing 

the remaining 60% of the funding plan as specified in Attachment A; and  
5. Request that MTC release reserved FY 2014 Section 5307 funds for the 

Fairfield, Vacaville, and Vallejo urbanized areas based on the interim cost 
sharing and funding plan. 

 
On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Spering, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 
 

 C. Allocation of OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) Project Funds 
Sam Shelton provided an overview of each of the 17 final projects that were evaluated 
through the process.  He cited that the STA has completed an eleven month process for 
developing the recommended allocation of federal cycle Surface Transportation 
Program (STP) and Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds, now called 
by the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) and the MTC as OneBayArea 
Grant (OBAG) program funds.  He added that the recommendation is for the remaining 
$6.2 million of STPCMAQ funds of a total of $18.8 million that was initialing 
provided by MTC to STA to be allocated for OBAG for eligible planning and projects. 
 

  Public/Board Comments: 
None presented. 
 

  Recommendation: 
Approve the STA OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) Funding Strategy as shown in 
Attachment F. 
 

  On a motion by Board Member Batchelor, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 
 2121



 D. Allocation of Priority Development Area (PDA) and Surface Transportation 
Program (STP) Planning Funds 
Robert Guerrero outlined staff’s recommendation of MTC PDA Planning Funds and 
STA STP Planning Funds. 
 
MTC PDA Planning Funds 
Mr. Guerrero announced that staff is recommending funding for the City of Suisun 
City’s Downtown Waterfront Specific Plan for $163,000 and the City of Fairfield for 
the Downtown and West Texas Street Specific Plan for $850,000 to complete the 
Downtown and West Texas Street PDAs.  He stated that both plans have synergy with 
the Suisun City Train Station, the County Government Center and County Court 
complex, and focused land use visions in each of their downtowns. 
 

  STA STP Planning Funds 
Mr. Guerrero also announced that staff is recommending the remaining STP funds be 
used to fund the City of Benicia’s Intermodal Transproation Plan for $250,00; City of 
Dixon’s Downtown Specific Plan for $75,000 and the City of Rio Vista’s Downtown 
Specific Plan for $161,000.  He cited that all three locations were supported and 
designated by the ABAG as Investment Area PDAs. 
 

  Public/Board Comments: 
None presented. 
 

  Recommendation: 
Approve the following planning projects for MTC/STA PDA Planning Funds and 
remaining STP funds:    

1.  MTC PDA Planning Fund: 
A. $163,000 to City of Suisun City for the Downtown Waterfront Specific Plan 
B. $850,000 to City of Fairfield for the Downtown and West Texas Street PDA 

2. STA STP Planning Fund  
A. $250,000 to City of Benicia for the Benicia Industrial Park Transportation 

Plan 
B. $75,000 to the City of Dixon for a Downtown Specific Plan  
C. $161,000 to the City of Rio Vista for a Downtown Specific Plan. 

 
  On a motion by Board Member Patterson, and a second by Board Member Sanchez, the 

STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 
 

 E. Allocation of Priority Conservation Area (PCA) Project and Planning Funds 
Robert Guerrero reviewed staff’s recommended approach to approve the PCA funding 
allocation of $1.175 million for the County of Solano for the Suisun Valley Farm to 
Market Phase 1 Project and $75,000 for a Solano PCA Assessment Plan.  He noted that 
the $1.25 million for implementing Solano County PCA is from Federal Surface 
Transportation (STP) funds provided by MTC to the STA and $75,000 was 
recommended to develop a PCA Assessment Plan for Solano County. 
 

  Public/Board Comments: 
Board Member Spering asked if the $75,000 is enough to develop the PCA Assessment 
Plan?  Robert Macaulay responded that the $75,000 is enough for the task plus it is 
consistent with MTC’s direction to spend 5% administratively and 95% for the project 
itself.   
 2222



  Board Member Patterson commended STA staff and the County for making such a 
commitment to preserving Priority Conservation Areas. 
 

  Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the following project and plan 
for PCA fund allocation: 

1. $1.175 million for the County of Solano for the Suisun Valley Farm to Market 
Phase 1Project; and 

2. $75,000 for a Solano PCA Assessment Plan. 
 

  On a motion by Board Member Batchelor, and a second by Board Member Spering, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 
 

9. ACTION – NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 
 

 A. Legislative Update  
Jayne Bauer reported that staff is working with STA’s federal lobbyist, Susan Leant of 
Akin Gump, to coordinate meetings on June 17-20th in Washington D.C. with Solano 
County’s federal legislative representatives and with key federal agency staff. 
 
She also reported that staff and Chair Hardy met with Assembly Member Jim Frazier 
and his staff on February 28th to provide an update and tour of transportation projects 
relevant to his district. 
 
Jayne Bauer added that on February 25, 2013, the California Air Resources Board 
(ARB) held the second of three statewide public workshops.  She cited that the purpose 
of the workshops is to seek input on their Draft Concept Plan on the Cap-and-Trade 
Auction Proceeds Investment Plan to support the State’s effort to reduce the greenhouse 
gases that contribute to climate change. 
 
Lastly, Ms. Bauer cited that staff is seeking direction regarding submitting an 
amendment to include Solano County in AB 935, including a discussion about STA 
policy for representation from Solano County/City of Vallejo.  
 

  Public/Board Comments: 
None presented. 
 

  Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Authorize the Executive Director to seek amendments to include Solano County 
in AB 935 (Frazier); and 

2. Add to the 2013 STA Legislative Priorities and Platform under Section V. Ferry: 
Seek legislation to specify that Solano County will have a statutorily-
designated representative on the WETA Board. 
 

  On a motion by Vice Chair Davis, and a second by Board Member Price, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendations. 
 

2323



 B. Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Solano CTP Review for 2005 to 
2012 Chapter  
Robert Macaulay reviewed the development of the Solano CTP Past Activities 
Review Chapter for 2005 to 2012. 
 

  Public/Board Comments: 
None presented. 
 

  Recommendation: 
Approve the Solano CTP Past Activities Chapter as shown in Attachment A. 
 

  On a motion by Board Member Batchelor, and a second by Board Member Price, the 
STA Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 
 

11. INFORMATIONAL – NO DISCUSSION NECESSARY 
 

 A. Project Delivery Update and 2013 TIP Development 
 

 B. Transit Performance Initiative (TPI) 
 

 C. Funding Opportunities Summary 
 

 D. STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule  
for Calendar Year 2013 
 

12. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 p.m. in memory of former City of Benicia City Manager, 
Jim Erickson. 
 

 The next regularly scheduled meeting of the STA Board at 6:00 p.m., Wednesday, April 10, 
2013, Suisun Council Chambers. 
 

 Attested by: 
 
 
 
_________________________/March 4, 2013 
Johanna Masiclat                      Date 
Clerk of the Board 
 

 

2424



Agenda Item 8.B 
April 10, 2013 

 
 

 
 
 
 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes for the meeting of 

March 27, 2013  
 

1. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
The regular meeting of the STA’s Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) was called to order at 
approximately 1:30 p.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority (STA)’s Conference Room 1. 
 

 TAC Members Present: Mike Roberts City of Benicia 
  Joe Leach City of Dixon 
  George Hicks City of Fairfield 
  John Degele City of Rio Vista 
  Dan Kasperson City of Suisun City 
  Shawn Cunningham City of Vacaville 
  Jill Mercurio City of Vallejo 
  Matt Tuggle Solano County 
  

TAC Members Absent: 
 
Melissa Morton 

 
City of Benicia 

  David Kleinschmidt City of Vallejo 
    
 STA Staff Present: (In Alphabetical Order by Last Name) 
  Danelle Carey STA 
  Robert Guerrero STA 
  Judy Leaks STA 
  Robert Macaulay STA 
  Johanna Masiclat STA 
  Liz Niedziela STA 
  Sofia Recalde STA 
    
 Others Present: (In Alphabetical Order by Last Name) 
  Nick Burton County of Solano 
  Steve Hartwig City of Fairfield 
    
    

2525



2. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
On a motion by Dan Kasperson, and a second by Jill Mercurio, the STA TAC approved the 
agenda with the exception to table Agenda Item 7.B, Draft Mobility Management until the 
next regular meeting of the TAC on April 24, 2013. 
 

3. 
 

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 
 

4. REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 
Robert Guerrero provided a brief status update to the Consortium/TAC regarding the 
Alternative Fuels Study.  Mr. Guerrero explained that the consultant spent the last 2 months 
developing implementation strategies and working on Public Private Partnership 
opportunities.  Mr. Guerrero indicated a working group meeting is planned next month to 
discuss these items in context with  draft elements of the Alternative Fuel and Infrastructure 
Plan.    
 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
On a motion by Mike Roberts, and a second by Matt Tuggle, the STA TAC approved 
Consent Calendar Items A & B.  Items C & D were pulled for discussion. 
  

 A. Minutes of the TAC Meeting of February 27, 2013 
Recommendation: 
Approve TAC Meeting Minutes of February 27, 2013. 
 

 B. Minutes of the TAC Special Meeting of March 6, 2013 
Recommendation: 
Approve TAC Meeting Minutes of March 6, 2013. 
 

 C. Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee (SR2S-AC) Bylaws 
George Hicks commented that he considers the SR2S-AC to be a neighborhood issue 
not a regional policy issue and suggested creating a separate advisory body that 
reports to the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) under a sub-committee. He stated 
that it interferes with funding that is already competitive. He used Complete Streets 
and Roads funding as an example. 
 
Matt Tuggle concurred. He suggested adding a local representative from an agency 
that knows how to deliver federal projects. 
 
Mike Roberts commented that the funding for the individual agencies was more 
formulaic before the OneBayArea Grant (OBAG). He stated that there are projects 
competing within the County for the available funding as opposed to having set 
amounts funding each jurisdiction. He recommended keeping a strong sense of 
localism throughout this regional approach. 
 
Shawn Cunningham commented on the importance of being more specific on the 
“Engineering Profession Representative”. 
 
 

2626



  Judy Leaks described that many engineers are a part of the SR2S-AC and concurred 
that the section on “Engineering Profession Representative” needs to be rephrased. 
 
Robert Macaulay stated that this specific change will be communicated to the TAC 
members to help avoid confusion. 
 
Dan Kasperson asked which committees were appointed by member of the 
jurisdiction and not by the STA Board of Directors. 
 
Robert Macaulay responded that the Bicycle Advisory Committee, Pedestrian 
Advisory Committee, Paratransit Coordinating Council committees are all nominated 
by the jurisdictions. 
 
Judy Leaks stated that the purpose of the bylaws is to keep composition to help avoid 
members leaving due to job changes and also to fill in school district and law 
enforcement groups. 
 
Dan Kasperson commented that this would enforce the anti-regional aspect of it tying 
it to the TAC would allow the TAC body to weigh in on potential issues. 
 
After discussion, the TAC recommended to table until the next meeting in April to 
refine the issues. 
 

  On a motion by Dan Kasperson, and a second by George Hicks, the STA TAC voted 
to table this item until the next TAC meeting in April. 
 

 D. Job Access and Reverse Commute(JARC)/New Freedom Funding Applications  
Liz Niedziela announced that at their March 26th meeting, the Consortium modified 
the recommendation to read as follows:  
 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to: 

1. Submit Letter of Support to Caltrans in Support of the Faith in Action funding 
applications for New Freedom for the Volunteer Driver Program for Seniors; 
and 

2. Apply for Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) and New Freedom 
funding for the Solano Mobility Management Program; and 

3. Submit Letter of Support to Caltrans in Support of the County of Solano 
funding applications for New Freedom for Intercity Taxi Scrip Program. 

 
  On a motion by George Hicks, and a second by Matt Tuggle, the STA TAC 

unanimously approved the recommendations as amended shown above in bold italics. 
 

6. ACTION FINANCIAL ITEMS 
 

 A. Solano County Priority Development Area Investment and Growth Strategy 
Robert Guerrero distributed and reviewed the updated Solano County PDA 
Investment and Growth Strategy listing all the sections that have been modified by 
staff.  He cited that the STA is required by MTC to complete the PDA Investment and 
Growth Strategy and submit it to MTC by May 1, 2013.   
 

2727



  After discussion, the TAC requested more time to provide comments via email to STA 
staff and voted to amend the recommendation to read as follows: 
 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the STA PDA Investment 
and Growth Strategy as shown in Attachment B and incorporating comments 
received by 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 2, 2013. 
 

  On a motion by Mike Roberts, and a second by Dan Kasperson, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended shown above in bold italics. 
 

7. ACTION NON FINANCIAL ITEMS 
 

 A. State Route (SR) 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor Management Plan 
and SR 12 Safety Project Update 
Robert Macaulay noted that in August 2012, Caltrans staff asked for changes to the SR 
12 Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor Management Plan.  He indicated that the 
changes do not impact the recommendations of the Plan, however, because the STA 
Board had approved the original version of the Plan, it is recommended that the Board 
approve the updated version at their April 10, 2013 meeting.   
 

  Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the updated SR 12 
Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor Management Plan as shown in Attachment A. 
 

  On a motion by George Hicks, and a second by Shawn Cunningham, the STA TAC 
approved the recommendation. 
 

 B. Draft Mobility Management Plan 
Liz Niedziela informed the TAC that based on input from the Consortium at their 
March 26th meeting, staff recommended to table this item until a future meeting. 
 

  On a motion by Dan Kasperson, and a second by Mike Roberts, the STA TAC voted to 
table this item until a future meeting of the TAC. 
 

8. INFORMATIONAL - DISCUSSION 
 

 A. Update on OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) Projects and Funding Recommendations 
Robert Macaulay cited that MTC will release the draft of Plan Bay Area on March 22nd 
and the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) on March 29th.  He added that the 
release of these documents begins the formal public review process, designed to allow 
MTC to take final action to adopt the RTP in the summer of 2013.  He noted that MTC 
and ABAG staff are planning to make a presentation to Solano County elected officials 
at the STA Board meeting of April 10, 2013. 
 

 B. Project Delivery Update – OneBayArea Grant (OBAG) Programming 
Jessica McCabe reported that STA staff anticipates programming actions for the 
remaining of $5.710 M in STP and CMAQ to be taken by the Board in May.  She 
added that these federal funds would be available to project sponsors by November 
2013, should MTC’s 2013 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) development 
process remain on schedule. 
 

2828



 NO DISCUSSION 
 

 C. Legislative Update 
 

 D. Funding Opportunities Summary 
 

 E. STA Board Meeting Highlights of March 13, 2013 
 

 F. Draft Meeting Minutes of STA Advisory Committees 
 

 G. STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule  
for Calendar Year 2013 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:30 p.m. 
 

 The next regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee is scheduled at 1:30 p.m. on 
Wednesday, April 24, 2013. 
 

 

2929



This page intentionally left blank. 

3030



 

Agenda Item 8.C 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
DATE: March 18, 2013 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager 
RE: Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC)/New Freedom 
 Funding Applications 
 
 

Background: 
Caltrans recently released a call for projects for Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) 
and New Freedom projects in the state's small Urbanized Areas (UAs) and rural areas. The 
program purpose of JARC is to improve access to transportation services to employment-
related activities for welfare recipients and eligible low-income individuals.  The program 
purpose for New Freedom is to provide additional tools to overcome existing barriers facing 
Americans with Disabilities seeking integration into the work force and full participation in 
society.   Estimated available federal funding statewide is $1.9 million for JARC and $1.4 
million for New Freedom. One of the eligible projects for both JARC and New Freedom 
include Mobility Management. 
 
Discussion: 
Two agencies are requesting support letters for grant funding applications from the STA 
Board, Faith In Action (FIA) for FIA Volunteer Driver Program and the County of Solano 
for Phase 2 of the Intercity Taxi Scrip Program. 
 
STA staff recommends providing a Letter of Support to Caltrans in Support of the Faith in 
Action funding application for New Freedom for their Volunteer Driver Program for Seniors.  
Faith in Action provides non-acute, non-medical support services to homebound frail seniors, 
seniors with cancer and other chronic illnesses seniors with disabilities including mental 
illness, and their family caregivers.  Transportation can be curb-to-curb, door-to-door, or 
door-through-door.  All services are provided by volunteers. 
 
STA staff also recommends providing a Letter of Support to Caltrans in Support of the County 
of Solano funding application for New Freedom for the Intercity Taxi Scrip Program.  This 
program was jointly developed and supported by the Cities and County of Solano to provide 
convenient and affordable intercity taxi service for ambulatory individuals certified to use 
paratransit. The Intercity Taxi Scrip Program was first launched in February 2010.  Since the 
initiation of the program, thousands of trips have been provided.  The County of Solano will 
be requesting funding to expand the intercity program to include non ambulatory individuals 
certified to use paratransit. 
 
STA staff recommends the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to submit a grant 
application to Caltrans for the Solano Mobility Management Program from JARC and New 
Freedom to fund elements of the Solano Mobility Management Plan currently being 
finalized.  There is sufficient information to apply for these potential funding opportunities.  

3131



 

The estimated completion date for the Solano Mobility Management Plan is June 2013.  
However, applications are due to Caltrans on April 16, 2013, therefore this grant request 
needs to advance at this time.  The projects that staff is requesting funding for from the JARC 
and New Freedom for the Solano Mobility Management Plan include: 
 

• Develop a partnership and network with all the transportation providers and other 
stakeholders in Solano County 

• Call Center and website to coordinate transportation information 
• Travel Training Programs 
• Inventory Older Driver Safety Information 
• Public Outreach 
• Marketing 

 
The Consortium unanimously approved to forward the recommendations to the STA Board 
to support all three grant funding applications.  Also, at its meeting of March 27th, the 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) members unanimously approved to forward the 
recommendation to the STA Board. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
STA will be applying for an amount not-to-exceed $250,000 for JARC funds and $175,000 
for New Freedom funds.  For this grant cycle, Transportation Development Credits (Toll 
Credits) will provide the minimum local share for eligible expenditures.  Toll Credits may be 
used to fulfill a project's local share requirement. Since toll credits will be used as local 
match, there is not fiscal impact. 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Authorizing the Executive Director to submit Letter of Support to Caltrans in Support of 
the Faith in Action funding applications for New Freedom for the Volunteer Driver 
Program for Seniors;  

2. Authorizing the Executive Director to submit a Letter of Support to Caltrans in Support 
of County of Solano Funding application for New Freedom for the Intercity Taxi 
Scrip Program;  

3. Authorizing the Executive Director to submit an application  for Job Access and 
Reverse Commute (JARC) and New Freedom funding for the Solano Mobility 
Management Program;  

4. Resolution No. 2013-12 as shown in Attachment A authorizing JARC funding and 
Resolution No. 2013-13 as shown in Attachment B authorizing New Freedom 
funding; and 

5. Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract or agreement with Caltrans for 
JARC and New Freedom funding for the Solano Mobility Management Program 
including submitting and approving request for reimbursement of funds as stated in 
JARC Authorizing Resolution No. 2013-12 (Attachment A) and the New Freedom 
Authorizing Resolution No. 2013-13 (Attachment B). 

 
Attachments: 

A. JARC Authorizing Resolution No. 2013-12 
B. New Freedom Authorizing Resolution No. 2013-13 

 

3232



ATTACHMENT A 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-12 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING 

THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS FOR FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER FTA 
SECTION 5316 (49 U.S.C. SECTION 5316) WITH CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants to states 
through the Federal Transit Administration to support capital projects for non-urbanized public 
transportation systems under Section 5316 of the  Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9050.1); and 
 
WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has been designated by 
the Governor of the State of California to administer Section 5316 grants for transportation 
projects for the welfare recipients and eligible low income individuals; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority has, to the maximum extent feasible, 
coordinated with other transportation providers and users in the region (including social service 
agencies) to facilitate transportation projects 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Solano Transportation 
Authority (STA) authorizes the STA Executive Director to file and execute applications on 
behalf of Solano Transportation Authority with the Department to aid in the financing of 
capital/operating assistance/mobility management projects pursuant to Section 5316 of the 
Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9050.1), as amended; and. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director 
is authorized to execute and file all certification of assurances, contracts or agreements or any 
other document required by the Department; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director 
is authorized to provide additional information as the Department may require in connection with 
the application for the Section 5316 projects and is authorized to submit and approve request for 
reimbursement of funds from the Department for the Section 5316 project/s. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Steve Hardy, Chair 
       Solano Transportation Authority 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a regular 
meeting of the Board of the Solano Transportation Authority, held on the 10th day April, 2013, 
by the following vote: 
 
Ayes:  __________ 
Nos:  __________ 
Absent: __________ 
Abstain: __________ 
 
Attest by: _________________________________ 
  Johanna Masiclat 
  Clerk of the Board

3333



I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, certify that the above 
and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by said Authority at a regular 
meeting thereof held this the day of April 10, 2013.  
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
       Solano Transportation Authority 
 

3434



 
RESOLUTION NO. 2013-13 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING 

THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS FOR FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER FTA 
SECTION 5317 (49 U.S.C. SECTION 5317) WITH CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
WHEREAS, the U. S. Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants to states 
through the Federal Transit Administration to support capital projects for non-urbanized public 
transportation systems under Section 5317 of the  Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9045.1); and 
 
WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has been designated by 
the Governor of the State of California to administer Section 5317 grants for transportation 
projects for the individuals with disabilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority has, to the maximum extent feasible, 
coordinated with other transportation providers and users in the region (including social service 
agencies) to facilitate transportation projects. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Solano Transportation 
Authority authorizes the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director to file and execute 
applications on behalf of Solano Transportation Authority with the Department to aid in the 
financing of capital/operating assistance/mobility management projects pursuant to Section 5317 
of the Federal Transit Act (FTA C 9045.1), as amended; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director is 
authorized to execute and file all certification of assurances, contracts or agreements or any other 
document required by the Department; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director is 
authorized to provide additional information as the Department may require in connection with 
the application for the Section 5317 projects and is authorized to submit and approve request for 
reimbursement of funds from the Department for the Section 5317 projects. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Steve Hardy, Chair 
       Solano Transportation Authority 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a regular 
meeting of the Board of the Solano Transportation Authority, held on the 10th day April, 2013, 
by the following vote: 
 
Ayes:  __________ 
Nos:  __________ 
Absent: __________ 
Abstain: __________ 
 
Attest by: _________________________________ 
  Johanna Masiclat 
  Clerk of the Board 

3535



I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, certify that the above 
and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by said Authority at a regular 
meeting thereof held this the day of April 10, 2013.  
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
       Solano Transportation Authority 
 
 

3636



Agenda Item 8.D 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
DATE:  March 28, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Sofia Recalde, Transit Mobility Coordinator 
RE: Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Member Reappointments 
 
 
Background: 
The Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) is a citizen’s advisory committee to the Solano 
Transportation Authority (STA) that represents the seniors, people of disabilities and low-
income residents of Solano County.  The members of the PCC are volunteers from the local 
community and local social service agencies.  The term of service on the PCC is three years. 
A member may continue to serve through reappointment by the STA Board. 
 
The following is a list of current PCC member terms and expiration dates: 
 

Member Jurisdiction Agency Term Expires 

Alicia Roundtree Social Service Provider Independent Living Resource Center October 2013 

Edith Thomas Social Service Provider Connections 4 Life March 2015 

James Williams Member at Large Member at Large January 2016 

Judy Nash Public Agency - Education Solano Community College April 2013 

Kurt Wellner Transit User Transit User September 2015 

Kyrre Helmersen Transit User Independent Living Resource Center April 2015 

Rachel Ford Public Agency/County of Solano Solano County Mental Health June 2013 

Richard Burnett MTC PAC Representative SolTrans PAC Representative January 2016 

Shannon Nelson Member at Large ADA Coordinator for Vacaville September 2013 

Vacant Transit User   

Vacant Social Service Provider   
 
Discussion: 
The PCC has one (1) member that will have completed the three-year term of service in 
April 2013.  All members are required to be reappointed by the STA Board.  There are no 
term limits for PCC members, and all members are encouraged to reapply for their position 
for another three years.  Judy Nash has agreed to serve another term of three years.  At their 
meeting of March 21, 2013, the PCC unanimously approved to forward a recommendation 
to the Solano Transportation Authority Board to reappoint Judy Nash to the Paratransit 
Coordinating Council for an additional three-year term.  
 
Recommendation: 
Reappoint Judy Nash (Solano County) to the Paratransit Coordinating Council for an 
additional three-year term.  
 

3737



This page intentionally left blank. 

3838



Agenda Item 8.E 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  April 1, 2013 
TO:   STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Associate Planner 
RE:  Solano Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) Member Appointment 
 
 
Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority's (STA) Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) 
membership currently has vacant positions.  The Committee is responsible for providing 
funding and policy recommendations to the STA Board on pedestrian related issues for 
monitoring, implementing, and updating the Countywide Pedestrian Transportation Plan. 
 
Membership consists of representatives from a city, agency, and/or advocacy group, as 
well as a member-at-large (Attachment A). The representatives are nominated either by 
their respective organization, city council or mayor before being considered by the STA 
Board for a formal appointment.  Member-at-large positions are appointed directly by the 
STA Board.  Appointments are for a 3-year term. These positions are voluntary. Non-
elected citizens are encouraged to participate in these citizen advisory committees. 
 
STA staff is actively seeking new members to fill current and future vacancies.  A 
recruitment process is underway in coordination with the cities and county staff.   STA 
staff is working to advertise vacant positions on the STA website, Facebook, and local 
newspapers. 
 
Discussion:  
During March 2013, the STA received a nomination from the City of Vacaville for a 
representation appointment for the PAC.  The City of Vacaville nominated Shannon 
Lujan to participate as their representative on the PAC (Attachment B). 
 
The STA also received a nomination from the City of Benicia for a representation 
appointment for the PAC.  The City of Benicia nominated Pete Turner to participate as 
their representative on the PAC (Attachment C). 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None to the STA General Fund. 
 
Recommendation: 
Appoint Shannon Lujan representing City of Vacaville and Pete Turner representing City 
of Benicia to the PAC for a three-year term. 
 
Attachments:  

A. STA PAC Membership Roster 
B. City of Vacaville Nomination 
C. City of Benicia Nomination 

3939



Last Modified On: February 28, 2013 

Attachment A 

 

STA Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) 

Membership Terms 2013 
 
The following are the Membership Terms of the PAC Members: 

Jurisdiction Member Term Expires 
Benicia Vacant N/A 
Dixon Bil Paul December 31, 2013 
Fairfield Vacant N/A 
Rio Vista Vacant N/A 
Suisun City Mike Hudson December 31, 2013 
Vacaville Vacant N/A 
Vallejo Lynne Williams December 31, 2013 
Solano County Vacant N/A 
Member-At-Large Vacant N/A 
San Francisco Bay Trail Maureen Gaffney December 31, 2015 
Bay Area Ridge Trail Kathy Hoffman December 31, 2015 
Solano Land Trust Vacant N/A 
Solano Community College Vacant N/A 
Tri-City and County Cooperative 
Planning Group 

Vacant N/A 

 

 

4040



This page intentionally left blank. 

4141



4242

SWoo
Text Box
Attachment B



4343

SWoo
Text Box
Attachment C



4444



4545



This page intentionally left blank. 

4646



Agenda Item 8.F 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 

 
DATE:  April 2, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
RE: Contract Amendment for Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. –  

I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange (Initial Construction Project) 
 
 
Background: 
Since 2001, STA staff has been working with project consultants, Caltrans and Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) to complete improvements to the I-80/I-680/SR 12 
Interchange Complex.  In order to advance improvements to the Interchange in a timely 
fashion, four separate projects were identified for delivery including the I-80 High 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project, the North Connector Project, the I-80 Eastbound 
Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project and the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange Project.  

Currently, the I-80 HOV Lanes Project and the North Connector (east portion) Project has 
been completed (with the exception of the mitigation monitoring), the I-80 Eastbound 
Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project is under construction and the Environmental 
Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report (EIS/EIR) for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 
Interchange (subject of this staff report) was recently approved in December 2012. 
 
Discussion: 
As mentioned above, the EIS/EIR for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange – Phase 1 Project 
was recently approved in December 2012.  Now that the Project has reached this major 
milestone, the next step will be to proceed with implementing the I-80/I-680/SR 12 
Interchange – Phase 1 Project.  The I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange – Phase 1 Project is 
currently planned to be implemented through 7 individual construction packages.  The first 
construction package planned to go to construction is the Westbound (WB) I-80 to SR 12 
(West) Connector and Green Valley Road Interchange Improvements (Initial Construction 
Package), which is expected to start construction in the fall of 2013. 
 
Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. was retained by STA to provide constructability reviews, 
biddability reviews and construction management services for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 
Interchange, including the Initial Construction Package (ICP).   Now that the EIS/EIR has 
been completed and the ICP is planned to go to construction in fall 2013, utility relocations 
will need to proceed over the next few months.  Parsons Brinckerhoff will be providing field 
coordination for PG&E and AT&T utility relocations required for the Project, as well as 
construction management services for the access road that will be constructed on the 
Mangels and Dittmer properties. 

These services are discussed in more detail in the attached letter from Parsons Brinckerhoff, 
Inc. (Attachment A).  STA staff is recommending the Board approve a contract amendment 
for Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. in a not-to-exceed amount of $246,992 to cover these 
additional construction management services, which would be funded with Bridge Toll funds 
programmed for the project. 

4747



Fiscal Impact:  
The additional construction management services for the I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange – 
Initial Construction Package will be funded with bridge toll funds. 
 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract amendment with Parsons 
Brinckerhoff, Inc. in an amount not-to-exceed $246,992 to cover construction management 
services for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange – Initial Construction Package. 
 
Attachment: 

A. Letter from Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. dated April 1, 2013. 
 

4848



 Parsons 

 Brinckerhoff 

 3260 Lone Tree Way, Ste. 104 
 Antioch, CA  94509 
  
  

 
 
April 1, 2013 
 
 
Janet Adams, Director of Projects  
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 
 
SUBJECT:  Amendment No. 3 Request  

Construction Management Contract for North Connector Project & Related       
I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange Complex Projects 
 

Dear Ms. Adams, 
 
Please accept this Amendment No. 3 request for $246,992 – which is PB’s estimated cost to 
provide 1) complete construction management services (i.e. Advertise, Award, Administer) 
Access Road  for the Mangels/Dittmer Properties 2) Utility Coordination for the I-80/I-
680/SR12 ICP Project including PB installing temporary fencing to facilitate utility relocations.  
Our cost estimate is attached.   These tasks were not included in our current scope or 
budget. 
 
The revised maximum not-to-exceed contract amount will be $4,167,462.  We also 
recommend that the term on the contract be extended to December 31, 2014 to provide 
adequate time for fence removal after utility relocations are completed.  
 
Thank you for consideration of this request.  If you have any questions, please contact me at 
925-756-2382 / littell@pbworld.com.   
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
PB Americas, Inc. 
 

 
Bart Littell, PE 
Vice President / Construction Manager 

4949

JMasiclat
Typewritten Text

JMasiclat
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A



                                                
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
CC: Dale Dennis 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:  Cost Proposal to the Solano County Transportation Authority for Construction 
Management and Coordination Services for Amendment No. 1 to Contractor STA FY6.07-
029.00 Part 1 and Part 2 

5050



Agenda Item 8.G 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 

 
DATE:  April 2, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 
RE: Contract Amendment for Contra Costa Real Property Division – 

I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange (Initial Construction Project) 
 
 
Background: 
Since 2001, STA staff has been working with project consultants, Caltrans and the Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) to complete improvements to the I-80/I-680/SR 12 
Interchange Complex.  In order to advance improvements to the Interchange in a timely 
fashion, four separate projects were identified for delivery including the I-80 High 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project, the North Connector Project, the I-80 Eastbound 
Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project and the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange Project.  

The I-80 HOV Lanes Project and the North Connector (east portion) Project has been 
completed (with the exception of the mitigation monitoring), the I-80 Eastbound Cordelia 
Truck Scales Relocation Project is under construction and the Environmental Impact 
Statement/Environmental Impact Report (EIS/EIR) for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange 
(subject of this staff report) was recently approved in December 2012. 
 
Discussion: 
The I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange – Phase 1 Project is currently planned to be implemented 
through 7 individual construction packages.  The first construction package planned to go to 
construction is the Westbound (WB) I-80 to SR 12 (West) Connector and Green Valley Road 
Interchange Improvements (Initial Construction Package), which is expected to start 
construction in the fall of 2013. 
 
Contra Costa Real Property Division was retained by STA to provide right-of-way 
acquisition services for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange - Initial Construction Package 
(ICP).  Now that the right-of-way acquisition is well under way and significant work has 
been accomplished to date, it is necessary to evaluate the level of effort required to complete 
the right-of-way acquisition services.  The following activities remain to be completed -  
final negotiations, escrow transactions, file closeout and right of way transfer.  STA staff is 
recommending the Board approve a contract amendment with Contra Costa Real Property 
Division in a not-to-exceed amount of $220,000 to complete these final Right-of-Way 
activities.  This amendment will be funded with Bridge Toll funds programmed for the 
project. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
The additional Right-of-Way services for the I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange – Initial 
Construction Package will be funded with $220,000 of bridge toll funds already allocated to 
the Project.

5151



Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract amendment with Contra Costa Real 
Property Division in an amount not-to-exceed $220,000 to provide right-of-way acquisition 
services for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange – Initial Construction Package. 

5252



 
Agenda Item 8.H 

April 10, 2013 
 

 
 
 

 
DATE:  April 2, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects 

Alan Glen, STA Project Manager  
RE: Dixon West B Street Pedestrian Undercrossing Construction Award 
 
 
Background: 
The City of Dixon’s West B Street pedestrian crossing is located between N. Jackson Street and 
N. Jefferson Street in close proximity to Dixon’s downtown, Anderson Elementary School and 
adjacent residential areas.  Although there are three at-grade crossings connecting residents to 
Dixon’s downtown, West B Street is the only Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) approved crossing 
for pedestrians.  UPRR granted an easement at West B Street and paved the crossing to allow 
pedestrian and bicycle access.  The two other at-grade crossings accessing Dixon’s downtown are 
at West A Street and First Street (SR 113).  Both streets were granted easements across the 
railroad tracks for vehicles only and do not have sidewalks at this time. 
 
The rail line accommodates 32 Capitol Corridor passenger trains and 6-12 daily freight trains that 
cross the West B Street pedestrian path on a daily basis.  More than 300 pedestrian and bicyclists 
also use this facility on a daily basis.  The majority of users are school children that cross the 
railroad tracks twice per day.  The City of Dixon has developed a plan to underground the West B 
Street pedestrian crossing to address the current at-grade crossing safety issues.   
 
The STA identified the City of Dixon’s West B Street Undercrossing Project as priority project in 
the Solano Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans and the Solano Rail Crossing and Inventory 
Plan.  In addition, the STA’s Safe Routes to School Advisory Committee also recommended 
funding investments to support the West B Street Undercrossing Project.  The West B Street 
Undercrossing Project will address safety concerns with the pedestrian/bicyclist conflicts with the 
trains.  It will also potentially serve as access to the center of the rail tracks for Dixon’s proposed 
passenger rail station. 
 
In July 2011, the City of Dixon requested that STA take over implementation of this important 
project.  As such, the City of Dixon City Council took the following actions at their July 26, 2011 
meeting: 

1. Adopted a Resolution finding the West B Street Undercrossing Project exempt from the 
California Environmental Quality Act. 

2. Adopted a Resolution: 
a. Authorizing the Interim City Manager to execute an agreement between the Solano 

Transportation Authority (STA) and the City of Dixon for design and construction 
of the West B Street Undercrossing Project.  Subsequent to the City action, the 
City and STA have executed this Agreement defining roles and responsibilities of 
each agency (STA will be lead agency for delivery, Dixon will be “sponsoring 
agency”) as well as clarifying the estimated project funding (see Funding below) 
and establishing the City’s Local Match requirement.

5353



Environmental: 
Section 15282(g) of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines exempts 
railroad grade separation projects that eliminate an existing grade crossing.  The West B Street 
Undercrossing Project met the criteria and, therefore, the City filed an exemption from CEQA. 
 
The City of Dixon entered into a Professional Services agreement with Circlepoint to complete 
additional technical studies needed for the NEPA Clearance.  STA’s Project Manager worked 
with Circlepoint to prepare the Environmental Studies for submittal to Caltrans to initiate the 
NEPA Clearance.  Caltrans has approved the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) review 
on behalf of the federal government.   
 
Funding: 
In April 2011, the STA Board approved a funding plan for this Project.  It is anticipated that the 
Project will be funded in accordance with the sources listed below.  To the extent that Project 
costs are higher than $6,200,000, STA has agreed to leverage discretionary funds from other 
regional, state or federal sources to fund the shortfall. To the extent actual Project costs are less 
than $6,200,000, the parties agree that City’s Local Match will be refunded a proportional shared 
based on City’s overall local contribution to the Project of approximately 18.8% and STA will 
retain the remaining funds to re-program for other eligible projects.  The current cost estimate is 
$6.775 million, which will be financially mitigated through the use of the $668,000 federal 
earmark that will be utilized for this project.   
 

Funding Sources      TOTAL  Revenue Status 
TDA 4/8   $   975,000  STA, Coordinated Claim, 06‐13‐12 
TDA 3   $   125,000  STA, Coordinated Claim, 04‐11‐12  
HPP Earmark   $   668,000  TIP 11‐24 amendment (SS), 05‐25‐12 
OBAG CMAQ  $1,394,000  E-76 Approved 
OBAG TE  $1,141,000  CTC October 24th 
STIP TE   $1,321,000  CTC October 24th 
Dixon Local Match  $1,151,000  Dixon & STA Agreement 

$6,775,000 
 
Plans, Specifications & Estimates (PS&E): 
HDR under a previous contract with the City had previously completed the PS&E for the 
construction of the pedestrian undercrossing.  The City agreed to assign previously completed 
HDR design work to STA for use in finalizing the project and preparing for the advertisement of 
construction.  There were some elements of work that were needed to ready this project for 
construction including the following (STA executed a contract with HDR to complete these 
elements): 

1. Right of Way Acquisition- temporary and permanent easements have been acquired from 
UPRR and one private owner.  In addition, STA has acquired a Right of Entry on a former 
Redevelopment Agency Parcel that enabled STA to certify the Right of Way. 

2. Utility Relocation- two fiber optic facilities require relocation, an 8” waterline requires 
relocation and a Kinder Morgan pipeline requires abandonment.  The relocation work will 
be completed prior to construction of the undercrossing tunnel.  The abandonment will be 
done with the construction contract. 

3. Railroad Coordination- Coordination was needed with Union Pacific to secure the design 
approval and the C&M Agreement; coordination with Capital Corridor JPA was needed to 
secure the Agreement to utilize single track operations around the construction site for two 
weekends while the precast tunnel elements are installed; a CPUC application was needed 
to abandon the current at-grade crossing and create a new public undercrossing.

5454



4. Final Design- The Final PS&E has been completed. 
5. Construction Contract Documents- The Construction Bidding Documents have been 

completed and the project was advertised for bids on March 23, 2013. 
 
Construction Management Services: 
The STA has completed a consultant selection process for Construction Management Services.  
Hill International has been selected.  Hill has completed constructability reviews and HDR has 
incorporated the findings into the PS&E package.  Hill has initiated the advertisement, award and 
administer process on behalf of STA.   
 
Schedule:  

o Completed NEPA- February 2012 
o PUC Approval – June 2012 
o Completed Utility Relocation Agreements- November 2012 
o Relocation of Utilities (Fiber Optic Lines)- November 2012 to February 2013 
o Railroad C&M Agreement- February 2013 
o CTC Fund Allocation – November 2012 
o R/W Certification- February 2013 
o Advertise Construction-March 23,  2013  
o Bids will be opened April 19, 2013 
o Start Construction- May 2013 
o Construction Complete-September 2014 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
The project is being funded by several sources shown above.  The federal funding has been 
approved by CTC and FHWA.  The CTC has a 6 month imposed deadline from authorization to 
award of the contract.  Thus time is of the essence to award this contract by April 24, 2013. 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve Resolution No. 2013-14 authorizing the Executive Director to: 

1. Award the construction contract for the West B Street Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Undercrossing Project in Dixon for a total amount not-to-exceed $5.9 million including 
20% contingency; and 

2. Execute a Construction and Maintenance Agreement with Union Pacific Railroad for a 
total amount not-to-exceed $250,000. 

 
Attachment: 

A. STA Resolution No. 2013-14 

5555



This page intentionally left blank. 

5656



 1 

 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION 2013-14 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE 
SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

TO AUTHORIZE AWARDING WEST B STREET PEDESTRIAN AND 
BICYCLE UNDERCROSSING PROJECT IN DIXON, CA 

 
WHEREAS, California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) approved the 
Categorical Exception/Categorical Exclusion (CE/CE) for the West B Street Pedestrian 
and Bicycle Undercrossing Project in January 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Dixon, the previous Responsible Agency, adopted a Resolution 
in July 2011 approving the Categorical Exception for the Project; and 
 
WHEREAS, STA and the City of Dixon agreed that STA would deliver the West B Street 
Pedestrian and Bicycle Undercrossing Project on behalf of the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, on February 13, 2013, the STA Board authorized the advertisement of the 
project for construction with bids to be opened April 19, 2013. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board of the Solano 
Transportation Authority:      
 

1. Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to award the construction 
contract(s) on behalf of the STA Board for furnishing labor, equipment, and 
materials for the West B Street Pedestrian and Bicycle Undercrossing Project 
(Contracts) to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder and requires the 
contractor to present surety bonds for payment and faithful performance equal to 
the bid amount(s) for an amount not to exceed $5,900,000. 

 
2. Authorizes the Executive Director, or his designee, to execute the Construction 

and Maintenance Agreement(s) on behalf of the STA Board with Union Pacific 
Railroad for furnishing labor, equipment, and materials for the West B Street 
Pedestrian and Bicycle Undercrossing Project needed to temporarily remove the 
existing tracks and restore them upon completion of that portion of construction 
affecting the track; flagging needed to ensure worker safety during train 
operations and post construction maintenance for an amount not to exceed 
$250,000. 

 
3. Authorizes the Executive Director or his designee to sign the Contracts on behalf 

of the STA Board subject to the Executive Director or his designee having 
reviewed and found sufficient all required documents, including the contract 
signed by the contractor and the required surety bonds and certificates of 
insurance. 

4. Directs that, in accordance with the project specifications and/or upon the 
execution of the contract(s) by the Executive Director, or designee, any bid bonds 
posted by the bidders be exonerated and any checks or cash submitted for bid 
security be returned.

5757

jmasiclat
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A



 2 

5. Authorizes the Executive Director, or his designee, to execute required contract 
change orders for up to 20% of the bid amount(s). 

 
6. Authorizes the Executive Director, or his designee, to sign any escrow agreements 

prepared for this project to permit direct payment of retention into escrow or the 
substitution of securities for moneys withheld by the STA to ensure performance 
under the contract pursuant to Public Contract Code section 22300 et seq. 

 
7. Delegates the STA Board’s functions under Public Contract Code sections 4107 

and 4110 to the Executive Director or his designee. 
 

8. Pursuant to Section 6705 of the Labor Code, delegate to a registered civil or 
structural engineer employed by the STA and so designated by the Executive 
Director, the authority to accept detailed plans showing the design of shoring, 
bracing, sloping, or other provisions to be made for worker protection during 
trench excavating covered by that section. 

 
9. Declare that, should the Contract award be invalidated for any reason, the STA 

Board in any event would not have awarded the contract(s) to the second bidder 
or any other bidder but instead would have exercised its discretion to reject all of 
the bids received. Nothing herein shall prevent the Board from awarding the 
contract(s) to another bidder in cases where the successful bidder establishes a 
mistake, refuses to sign the contract(s), or fails to furnish required bonds or 
insurance, in accordance with Public Contract Code sections 5100 et seq.). 

 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Steve Hardy, Chair 
       Solano Transportation Authority 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was introduced and passed at a 
regular meeting of the Board of the Solano Transportation Authority, held on the 10th day 
April, 2013, by the following vote: 
 
Ayes:  __________ 
Nos:  __________ 
Absent: __________ 
Abstain: __________ 
 
Attest by: _________________________________ 
  Johanna Masiclat 
  Clerk of the Board 
 
I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, certify that the 
above and foregoing resolution was introduced, passed, and adopted by said Authority at 
a regular meeting thereof held this the day of April 10, 2013.  
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
       Solano Transportation Authority 

5858



Agenda Item 8.I 
April 10, 2013 

 
 

 
 
 
DATE:  April 4, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor Management 

Plan and SR 12 Safety Project Update 
  
 
Background: 
State Route (SR) 12 has been a priority roadway for the STA and its member agencies for 
years, due to safety and operational concerns.  In 2010, the STA, San Joaquin Council of 
Governments (SJCOG), the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) completed a scope of work and a 
funding agreement for a study of the SR 12 corridor, from Interstate 80 (I-80) in Solano 
County to I-5 in San Joaquin County.  In May of 2012, the STA Board reviewed and 
provided comments on the final draft of the “SR 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and 
Corridor Management Plan.”  The Plan was submitted to Caltrans at the end of June, 
2012. 
 
Caltrans constructed a State Highway Operations and Preservation Program (SHOPP) 
project on SR 12, between Suisun City and Currie Road, which was completed in 2011.  
A second SHOPP project, from Azevedo Road to Liberty Island Road (the entry to the 
Trilogy subdivision) was proposed, designed and ready for funding.   
 
On March 4, 2013, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) approved Caltrans’ 
request for authorization to proceed with eminent domain for the SR 12 SHOPP project 
from Azevedo Road to Liberty Island Road.  The STA Board had previously voted to 
support proceeding with the project, while also encouraging Caltrans and STA to work 
with Solano County, the City of Rio Vista and the impacted property owners to find an 
appropriate solution to access considerations that had been raised.  The next step is for 
the CTC to authorize construction funding for this project. 
 
Discussion: 
In August 2012, Caltrans staff asked for changes to the SR 12 Comprehensive Evaluation 
and Corridor Management Plan.  Staff from STA, the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission and the San Joaquin Council of Governments met with Caltrans to review 
the proposed changes, and the involved staffs were able to come to a mutually accepted 
agreement on the changes.  The changes do not impact the substantive recommendations 
of the Plan.  However, because the STA Board had approved the original version of the 
SR 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor Management Plan, it is recommended 
that the Board approve the updated version.  This is expected at the May 2013 meeting. 
 
At its meeting of March 29, 2013, the STA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
reviewed the proposed modifications to the SR 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and 
Corridor Management Plan.  The TAC recommended that the Board approve the updated 
SR 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor Management Plan as presented. 
 5959



Fiscal Impact: 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the updated final SR 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor Management 
Plan as shown in Attachment A.  
 
Attachment: 

A. SR 12 Comprehensive Evaluation and Corridor Management Plan 
(This attachment has been provided to the STA Board members under separate 
enclosure.  To obtain a copy, you may contact the STA at (707) 424-6075 or you 
may visit STA’s website:  
http://www.sta.ca.gov/Content/10055/CountywidePlansampStudies.html#sr12ccs
mp ) 

 

6060

http://www.sta.ca.gov/Content/10055/CountywidePlansampStudies.html#sr12ccsmp
http://www.sta.ca.gov/Content/10055/CountywidePlansampStudies.html#sr12ccsmp


Agenda Item 8.J 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 

 
 

 
DATE:  April 2, 2013 
TO:  STA Board  
FROM: Liz Niedziela, Transit Program Manager/ 
RE: City of Dixon and City of Rio Vista Requests to STA for Transit 

Consulting Services 
 
 
Background: 
In the past, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has contracted with consultants to 
provide transit support to transit operators.  SolTrans requested STA to fund key 
members of their professional team, including Human Resources, Legal Counsel, 
Financial Management, Project Management, and Executive Management as part of the 
transition cost.  The individuals serving in these positions were temporarily staffing 
positions that have not yet been filled on a permanent basis.  STA provided consultants to 
assist SolTrans with these transition tasks.  In part, STA funded and contracted with 
Nancy Whelan as SolTrans Interim Finance Director and Jim McElroy, SolTrans Interim 
Executive Director.  
 
Discussion: 
In March 2013, STA received two letters requesting assistance from STA.  The first  
request was from the City of Dixon requesting for STA to provide consulting services to 
help complete Dixon's transit service analysis (Attachment A) and the second request was 
from the City of Rio Vista requesting assistance from STA regarding the City's transit 
finances and operations (Attachment B). 
 

The STA Board has previously allocated $80,000 of State Transit Assistance Funds 
(STAF) Transit Coordination Implementation as part of the Fiscal Year (FY) 2012-13 
budget.  Staff recommends authorizing the Executive Director to enter into contract and 
request local metch funding to develop agreements for an amount not-to-exceed $60,000 
with both cities. 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
The fiscal impact for these two contracts is $60,000 and will be provided by State Transit 
Assistance Funds (STAF) as part of the $80,000 Transit Coordinated Implementation line 
item in the approved FY 2012-13 budget.  
 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1. Enter into a contract with the City of Dixon to provide transit financial and 
operational services for an amount not-to-exceed $25,000; and 

2. Enter into a contract with the City of Rio Vista to provide transit financial and 
operational services for an amount not-to-exceed $35,000. 

 

Attachments: 
A. City of Dixon Letter of Request dated March 19, 2013 
B. City of Rio Vista Letter of Request dated March 25, 2013. 

6161



This page intentionally left blank. 

6262



6363



6464



Agenda Item 9.A 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 

 
 

 
DATE:  April 1, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Jessica McCabe, Project Assistant 
RE: Public Private Partnership (P3) Contract Amendment with KPMG to Add Four 

Transit Facilities to the Feasibility Study 
 
 
Background: 
Defining Public-Private Partnerships (P3) 
According to the National Council for Public-Private Partnerships (P3), a P3 is a contractual 
agreement between a public agency and a private sector entity, through which the skills and 
assets of each sector are shared in delivering a service or facility.  In addition to the sharing of 
resources, each party shares in the risks and rewards potential. 
 
P3's are often distinguished between governments that use the traditional "Design-Bid-Build" 
model of public infrastructure investment and those governments that create partnerships to 
transfer various responsibilities to the private sector, such as project design, construction, 
finance, maintenance, and operation. 
 
P3's can accomplish the following objectives: 

• Make possible major infrastructure investments that might not otherwise receive 
financing. 

• Accelerate projects into construction compared to traditional delivery methods. 
• Transfer Prudent Risk to the Private Sector 
• Capture Private Sector Innovation 
• Promote Life Cycle Efficiencies/Performance 
• Create Competitive Tension to Drive Value 
• Leverage existing funding 
• Spur economic growth 

 
Solano County P3 Feasibility Study Focus 
For Solano County, this study's focus will be on developing and maintaining transit facilities of 
regional significance along the I-80 corridor through P3s.  The intent is to explore traditional 
P3s, but also look at more global opportunities associated with transit facilities to identify 
opportunities to attract private investment to partner with local project sponsors and transit 
operators. 
 
Public-Private Partnership Feasibility Study: Scope and Development Timeline 
STA staff worked with various public works staff and transit staff as part of a new Public-Private 
Partnership Technical Committee (P3T) and discussed their interests in studying a variety of 
aspects of P3s to advance the delivery of future transit center construction phases as well as 
finalize a scope of work. The success of the study's scope of work will be based in part on how 

6565



willing project sponsors are to evaluating the potential for and reality of P3 financing for this set 
of transit facilities.  STA staff envisions working also with a P3 Policy Committee (P3P) to 
evaluate political feasibility of P3 recommendations as the study develops, targeting STA Board 
review and approval by June 2013. 
 
Prior STA Board Actions to Budget and Advertise for a P3 Feasibility Study 
On June 8, 2012, the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to Release a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for the Public Private Partnership (P3) Feasibility Study, enter into a contract 
for Public Private Partnership (P3) Feasibility Study for an amount not-to-exceed $150,000, and 
hire project management assistance to lead the effort. 
 
P3 Consultant Contract 
On July 11, 2012, the STA Board approved a budget for the P3 study of $150,000 of State 
Transit Assistance Funds (STAF), carrying over the prior year’s budgeted amount of $150,000.  
On June 8, 2012, the STA released an RFP for P3 Feasibility consulting services matching this 
approved budget.  On August 30, 2012 the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to enter 
into contract for the P3 study in an amount of $150,000.  Six (6) transit sites were to be included 
in the P3 Feasibility study, under the terms of the contract:  
 

• Vacaville Transportation Center 
• Curtola Parkway and Lemon Street Transit Center 
• Fairfield Transportation Center 
• Fairfield/Vacaville Train Station 
• Dixon Multimodal Transportation Center 
• Suisun/Fairfield Train Station  

 
Discussion: 
At the January 29, 2013 SolanoExpress Intercity Transit Consortium meeting, committee 
members from the City of Fairfield and SolTrans requested that the  Red Top Road Park and 
Ride Lot and the Vallejo Transit Center be added to the P3 Feasibility Study.  Subsequestly, City 
of Benicia staff requested the Benicia Intermodal Station be added as well.  STA staff requested 
that staff from City of Fairfield, City of Benicia, and SolTrans submit letters requesting that the 
STA add these transit centers to the P3 scope of work (Attachment A).  At the March 29, 2013 
City Managers meeting, Vacaville’s City Manager requested that the Vacaville Transit Center (at 
East Monte Vista) also be added to the P3 Feasibility Study.  A letter requesting that this project 
be included in the P3 Feasibility Study will be provided under separate cover (Attachment B). 
 
After further discussions regarding progress on the consultant’s data collection efforts, STA and 
KMPG staff agreed that site visits to each of the transit centers would be optimal, and that such 
efforts would help integrate the transit center plans and objectives for each jurisdiction into the 
P3 Feasibility study.  It would also inform the most current quantitative and qualitative data for 
the Request for Information (RFI), market sounding and financial analysis worksteps carried out 
by KPMG staff.  
 
Based on the additional transit sites being added to the P3 study and the associated work 
involved with data collection and the site visits, KPMG has provided STA with an estimate of 
what this additional work will cost, along with related changes to scope of work, in the attached 
amendment letter (Attachment C).   
 

6666



This contract amendment is necessary due to the additional scope, which will include the 
addition of the four (4) transit facilities to the P3 Feasibility Study, site visits to each facility, and 
data collection.  STA staff is recommending the Board approve a contract amendment for KPMG 
of $50,400 for an amount not-to-exceed $200,400 to cover these additional services.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$200,400 of State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) would be spent on a Public-Private 
Partnership Feasibility Study, consistent with the approved STA FY 2012-13 Budget 
 
Local Preference Policy: 
This contract is not subject to the Local Preference Goal due to the service of funds being used 
for the study. 
 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract amendment with KMPG for an amount of 
$50,400 to cover additional services related to adding four (4) transit facilities for a total amount 
not-to-exceed $200,400 to the P3 Feasibility Study. 
 
Attachments: 

A. Letters requesting the addition of Fairfield’s Red Top Road Park and Ride, Vallejo’s 
Transit Center, and Benicia’s Industrial Park Transit Hub to the P3 Feasibility Study, 4-3-
2013 

B. Letter requesting the addition of the Vacaville Downtown Transit Center to the P3 
Feasibility Study (to be provided under separate cover) 

C.  KPMG Amendment Letter #1 for P3 Feasibility Study, 4-2-2013 
 

6767



This page intentionally left blank. 

6868



6969

JMasiclat
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A



7070

jmccabe
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A1

jmccabe
Typewritten Text

jmccabe
Typewritten Text

jmccabe
Typewritten Text



7171

jmccabe
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A2



7272

jmccabe
Typewritten Text
Attachment C

jmccabe
Typewritten Text



Mr. Daryl Halls 
First Amendment to Contract for P3 Feasibility Study 

April 2, 2013 
Page 2 of 4 

 
The tasks associated with this First Amendment are described below: 
 
Stage 4 Tasks Activity Outcome 
Revenue options Conduct review of potential alternative 

revenue sources, including: 
 Confirm STA policies and authority to 

pursue alternative revenue sources 
 Analyze the general market and economic 

conditions of the project’s market area, 
focusing on those aspects that are most 
relevant to the success of Alternative 
Revenue Sources 

Summary of suitable alternative 
revenue sources for the project. 

 
Stage 6 Tasks  Activity Outcome 
Financial analysis Quantify the potential financial/funding 

benefits from options identified 
 

Estimated financial/funding 
benefits of options 

P3 Steering 
Committee Meeting 

Presentation of draft Feasibility Report Collect comments on draft 
analysis 

Draft report Draft analysis report including 
 Objectives 
 Approach 
 Definition of scope 
 Definition of delivery options 
 Risk analysis 
 Alternative Revenues 
 Procurement plan 

Deliverable 4 to STA: 
Draft final deliverable 

 
To accommodate the changes in tasks and level of effort to incorporate the four (4) additional transit 
centers and site visits into the P3 Feasibility Study, KPMG’s compensation shall be increased by 
$50,400, amending the amount of this Contract to $200,400.  Further, the term of this Contract is 
extended through December 31, 2013.   

7373



Mr. Daryl Halls 
First Amendment to Contract for P3 Feasibility Study 

April 2, 2013 
Page 3 of 4 

 
Changes to our Cost/Fee Proposal, as noted in Table B-1 of Section B of Exhibit B, shall be amended 
as follows: 

Stage Milestone Action Progress % 
 Progress 
Payments  

     
1 Project kick off 

meeting 
Establish objectives  Completed  Completed

1 Introduction to P3 Workshop and meetings with STA staff and stakeholder on P3 
models and lessons learned.  

 Completed  Completed

Submit draft deliverable for comment and review.  Completed  Completed

1 Meeting with 
Steering Committee: 
P3s and Transit 

Deliverable 1: Submit summary of P3 understanding and 
lessons learned to Steering committee 

 Completed  Completed

3 Potential P3 partners Submit draft RFI and market sounding strategy to STA staff 
for review and comment.  Initiate informal market sounding.  

 Completed  Completed

  Contract Compensation $150,000 
  Amendment #1 Compensation $50,400 

1-7 Completion of Stages 
1-7 Milestones 

Total Compensation 
$200,400 

   Less:  Invoice Submitted 1/9/2013 for Stage 1 
 Less:  Invoice Submitted 3/20/13 for Stage 3 (Potential  

Partners) 
($22,500) 
($30,000) 

  Remaining Contract Value    $147,900 
2 Suitability assessment Submit draft report of suitability and screening outcomes to 

STA staff for review and comment. 
40% $59,160 

3 Meeting with 
Steering Committee: 
Suitability 

Deliverable 2 & 3: Present Suitability and screening 
assessment report and RFI strategy presentation to 
Steering committee 

25% $36,975 
4 Revenue, funding and 

financing 
Submit draft summary of suitable alternative revenues, funding 
and financing approaches 10% $14,790 

5 Risk allocation Submit draft summary of delivery options and key project risks 
10% $14,790 

6 Feasibility study report Submit draft feasibility report to STA staff 
10% $14,790 

7 Implementation Submit draft procurement schedule and implementation 
strategy to STA staff for review and comment. 

    
7 Meeting with Advisory 

Committees to present 
draft report 

Presentation to STA Advisory Committee’s and Steering 
committee 

    
7 Final feasibility study 

with review changes 
Submit and present final deliverable to STA Board 

5% $7,395 
  Subtotal – Remaining Contract Value 100% $147,900 
  Invoices Submitted for Stage 1 and Stage 3 $52,500 

1-7 Completion of Stages 
1-7 Milestones 

 
Total Compensation $200,400 

7474



7575



This page intentionally left blank. 

7676



Agenda Item 10.A 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 

 
 
DATE:  April 1, 2013 
TO:  STA TAC 
FROM:   Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE:  Solano County Priority Development Area Investment and Growth Strategy 
 
 
Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is required by the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) to develop a Priority Development Area 
(PDA) Investment and Growth Strategy for Solano County as part of the OneBayArea Grant 
(OBAG) Programming Policies.  These PDA Investment and Growth Strategy Guidelines 
policies are included as Appendix A-6 in the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s 
(MTC’s) Resolution 4035 (Attachment A).  The purpose of the PDA Investment and Growth 
Strategy is to ensure that Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs) such as the STA have a 
transportation project priority-setting process for OBAG funding that supports and encourages 
development in the region’s PDAs. The Strategy must meet the following objectives: 

a) Engage Regional/Local Agencies 
b) Assist Local Agencies in Meeting PDA Planning Objectives 
c) Identify Local Funding Priorities 

 
Solano County currently has twelve (12) PDAs, with each city having at least one PDA. The 
STA is required by MTC to complete the PDA Investment and Growth Strategy and submit it to 
MTC by May 1, 2013. 
 
Discussion: 
The STA Board adopted the Transportation for Sustainable Communities (TSC) Plan on March 
14, 2012 which provides details about each PDA, identifies transportation projects that will 
improve the PDAs, and includes performance measures that meet the intent of MTC’s PDA 
Investment and Growth Strategy.  STA staff updated the TSC Plan to include:  

1. Description of PDA Investment Areas in Benicia, Dixon and Rio Vista (approved as 
PDAs after the TSC Plan was adopted by the STA) 

2. Updated list of projects to include OBAG submittals and projects funded by March 13th 
Board OBAG decision and 

3. Updated Evaluation PDA Project Selection Process to reflect STA’s OBAG criteria and 
process.   

STA staff is recommending the STA Board to approve the Updated TSC Plan (Attachment B) to 
meet MTC’s May 1, 2012 deadline for the PDA Investment and Growth Strategy.   

The STA Board approved funding for several PDA Planning Projects at their March 13, 2013 
meeting.  STA staff will be involved in these efforts and will compile a detailed progress report 
to submit to MTC in May 2014.  The STA is required to provide PDA Investment Strategy 

7777



Progress Reports annually for the next two years.  These reports will need to focus changes from 
local agencies’ housing production, employment production and land use policies that support 
intensified land uses. 
 
The STA Technical Advisory Committee received and reviewed the document t their meeting of 
March 29, 2013.  TAC members did not comment on the overall approach to the document, but 
did make comments specific to their jurisdiction's projects.  Those comments have been 
incorporated into the attached version of the STA PDA Investment and Growth Strategy. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None to the STA General Fund.  The PDA Investment and Growth Strategy will be completed 
in-house by updating the March 2012 Transportation for Sustainable Communities Plan.   
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the STA PDA Investment and Growth Strategy as shown in Attachment B.   
 
Attachments: 

A. MTC PDA Investment and Growth Strategy Guidelines 
B. PDA Investment and Growth Strategy (To be provided under separate cover.) 

7878



7979

JMasiclat
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A



8080



Agenda Item 11.A 
April 10, 2013 

 
 

 
 
 
DATE:  April 1, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Danelle Carey, SR2S Assistant Program Manager 
RE: Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Countywide Plan Update Status/Summit 

Update 
 
 
Background: 
The STA began working on the update to the 2008 Countywide SR2S plan in FY 2011-
12 to get suggested route to school maps for every school in Solano County.  The Plan 
update and the Mapping Project added additional schools to the SR2S Plan, design and 
market “Suggested Route to School Maps” for all remaining schools in the county.   
 
The 2013 Plan update followed the successful model of the 2008 SR2S Countywide Plan 
and involved identifying local task force stakeholders, facilitating local Community Task 
Force meetings, facilitating school site walking audits & evening planning events, 
drafting recommendations, and now seeking the approval from city councils, school 
boards, STA committees, and the STA Board.   
 
The SR2S Countywide Plan update is scheduled to be released to the public at the first 
SR2S Summit on May 23, 2013 at the Salvation Army Kroc Center in Suisun City.  The 
purpose of the summit is to create greater program awareness countywide, making the 
communities better informed and building advocacy.  The target audience and invited 
participants will be city council members, school board members, school principals, 
parents & PTAs, public safety staff, and public health staff. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Local Plan Update Status 
The SR2S Plan Update outreach process is split into four major phases: 

1) Introduction Meeting with Mayor/Public Works Director 
2) Community Task Force meetings 
3) Walk Audits 
4) City Council, School District Board, and STA Board adoption 

 
Each SR2S Community Task Force conducted walk audits, observing drop off and pick 
up activities at identified locations of interest and documented concerns.  As a result of 
these walk audits, several recommendations for improvements were made to improve the 
traffic circulation, congestion and walk ability for children.  The recommendations were 
reviewed and prioritized by each SR2S Community Task Force.  In addition to any 
infrastructure improvements recommended, the plan also includes educational and 
encouragement programs in the plan to assist with awareness and travel safety.   

8181



Each SR2S Community Task Force and the Solano Transportation Authority request that 
the City Council/School Board adopt their local SR2S plan update for their community.  
Once the community plan is adopted, it will be included in the Countywide SR2S Plan 
update which is scheduled to go before the STA Board on May 8, 2013. (Attachment A) 
 
SR2S Summit 
The SR2S Summit has been scheduled on Thursday, May 23, 2013 from 8:30am-3:00pm.  
The summit will be held at the Salvation Army Kroc Center, 586 E. Wigeon Way, Suisun 
City CA.  On March 12, 2013, Staff sent out a “Save the Date” to various stakeholders, 
partner agencies and interest groups.  
   
Staff will be meeting with each Community Task Force in Solano County to discuss their 
presentations which will allow them to highlight their efforts and achievements and the 
future of SR2S in their community.  Their presentations will include items such as: 

• Completed SR2S related projects 
• SR2S related projects in progress 
• Local Plan update process and priorities 
• Infrastructure plans with OBAG funding 

 
Staff is currently developing the program agenda; breakout sessions/panel discussion 
topics and selecting keynote speakers and panelist (Attachment B). 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 
 
Attachments:  

A. Local Plan Status Update 
B. SR2S Draft Summit Agenda 

8282



Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program 
Local Plan Status Update 
 
Benicia 
 

• Phase 1 – Introductory Meeting - COMPLETE 
• Phase 2 – Community Task Force Meetings - COMPLETE 
• Phase 3 – Walk Audits - COMPLETE 
• Phase 4- City Council and School Board Adoption- COMPLETE 

 
The Benicia Safe Routes to School Community Task Force considered this item at their 
September 17, 2012 meeting and voted unanimously to recommend the City 
Council/School District adopt the proposed Benicia SR2S Plan Update. 
 
Below is a timeline of the process Benicia SR2S Community Task Force took for the 
Benicia 2013 SR2S local plan update: 
 
Meeting/Event Dates 
First Community Task Force Meeting 
Introductions, Re-engaging Benicia SR2S CTF, 
SR2S Process Overview 

October 12, 2011 

Second Community Task Force Meeting 
Preliminary discussion of SR2S issues and school 
site selection 

February 1, 2012 

Walk Audit: Robert Semple Elementary School March 21, 2012 
Walk Audit: Benicia Middle School March 23, 2012 
Walk Audit: Matthew Turner Elementary School April 23, 2012 
Third Community Task Force Meeting 
Review of draft improvement plan for Robert 
Semple, Matthew Turner Elementary Schools and 
Benicia Middle School.   

June 11, 2012 

Fourth Community Task Force Meeting 
Review draft school improvement plans/set priority 
projects for Benicia and Plan Recommendation. 

September 17, 2012 

Local Adoption of SR2S Plan • City Council Adoption, March 20, 2013 
• School Board Adoption, January 17, 2013 

Benicia’s SR2S Community Task Force  
Name Position 
Tom Campbell Vice Mayor 
Alan Schwartzman Council Member 
Rose Switzer Board Member, Benicia Unified School District 
Lindsay Dalske Vice Principal, Benicia Middle School 
Melissa Morton Director, Public Works 
Mike Roberts Senior Civil Engineer, Public Works 

ATTACHMENT A 

8383



 
Dixon 
 

• Phase 1 – Introductory Meeting - COMPLETE 
• Phase 2 – Community Task Force Meetings - COMPLETE 
• Phase 3 – Walk Audits - COMPLETE 
• Phase 4- City Council and School Board Adoption- COMPLETE 

 
The Dixon Safe Routes to School Community Task Force considered this item at their 
September 4, 2012 meeting and voted unanimously to recommend the City 
Council/School Board adopt the proposed Dixon SR2S Plan Update. 
 
Below is a timeline of the process Dixon SR2S Community Task Force took for the 
Dixon 2013 SR2S local plan update: 
 
Meeting/Event Dates 
First Community Task Force Meeting 
Introductions, Re-engaging Dixon’s SR2S CTF, 
SR2S Process Overview 

November 2, 2011 

Second Community Task Force Meeting 
Preliminary discussion of SR2S issues and school 
site selection 

January 30, 2012 

Walk Audit: CA Jacobs Elementary School February 28, 2012 
Walk Audit: Tremont Elementary School April 19, 2012 
Third Community Task Force Meeting 
Review of draft improvement plan for CA Jacobs, 
Tremont Elementary Schools. 

May 1, 2012 

Fourth Community Task Force Meeting 
Review draft school improvement plans/set priority 
projects for Dixon and Plan Recommendation. 

September 4, 2012 

Local Adoption of SR2S Plan • City Council Adoption, December 11, 2012 
• School Board Adoption, February 21, 2013 

 

Dixon’s SR2S Community Task Force  
Name Position 
Jack Batchelor Mayor 
Jason Riley Associate Civil Engineer, City of Dixon 
Ron Willingmyre Dixon PD 
James Fisk STA BAC Member 
Bill Paul STA PAC Member 
Cecile Nunley Dixon Unified School District 

8484



Fairfield 
 

• Phase 1 – Introductory Meeting - COMPLETE 
• Phase 2 – Community Task Force Meetings - COMPLETE 
• Phase 3 – Walk Audits - COMPLETE 
• Phase 4- City Council and School Board Adoption- IN PROGRESS 

 
The City of Fairfield coordinates a “3E’s Committee” which discusses SR2S issues 
between the City of Fairfield and the Fairfield/Suisun Unified School District. 
 
Below is a timeline of the process Fairfield SR2S Community Task Force took for the 
Fairfield 2013 SR2S local plan update: 
 
Meeting/Event Dates 
First Community Task Force Meeting 
Introductions, Re-engaging Fairfield’s SR2S CTF, 
SR2S Process Overview 

September 7, 2011 

Second Community Task Force Meeting 
Preliminary discussion of SR2S issues and school 
site selection 

November 29, 2011 

Walk Audit: B. Gale Wilson Elementary School January 31, 2012 
Walk Audit: Rolling Hills Elementary School February 9, 2012 
Walk Audit: Tolenas Elementary School March 27, 2013 
Third Community Task Force Meeting 
Review of draft improvement plan for B. Gale 
Wilson, Rolling Hills and Tolenas Elementary 
Schools 

May 22, 2012 

Fourth Community Task Force Meeting 
Review draft school improvement plans/set priority 
projects for Fairfield and Plan Recommendation. 

October 23, 2012 

Local Adoption of SR2S Plan • City Council Adoption, TBD 
• School Board Adoption, TBD 

 

Fairfield’s SR2S Community Task Force  
Name Position 
Garland Wong Traffic Engineer, City of Fairfield 
Rodney Nelson Board Member, Fairfield Suisun Unified School District 
Robert Marin Fairfield Police Department 
Trudy Ball City of Fairfield 

8585



Rio Vista 
 

• Phase 1 – Introductory Meeting - COMPLETE 
• Phase 2 – Community Task Force Meetings - COMPLETE 
• Phase 3 – Walk Audits - COMPLETE 
• Phase 4- City Council and School Board Adoption- COMPLETE 

 
The Rio Vista Safe Routes to School Community Task Force considered this item at their 
September 7, 2012 meeting and voted unanimously to recommend the City 
Council/School Board adopt the proposed Rio Vista SR2S Plan Update. 
 
Below is a timeline of the process Rio Vista’s SR2S Community Task Force took for the 
Rio Vista 2013 SR2S local plan update: 
 
Meeting/Event Dates 
First Community Task Force Meeting 
Introductions, Re-engaging Rio Vista’s SR2S CTF, 
SR2S Process Overview 

August 22, 2011 

Second Community Task Force Meeting 
Preliminary discussion of SR2S issues and school 
site selection 

September 19, 2011 

Walk Audit: D.H. White Elementary School November 14, 2011 
Third Community Task Force Meeting 
Review of draft improvement plan for D.H. White 
Elementary School 

April 25, 2012 

Fourth Community Task Force Meeting 
Review draft school improvement plan/set priority 
projects for Rio Vista and Plan Recommendation. 

September 7, 2012 

Local Adoption of SR2S Plan • City Council Adoption, November 1, 2012 
• School Board Adoption, November 13, 2012 

 

Rio Vista’s SR2S Community Task Force  
Name Position 
Jan Vick Mayor 
Constance Boulware City Council Member 
Rick Hennes Superintendent, River Delta Unified 
Joseph M. Tanner Interim City Manager, City of Rio Vista 
David Melilli Director of Public Works, City of Rio Vista 
Tom Myers Interim Fire Chief, City of Rio Vista 
Greg Bowman Chief of Police, City of Rio Vista 
Armando Orozco River Delta Unified 
Sarah Donnelly Trustee, River Delta Unified 

8686



Suisun City 
 

• Phase 1 – Introductory Meeting - COMPLETE 
• Phase 2 – Community Task Force Meetings - COMPLETE 
• Phase 3 – Walk Audits - COMPLETE 
• Phase 4- City Council and School Board Adoption- IN PROGRESS 

 
The Suisun City Safe Routes to School Community Task Force considered this item at 
their September 10, 2012 meeting and voted unanimously to recommend the City 
Council/School Board adopt the proposed Suisun City SR2S Plan Update. 
 
Below is a timeline of the process Suisun City’s SR2S Community Task Force took for 
the Suisun City 2013 SR2S local plan update: 
 
Meeting/Event Dates 
First Community Task Force Meeting 
Introductions, Re-engaging Suisun City SR2S CTF, 
SR2S Process Overview 

September 26, 2011 

Second Community Task Force Meeting 
Preliminary discussion of SR2S issues and school 
site selection 

November 21, 2011 

Walk Audit: Crescent Elementary School January 18, 2012 
Walk Audit: Crystal Middle School March 28, 2012 
Third Community Task Force Meeting 
Review of draft improvement plan for Crescent 
Elementary School and Crystal Middle School 

April 24, 2012 

Local Adoption of SR2S Plan • City Council Adoption TBD, April 16, 2013 
• School Board Adoption, TBD 

 

Suisun City’s SR2S Community Task Force  
Name Position 
Jane Day Council Member 
Tim Mattos Commander, City of Suisun Police Department 
Rodney Nelson Facilities Planner, Fairfield Suisun Unified School District 
Kathy Marianno Board Member, Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Judi Honeychurch Board Member, Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 
Dan Kasperson Public Works Director, City of Suisun City 
Nick Lozano Public Works Engineer, City of Suisun City 

8787



Vacaville 
 

• Phase 1 – Introductory Meeting - COMPLETE 
• Phase 2 – Community Task Force Meetings - COMPLETE 
• Phase 3 – Walk Audits - COMPLETE 
• Phase 4- City Council and School Board Adoption- COMPLETE 

 
The Vacaville Safe Routes to School Community Task Force considered this item at their 
September 26, 2012 meeting and voted unanimously to recommend the City 
Council/School Board adopt the proposed Vacaville SR2S Plan Update. 
 
Below is a timeline of the process Vacaville SR2S Community Task Force took for the 
Vacaville 2012-13 SR2S local plan update: 
 
Meeting/Event Dates 
First Community Task Force Meeting 
Introductions, Re-engaging Vacaville SR2S CTF, 
SR2S Process Overview 

November 2, 2011 

Second Community Task Force Meeting 
Preliminary discussion of SR2S issues and school 
site selection 

January 5, 2012 

Walk Audit: Browns Valley Elementary School February 27, 2012 
Walk Audit: Jean Callison Elementary School March 19, 2012 
Walk Audit: Vacaville High School April 18, 2012 
Third Community Task Force Meeting 
Review of draft improvement plan for Browns 
Valley/Jean Callison Elementary School and 
Vacaville High School.  

May 10, 2012 

Fourth Community Task Force Meeting 
Review draft school improvement plans/set priority 
projects for Vacaville and Plan Recommendation. 

September 26, 2012 

Local Adoption of SR2S Plan • City Council Adoption, January 8, 2013 
• School Board Adoption, January 17, 2013 

 

Vacaville’s SR2S Community Task Force  
Name Position 
Leigh Coop Director of Facilities, Vacaville Unified School District 
Agnes Liu Engineer, Vacaville Public Works 
Ozzie Hilton Engineer, Vacaville Public Works 
David Florez Facilities Supervisor, Travis Unified School District 
Rod Neal Vacaville Police Department 
Amanda Johnson Traffic Secretary, Vacaville Public Works 

8888



Vallejo 
 

• Phase 1 – Introductory Meeting - COMPLETE 
• Phase 2 – Community Task Force Meetings - COMPLETE 
• Phase 3 – Walk Audits - COMPLETE 
• Phase 4- City Council and School Board Adoption- COMPLETE 

 
The Vallejo Safe Routes to School Community Task Force considered this item at their 
September 13, 2012 meeting and voted unanimously to recommend the City 
Council/School Board adopt the proposed Vallejo SR2S Plan Update. 
 
Below is a timeline of the process Vallejo SR2S Community Task Force took for the 
Vallejo 2013 SR2S local plan update: 
 
Meeting/Event Dates 
First Community Task Force Meeting 
Introductions, Re-engaging Vallejo SR2S CTF, 
SR2S Process Overview 

September 7, 2011 

Second Community Task Force Meeting 
Preliminary discussion of SR2S issues and school 
site selection 

October 5, 2011 

Walk Audit: Wardlaw Elementary School December 13, 2011 
Third Community Task Force Meeting 
Review of draft improvement plan for Wardlaw 
Elementary School and strategy discussion for 2nd 
walk audit school. 

May 9, 2012 

Walk Audit: Cooper Elementary School May 21, 2012 
Fourth Community Task Force Meeting 
Review draft school improvement plans/set priority 
projects for Vallejo and Plan Recommendation. 

September 13, 2012 

Local Adoption of SR2S Plan • City Council Adoption, February 12, 2013 
• School Board Adoption, January 9, 2013 

 
 
 
 

Vallejo’s SR2S Community Task Force  
Name Position 
Hermie Sunga Council Member 
Ed Alberto Associate Civil Engineer 
Mick Weninger STA Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Mel Jordan Assistant Superintendent, Vallejo Unified School District 
Becky Oraboni Facilities & Planning Manager, Vallejo Unified 
Steven Gordon Vallejo Police Department 
Lynn Williams STA Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

8989



Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program 
SR2S Summit Draft Agenda 
 
Below is a draft agenda for your review: 
 
 (STA), Safe Routes to School Summit, May, 23 2013-DRAFT AGENDA 

8:30 a.m. 
 
Registration 

  
9:00 a.m. Welcome & Introductions (Summit Kickoff) 
 Goal of the Day/Summit 
  
9:20 a.m. SR2S Program Update/Progress 
  
9:40 a.m. The 5E’s 
 Education/Encouragement (TBD) 
 Engineering (STA Staff member) 
 Enforcement (Fairfield/Suisun PD, Police Chiefs) 
 Evaluation (Open) 
10:50 a.m. Community Task Force Highlights 
  
11:00 a.m. Break out Session  
  
12:00 p.m. Lunch/ Keynote Speaker 
  
1:15 p.m. Break out Session 
  
2:15pm Guest Speaker/Video 
 Program Challenges 
 The Future of the SR2S Program 
  
3:00 p.m. Closing Remarks 

 
 

ATTACHMENT B 

9090

jmasiclat
Typewritten Text



Agenda Item 11.B 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 

 
DATE:  April 2, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Deputy Executive Director/Director of Projects  
RE: Highway Projects Status Report: 

1.) I-80/I-680/State Route (SR) 12 Interchange 
2.) I-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation 
3.) I-80 Express Lanes 
4.) Jepson Parkway 
5.) State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
6.) State Route 12 East SHOPP 
7.) I-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation 

 
 
Background: 
Highway projects in Solano County are funded from a variety of Federal, State and local 
fund sources.  With the passage of the Proposition 1B Bond in November 2006, the Solano 
Transportation Authority (STA) was able to secure additional funding from the Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) for the State Route (SR) 12 Jameson Canyon 
Project.  In addition, the I-80 Eastbound Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project received 
nearly $50 million in funding from the Trade Corridor Improvement Fund (TCIF) of 
Proposition 1B and the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange Project Initial Construction Package.  
With the Proposition 1B funded projects ready for construction and limited new state or 
federal funds expected to be available in the foreseeable future, it will be necessary for the 
STA to seek non-traditional fund sources to deliver other major freeway and highway 
projects during this critical financial time. 
 
Discussion: 
The following provides an update to major highway and local projects in Solano County: 
 
1.) I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange Project 

The Final Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS) 
was completed in December 2012.  Staff has been working on the right of way 
acquisitions for the Initial Construction Package (ICP) in early 2012 and has obtained 
all necessary rights to the properties to start construction.   
 
In addition, staff has been working with the Water Board, the US Fish and Wildlife 
Service (USFWS), the Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE), Department of Fish and 
Wildlife, Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC) and the EPA to 
permit this initial construction project.  Permitting must be completed prior the this 
initial project being allocated funding from the CTC.  Currently the project is scheduled 
to go to the CTC on May 7, 2013.  However, the permits for the projects have yet to be 
secured despite the fact that this STA and Caltrans have been working with the 
permitting agencies since 2012 on this specific process.  Prior to the request for the 
permits being made, the Project team had worked throughout the environmental process 

9191



with these agencies, so they are very familiar with the environmental impacts and 
mitigation requirements.  This project is proposing to complete substantial off site 
mitigation in the project area to meet the mitigation requirements for the entire Phase 1 
Project, not just the ICP.  The critical path is securing the ACOE Individual Permit.  To 
complete this task, the ACOE has now required that the mitigation site be included in 
the Phase 1 Project description and federal permitting and consultation be completed 
prior to them (ACOE) issuing their permit.   
 
MAP-21, the new federal transpiration bill, has added a new requirement with regard to 
Buy America.  The new requirement states that all contracts and agreements must 
comply with Buy America provisions.  This includes work that is not funded with 
federal funds, such as utility relocation agreements.  This new requirement does impact 
the Interchange Project as there are a number of utility relocations that are required.  
Specifically PG&E and AT&T facilities.  The utility companies are not currently able 
to comply with Buy America.  The Caltrans Director is scheduled to meet with the 
Utility companies executives in an attempt to work through this issue.  The Project 
must comply with Buy America in order to begin construction so this is another critical 
item to work through.  
 

 
2.) I-80 Eastbound (EB) Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Project 

The Project will construct a larger, more efficient truck scale facility on eastbound I-80 
approximately ½ mile to the east of the current facility in a large oval configuration.  
Associated new on- and off-ramps are being constructed, and, upon completion of the 
project, the existing facility would be demolished.   
 
Construction for this facility began in early spring 2012.  Since the project award was 
based on not only the value of the work, but also the number of days to construction the 
project, significant progress by the contractor can be seen already.  With the 
compressed schedule, the new facility is planned to be opened in the summer of 2013, 
two years ahead of schedule.  This time savings is based on two factors; one was STA’s 
ability to get the project to construction one year earlier, and two is due to the 
contractor’s bid for the number of days to build the project.   

 
3.) I-80 Express Lanes 

The first segment (Red Top Road to I-505) of the I-80 Express Lanes has been initiated 
with the Project Study Report being approved by Caltrans is late 2011.  Since that time, 
the Cooperative Agreement has been updated to include environmental clearance work 
by the STA.  The traffic work is underway and the project is moving forward with a 
continuous access approach.  The Project Approval/Environmental Document (PA/ED) 
phase of the work is expected to take two years to complete.  This is expected to be 
completed in mid 2014.   
 
The I-80 Express Lanes are part of the Bay Area Regional Express Lanes Network.  As 
such, the STA has worked with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
staff, and staff from Alameda County Transportation Commission and the Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority, and a Subcommittee of MTC Commissioners with regard to 
governance of the network.  This issue is key, as it will set the stage for the long term 
management structure and decision making approach for this Network.  In March 2013, 
MTC did approve the governance structure to the Regional Express Lanes Network.  
This governance body  is called the Bay Area Infrastructure Financing Authority 
(BAIFA).  Membership is comprised of: 

9292



 
MTC Chair 
BATA Chair 
Solano Commissioner 
Contra Costa Commissioner 
Alameda Commission 
Caltrans District 4 Director (non-voting member) 
 
The STA will continue to work with MTC and BAIFA to fund the full 18-mile segment 
of the Express Lanes on I-80 (Red Top Road to I-505).   

 
4.) Jepson Parkway  

STA completed its work to prepare alignment plans for the four (4) EIR/EIS 
alternatives and to complete a range of environmental studies.  The overall estimated 
construction cost of the remaining segments is estimated at $185 million.   
 
Progress is being made on Phases 1 and 2 with the approval of the Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) and a Funding Agreements with the City’s of Fairfield and 
Vacaville and Solano County.  Phases 1 and 2 that are moving forward to construction 
are the 4.5 mile segment between the new Fairfield/Vacaville Train Station at Cement 
Hill Road and Vanden Road to north of the Alamo Drive/Leisure Town Road 
Intersection.  Construction is currently planned to begin in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16.  
The funding agreements are in process of being updated to reflect updated costs and 
design need requirements.  STA has been asked to be the co-lead for the R/W 
acquisition on the Segment 1 Project in partnership with the City of Fairfield.   
 
The Jepson Parkway Concept Plan Update has been initiated.  Fehr and Peers has been 
selected to complete the update.  The Jepson Parkway Working Group has been 
participating regularly in the Plan Update.  This Plan update is expected to be 
completed in mid 2013.  
 

5.) State Route 12 (Jameson Canyon)  
The existing State Route (SR) 12 has one lane in each direction with no median barrier.  
It has sections that do not meet current highway standards and consistently maintains a 
poor level of service.  This Project will widen approximately 6 miles of SR 12 from two 
to four lanes and upgrade the highway to current standards from I-80 in Solano County 
to SR 29 in Napa County.  The purpose of this Project is to add capacity to relieve 
traffic congestion and upgrade the facility to improve safety and operations along the 
route. 
 
The construction of this project began in early spring 2012.  The construction is being 
completed with two construction contracts, a Solano County contract and a Napa 
County contract.  Retaining walls are being constructed to the north side of the 
roadway.  The construction for the Napa contract has necessitated a supplement funds 
need of $2 million.  The supplemental funds request will go to the CTC at the May 7, 
2013 meeting.  The funding will come from previously dedicated State Transportation 
Improvement Program funds for this project.  The improvements are on track to be 
fully open to the public by mid 2014.  

9393



  
6.) State Route 12 East Projects 

The next safety project on SR 12 East is $9 million of improvements designed to reduce 
accidents and minimize accident severity involving fixed objects, and provide a clear 
recovery zone off the roadway between Azevedo Road and Liberty Island Road.  This 
process involves removing trees to widen the shoulders, correcting the vertical curves 
to meet the stopping sight distance for a 55 mph design speed, constructing left-turn 
pockets, and installing a 6” asphalt overlay.  Caltrans has obtained environmental 
clearance and has obtained the necessary right-of-way approvals to move ahead to the 
CTC for a funding vote in May 2013.  Construction is expected to start in 2014.  
 

7.) I-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Projects (Vacaville to Vallejo) 
Caltrans has completed over $120 million of State Highway Operations & Protection 
Program (SHOPP) rehabilitation projects programmed for I-80 between Dixon and 
Vallejo.  These projects started in FY 2007-08.   
 
The remaining section on I-80 to be rehabilitated is the section between Vacaville and 
Dixon.  The California Transportation Commission funded this rehabilitation work in 
April 2012.  This work has been initiated. 

 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 
 
 

9494



Agenda Item  
April 10, 2013 

 
 

 
DATE:  March 28, 2013 
TO:  STABoard 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE:  Legislative Update 
 
 
Background: 
Each year, STA staff monitors state and federal legislation that pertains directly to transportation and 
related issues.  On March 13, 2013, the STA Board approved its amended 2013 Legislative Priorities 
and Platform to provide policy guidance on transportation legislation and the STA’s legislative 
activities during 2013.  Monthly legislative updates have been provided by STA’s State and Federal 
lobbyists for your information (Attachments A and C).  A Legislative Bill Matrix listing state bills of 
interest is included as Attachment B.  A Federal Funding Matrix is included as Attachment D. 
 
Discussion: 
FEDERAL 
Staff is working with STA’s federal lobbyist, Susan Lent of Akin Gump, to coordinate meetings 
June 17-20th in Washington DC with Solano County’s federal legislative representatives and with 
key federal agency staff.  The strategy will focus on the following as they align with STA’s Federal 
legislative priorities (Attachment E): 

1. Monitor the Department of Transportation’s Implementation of Moving Ahead for Progress 
in the 21st Century (MAP-21) and Comment on Proposed Regulations and Policies 

2. Identify and Advocate for Grant Opportunities 
3. Develop Positions on Reauthorization of MAP-21 and Advocate in Support of those 

Positions 
4. Schedule annual Board Trip to Washington DC to meet with Federal Agencies, Members of 

Congress and Committee Staff in Support of STA priorities.   
 
MAP-21 has added additional requirements with regard to Buy America.  MAP-21 now requires 
all contracts, which includes all Utility Agreements (even if the work is not funded with federal 
funds or is being used as federal matching funds) associated with Federal Aid projects to 
implement the Federal Highway Administration’s (FHWA) “Buy America” requirements.   

An unintended consequence of the “Buy America” requirement may jeopardize the delivery 
schedule and funding for the I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange – Phase 1 project due to stringent 
requirements without exception clauses.  The immediate issue is the potential loss of funding for I-
80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange – Phase 1 Initial Construction Package project, which is on a very 
critical timeline this year.  In order to meet that timeline, the project needs to receive an allocation 
at the May 7, 2013 California Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting.  The SR 12 East Safety 
project and other Bay Area and California projects are also impacted by this issue.   

STA staff is working with Susan Lent to address both the immediate and long-term concerns with 
Solano Congressional representative John Garamendi, who serves on the Transportation and 
Infrastructure Committee.  A solution needs to be found before project progress is negatively 
impacted not only in Solano County, but in projects across the United States.  Staff from STA, 

9595



Alameda and Contra Costa are working with Caltrans Director Malcolm Dougherty to seek 
assistance in addressing the issue. 

STATE 
Staff is scheduled to provide a transportation briefing and tour on April 4th with Senator Lois Wolk 
and in the near future with Assembly Member Susan Bonilla. 
 
Cap-and-Trade 
The State Cap-and-Trade program is part of the California Air Resources Board’s (ARB) effort to 
reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions to 1990 levels by 2020.  Assembly Bill (AB) 32, the 
Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006, sets a limit on the total GHG emissions that can be 
emitted by specific sources in California.  Those emitters that plan to produce higher volumes of 
emissions than they hold “allowances” for must purchase more allowances through a market-
based, auction system.  Likewise, those emitters that plan to produce lower volumes of emissions 
than they hold “allowances” for can sell their extra allowances. 
 
According to the Legislative Analyst’s Office, revenues expected from the auction may range 
anywhere from $650 million to upwards of $14 billion per year during the life of the program.  The 
first two auctions were held on November 14th and February 19th (results listed below).  The next 
Auction is scheduled for May 16.   
 
In 2012, the Governor signed AB 1532 (Pérez) into law [Chapter 807, Statutes of 2012], which 
will guide the development of an investment plan for Cap-and-Trade funds. AB 1532 directs that 
“Moneys appropriated from the fund may be allocated....for the purpose of reducing greenhouse 
gas emissions in this state through investments that may include, but are not limited to....funding to 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions through....low-carbon and efficient public transportation.” 
 
The STA Board approved the following language to be included in the STA 2013 Legislative 
Priorities and Platform: 
 

Support the State Cap and Trade program: 
1. Dedicate the allocation revenues related to fuels to transportation investments.   
2. Invest a major portion of fuels related revenues to implement the AB 32 regulatory 

program by reducing GHG emissions from transportation. 
3. Structure the investments to favor integrated transportation and land use strategies.   
4. Allow flexibility at the regional and local level to develop the most cost effective ways to 

meet GHG reduction goals through transportation and land use investments. 
5. Provide the incentives and assistance that local governments need to make SB 375 work. 

 
Staff submitted a letter stating the STA’s priorities for Cap-and-Trade Proceeds in Solano County on 
March 8th. 
 
Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA) 
As directed in 2007 by Senate Bill (SB) 976, the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency 
Transportation Authority (WETA) Board is comprised of five members with a term of six years.   
 
Solano County, with 53% of the ferry ridership under WETA’s jurisdiction, has been represented 
by former Vallejo Mayor and STA Board Member Anthony J. Intintoli since the authority’s 
creation.  His appointment was made in 2008 by former Governor Schwarzenegger and will expire 
in 2014. 

9696



 
SB 1093 (Wiggins) made amendments to SB 976 in 2008 to clarify property transfers, 
reimbursements and items to be included in the WETA transition plan.  The bill, however, did not 
address a concern of STA’s to “specify that the City of Vallejo will have a statutorily-designated 
representative on the WETA Board (Section 66540.12 (c).” 
 
On February 22, 2013, Assembly Bill (AB) 935 was introduced by Assembly Member Jim Frazier.  
The bill, co-authored by Assembly Member Bonilla, proposes to require: 
 

that one of the members appointed by the Governor be selected from a list of 3 nominees 
provided by the Contra Costa Transportation Authority and one from a list of 3 nominees 
provided by the San Mateo County Transportation Authority.  

 
On March 13th, The STA Board authorized the Executive Director to seek an amendment to AB 
935 to include similar language for Solano Transportation Authority as one of the Governor’s three 
appointees.  On March 18th, AB 935 was amended to include this request (Attachment F): 
 

(C) One member appointed by the Governor shall be a resident of the County of Solano and 
shall be selected from a list of three nominees provided by the Solano Transportation 
Authority. If the authority fails to submit a list of three nominees within 45 days of a vacancy, 
the Governor shall appoint a resident of that county. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 
 
Attachments: 

A. Shaw/Yoder/Antwih State Legislative Update 
B. STA Legislative Bill Matrix 
C. Akin Gump Federal Legislative Update 
D. Federal Funding Matrix 
E. Federal Funding Priorities 
F. AB 935 (Frazier) amended 3/18/13 

 

9797



This page intentionally left blank. 

9898



1 
 

                          
 

 
 
 
March 26, 2013 
 
TO:  Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 
FROM:  Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate  

Shaw / Yoder / Antwih, Inc.     
 
RE:  STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE- MARCH 
Given the bill introduction date of February 25, the myriad of amended bills, and the Spring 
Recess (March 22-March31), the month of March proved to be fairly quiet.  
Nevertheless, your advocacy has been monitoring and referring bills of potential interest to 
STA staff, such as AB 935 (Frazier), which would ensure that Solano County retains a seat 
on the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority. We have also 
been working to identify state funding opportunities for transportation given the maturation of 
Proposition 1B and inability of the gas tax to keep up with demand. Please see below for a 
summary of potential options and prospects of success for each.  
 
Securing New Funding 
The Governor’s budget had some language that acknowledged the need to continue the 
state’s investment in transportation infrastructure given that existing resources are dwindling 
and will soon expire. Acting Business, Transportation and Housing Secretary Brian Kelly has 
stated that he intends to convene a working group beginning on April 9 to discuss the 
prospects of creating a pay-as-you-go funding stream for the future. Your advocacy team will 
be at the table to provide input and shape that conversation in order to help position STA to 
acquire prospective funding.  
 
As a result, your advocacy team has already spent a considerable amount of time trying to 
shape and figure out what will happen in transportation this year. We have met with the 
Speaker, Senate President pro Tempore, Committee Chairs and members, California Air 
Resources Board, Business Transportation & Housing Agency, and California Transportation 
Commission on a number of issues.   
 
Here’s a menu of options thus far and the prospect for each item this year: 
 
1. Lowering the vote threshold:  
Thanks to the 2/3 majority in both houses, many non-self-help counties are hoping that the 
legislature will consider passing a constitutional amendment to allow for the vote threshold to 
be reduced from 66% to 55% for transportation sales tax measures. There are currently, 19 
counties that have a sales tax dedicated to transportation, which represents nearly 70% of 
available resources for transportation financing.  
 
The Self-Help Counties Coalition will sponsor legislation on this issue. Our caution would be 
that such a proposal should be part of a package (such as a redo of Proposition 1B) that still 
requires the state to remain as funding partner rather than further placing the burden on 
counties to make improvements to state assets. Think realignment 2.0. Another problem is 
each county’s taxing capacity. Would we need a Bradley-Burns waiver (10%)? How much do 
you tax folks in the county? 
 
  

9999

jmasiclat
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A



 2 

 
 
Senators Carol Liu (D-Glendale) and Ellen Corbett (D-Alameda) have introduced SCA 4 and 
SCA 8, respectively, for purposes of lowering threshold to 55% for local transportation sales 
tax measures. Senator Hancock (D-Berkeley) has also introduced SCA 11, which would 
allow the threshold to be lowered for all sectors. STA has taken a support position on both 
SCA 4 and SCA 8.  
 
Early Prediction: There is a good chance that a proposal could make it through the process 
yet the Governor is asking legislators to hold off for now given that voters just approved 
Proposition 30 last November. If a proposal is approved (the Governor’s signature is not 
required on a Constitutional amendment), the question is whether an accommodation will 
also be made for other sectors such as public safety. 
 
2. Bonds: Proposition 1B Version 2.0? 
Given that transportation funding falls off of a cliff after the exhaustion of key Proposition 1B 
programs, several transportation stakeholders have discussed pursuing an additional bond 
measure that could be recalibrated to focus more intently on programs such as the State 
Highway Operations and Protection Program which focuses on highway rehabilitation and 
safety, public transportation, grade separations, etc. Proposition IB was approved by over 61 
% of the voters in 2006 and over $1.5 billion of the nearly $20 billion bond has been recycled 
to improve the state’s transportation infrastructure. The Governor and more specifically the 
Department of Finance are not interested in accruing additional bond debt service, which 
stands at 14% of the General Fund. The Treasurer has repeatedly advised that we should 
not be over 6% because it hurts the state’s credit rating and costs more to borrow as a result. 
 
The General Fund no longer funds transportation in California. The gas tax (18 cents 
motorists pay at the pump), has not been indexed since 1990, and bonds, which were 
originally intended to supplement traditional resources, have buoyed funding. Cars are more 
fuel efficient and the system has gotten bigger, which means that we cannot stretch our 
dollar as far to maintain what we have, let alone expand. Furthermore, 13% of all 
transportation revenue goes to pay for bond debt service. Proposition 1A, the high-speed rail 
bond, adds pressure especially after last year’s nearly $8 billion appropriation in SB 1029. 
 
Lastly, there is a school facilities and water bond to compete with so no dice on a 
transportation bond. 
 
Early Prediction: Not going to happen.  
 
3. Cap and Trade:  
 
The Budget acknowledged that transportation is the single largest contributor to greenhouse 
gas emissions (GHGs) in California (38 percent), and reducing transportation emissions 
should be a top priority (including mass transit, high speed rail, electrification of heavy duty 
and light duty vehicles, sustainable communities, and electrification and energy projects that 
complement high speed rail). The Budget recognizes that the first Cap and Trade auction 
resulted in $55.8 million in proceeds to the state, while the second produced just over $50 
million (one more auction will occur on May 16, 2013); therefore the Budget only addresses 
the expenditure of auction proceeds of $200 million in 2012‑13 and $400 million in 2013‑14. 
Total revenues from the auctions may not exceed these amounts. 
 
  

100100



 3 

 
 
Cap and Trade continues to be a high priority issue this legislative session because it is one 
of the few viable revenue sources that may go to transportation. The Transportation Coalition 
for Livable Communities (made up of the California Alliance for Jobs, California Transit 
association, California State association of Counties, League of Cities, and several regional 
transportation planning agencies),continues to grow its membership and meet with the 
Administration, Air Resources Board, legislators and their staff, and other key stakeholders. 
We’ve specifically been meeting with members of the legislature to promote the plan to 
invest all of the fuels-related Cap and Trade auction revenue in GHG-reducing transportation 
projects. In the meantime, the Air Resources Board is responsible for developing an 
investment plan which will be submitted to the Department of Finance this spring. 
 
We are also working to provide relief to transit systems through a legislative fix to the 
enacted SB 1018 (Committee on Budget) [Chapter 39, Statutes of 2012], which allows for 
only residential, small business, and emission-intensive trade exposed customers to be 
considered for a credit against the rate increase that would be passed through by investor-
owned utilities (IOUs) resulting from the IOUs’ suppliers purchasing Cap and Trade 
allowances administered by the PUC. 
 
The legislative fix the Association will pursue this Session will be aimed at acquiring rebates 
or offsets from the PUC Cap and Trade revenue source, or appropriate cost exemptions, to 
mitigate increased electricity costs to transit systems. Association staff is currently reaching 
out to other public agency stakeholders as we work to craft this legislation and strategize for 
the best outcome.  
 
Early Prediction: Good chance that transportation, specifically transit will benefit from auction 
proceeds in 2015, if not from fiscal year revenue. 
 
4. Vehicle License Fee Proposal 
Senator Ted Lieu (D-Torrance) agreed then quickly retracted on his commitment to introduce 
legislation to increase that the state’s vehicle license fee (VLF) from .65% to 2% in order to 
fund transportation infrastructure projects. The Senator received pressure from several 
interest groups in education, and public safety among others, before deciding not to 
introduce the bill. Transportation unions will attempt to shop the proposal to other members 
as Session progresses. 
 
Many have cited that the reduction of this revenue stream, which used to go towards General 
Fund purposes has created anywhere from a $4 to $6 billion hole in the state’s budget. 
Governor Schwarzenegger famously reduced the VLF as his first act as Governor after the 
recall of Governor Davis in 2003.  
 
It was raised to 1.15% in 2009 with public safety being the beneficiary of the additional 
increment. The proposal was allowed to sunset however in 2011.  
 
There is a revised proposal that is been circulated which would impose a Transportation 
User Fee, essentially a 1% add-on to the current VLF.  
 
Early Prediction: Seems like a tough sell. 

101101



This page intentionally left blank. 

102102



3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 1 
 

STA Priority Bill Matrix as of 3/26/13 
 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary Position 
AB 8 
Perea D 
 
Alternative fuel 
and vehicle 
technologies: 
funding 
programs. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
1/14/2013 - 
Referred to 
Coms. on 
TRANS. and 
NAT. RES. 
 

Existing law establishes the Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Program, administered by 
the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission (commission), to provide to specified 
entities, upon appropriation by the Legislature, grants, loans, loan guarantees, revolving loans, or other 
appropriate measures, for the development and deployment of innovative technologies that would transform 
California's fuel and vehicle types to help attain the state's climate change goals. Existing law specifies that only 
certain projects or programs are eligible for funding, including block grants administered by public entities or 
not-for-profit technology entities for multiple projects, education and program promotion within California, and 
development of alternative and renewable fuel and vehicle technology centers. Existing law requires the 
commission to develop and adopt an investment plan to determine priorities and opportunities for the program. 
This bill would provide that the State Air Resources Board (state board), until January 1, 2024, has no authority 
to enforce any element of its existing clean fuels outlet regulation or other regulation that requires or has the 
effect of requiring any person to construct, operate, or provide funding for the construction or operation of any 
publicly available hydrogen fueling station. The bill would require the state board to aggregate and make 
available to the public, no later than January 1, 2014, and every two years thereafter, the number of vehicles that 
automobile manufacturers project to be sold or leased, as reported to the state board. The bill would require the 
commission to allocate $20 million each fiscal year, as specified, and up to $20 million each fiscal year 
thereafter, as specified, for purposes of achieving a hydrogen fueling network sufficient to provide convenient 
fueling to vehicle owners, and expand that network as necessary to support a growing market for vehicles 
requiring hydrogen fuel, until there are at least 100 publicly available hydrogen fueling stations. The bill, on or 
before December 31, 2015, and annually thereafter, would require the commission and the state board to jointly 
review and report on the progress toward establishing a hydrogen fueling network that provides the coverage and 
capacity to fuel vehicles requiring hydrogen fuel that are being placed into operation in the state, as specified. 
The bill would authorize the commission to design grants, loan incentive programs, revolving loan programs, and 
other forms of financial assistance, as specified, for purposes of assisting in the implementation of these 
provisions. The bill, no later than July 1, 2013, would require the state board and air districts to jointly convene 
working groups to evaluate the specified policies and goals of specified programs. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws.   

 

AB 25 
Campos D 
 
Employment: 
social media. 

ASSEMBLY   
JUD. 
3/18/2013 - 
Re-referred to 
Com. on JUD. 

Existing law prohibits a private employer from requiring or requesting an employee or applicant for employment 
to disclose a username or password for the purpose of accessing personal social media, to access personal social 
media in the presence of the employer, or to divulge any personal social media. Existing law prohibits a private 
employer from discharging, disciplining, threatening to discharge or discipline, or otherwise retaliating against 
an employee or applicant for not complying with a request or demand that violates these provisions. This bill 
would apply the provisions described above to public employers. The bill would state that its provisions address 
a matter of statewide interest and apply to public employers generally, including charter cities and counties.    
Last Amended on 3/14/2013   

 

103103

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_8&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a31/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_25&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a27/
jmasiclat
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT B



3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 2 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 26 
Bonilla D 
 
California Global 
Warming 
Solutions Act of 
2006: 
Greenhouse Gas 
Reduction Fund. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
3/20/2013 - 
Re-referred to 
Com. on NAT. 
RES. 

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 designates the State Air Resources Board as the state 
agency charged with monitoring and regulating sources of emissions of greenhouse gases. The act authorizes the 
state board to include the use of market-based compliance mechanisms. Existing law requires all moneys, except 
for fines and penalties, collected by the state board from the auction or sale of allowances as part of a market-
based compliance mechanism to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and to be available upon 
appropriation by the Legislature. Existing law authorizes the Controller to use moneys in the fund for cash flow 
loans to the General Fund, as prescribed. This bill would prohibit the Controller from using moneys in the fund 
for cash flow loans to the General Fund.   Last Amended on 3/19/2013   

 

AB 37 
Perea D 
 
Environmental 
quality: 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
record of 
proceedings. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
3/19/2013 - 
Re-referred to 
Com. on NAT. 
RES. 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be 
prepared, and certify the completion of, an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to 
carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it 
finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative 
declaration for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would 
avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a 
significant effect on the environment. CEQA establishes a procedure for the preparation and certification of the 
record of proceedings upon the filing of an action or proceeding challenging a lead agency's action on the 
grounds of noncompliance with CEQA. This bill would require, until January 1, 2017, for specified projects or 
upon the request of a project applicant and the consent of the lead agency, that the lead agency among other 
things, prepare a record of proceedings concurrently with the preparation of negative declarations, mitigated 
negative declarations, EIRs, or other environmental documents for specified projects. Because the bill would 
require , for specified projects, a lead agency to prepare the record of proceedings as provided, this bill would 
impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   
Last Amended on 3/18/2013   

 

AB 153 
Bonilla D 
 
California Global 
Warming 
Solutions Act of 
2006: offsets. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
1/31/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on NAT. 
RES. 

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board to adopt 
regulations to require the reporting and verification of emissions of greenhouse gases and to monitor and enforce 
compliance with the reporting and verification program, and requires the state board to adopt a statewide 
greenhouse gas emissions limit equivalent to the statewide greenhouse gas emissions level in 1990 to be 
achieved by 2020. The act requires the state board to adopt rules and regulations in an open public process to 
achieve the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective greenhouse gas emission reductions. The act 
authorizes the state board to include the use of market-based compliance mechanisms. This bill, if the state board 
uses its authority to include the use of market-based compliance mechanisms, would require the state board, on 
or before January 1, 2014, to adopt a specified process for the review and consideration of new offset protocols 
and, commencing in 2014 and continuing annually thereafter, use that process to review and consider new offset 
protocols.    
 
 

 

104104

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_26&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a14/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_37&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a31/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_153&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a14/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 3 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 204 
Wilk R 
 
Vehicles: green 
vehicles: fees. 

ASSEMBLY   
PRINT 
1/31/2013 -  

Existing law establishes the Department of Motor Vehicles. Existing law provides for the registration of vehicles 
by the Department of Motor Vehicles, including the imposition of various fees and requirements in connection 
with registration. This bill would express the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to impose a fee in 
conjunction with registration on green vehicles to address the costs of those vehicles using public roads and 
highways.    

 

AB 206 
Dickinson D 
 
Vehicles: length 
limitations: 
buses: bicycle 
transportation 
devices. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
2/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 
 
 

Existing law imposes a 40-foot limitation on the length of vehicles that may be operated on the highways, with 
specified exemptions. Existing law exempts from this limitation an articulated bus or trolley and a bus, except a 
schoolbus, that is operated by a public agency or passenger stage corporation that is used in a transit system if it 
is equipped with a folding device attached to the front of the vehicle that is designed and used exclusively for 
transporting bicycles, does not materially affect efficiency or visibility of vehicle safety equipment, and does not 
extend more than 36 inches from the front of the body of the bus or trolley when fully deployed. In addition, 
existing law prohibits a bicycle that is transported on the above-described device from having the bicycle 
handlebars extend more than 42 inches from the front of the vehicle. This bill would authorize the Sacramento 
Regional Transit District to install folding devices attached to the front of its buses that are designed and used 
exclusively for transporting bicycles if the use of the device meets certain requirements, including, but not 
limited to, that the device does not extend more than 40 inches from the front of the bus when fully deployed, 
and that the handlebars of the bicycles being transported do not extend more than 46 inches from the front of the 
bus. The bill would require the district to submit a report, containing specified requirements, to the Assembly 
Committee on Transportation and the Senate Committee on Transportation and Housing on or before December 
31, 2018. This bill contains other related provisions.   

 

AB 266 
Blumenfield D 
 
Vehicles: high-
occupancy 
vehicle lanes. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
2/21/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 
 
 

Existing law authorizes the Department of Transportation to designate certain lanes for the exclusive use of high-
occupancy vehicles (HOVs), which lanes may also be used, until January 1, 2015, or until the Secretary of State 
receives a specified notice, by certain low-emission, hybrid, or alternative fuel vehicles not carrying the requisite 
number of passengers otherwise required for the use of an HOV lane, if the vehicle displays a valid identifier 
issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. A violation of provisions relating to HOV lane use by vehicles with 
those identifiers is a crime. This bill would extend the operation of those provisions to January 1, 2025, or until 
the Secretary of State receives that specified notice. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing 
laws.   

 

AB 278 
Gatto D 
 
California Global 
Warming 
Solutions Act of 
2006: Low 
Carbon Fuel 
Standard. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
2/21/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on NAT. 
RES. 
 
 

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (the act), establishes the State Air Resources Board (state 
board) as the state agency responsible for monitoring and regulating sources emitting greenhouse gases. The act 
requires the state board to adopt a statewide greenhouse gas emissions limit, as defined, to be achieved by 2020, 
equivalent to the statewide greenhouse gas emissions levels in 1990. The state board is additionally required to 
adopt rules and regulations in an open public process to achieve the maximum technologically feasible and cost-
effective greenhouse gas emission reductions. Pursuant to the act, the state board has adopted the Low Carbon 
Fuel Standard regulations. This bill would require the state board, in determining the carbon intensity of fuels 
under the Low Carbon Fuel Standard regulations or another scoring system, to consider specified matters.    

 

105105

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_204&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD38/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_206&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a07/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_266&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a45/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_278&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a43/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 4 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 416 
Gordon D 
 
State Air 
Resources Board: 
Local Emission 
Reduction 
Program. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
3/21/2013 - 
Read second 
time and 
amended. 
 

Existing law designates the State Air Resources Board as the state agency with the primary responsibility for the 
control of vehicular air pollution and air pollution control districts and air quality management districts with the 
primary responsibility for the control of air pollution from all sources other than vehicular sources. This bill 
would create the Local Emission Reduction Program and would require money to be available from the General 
Fund , upon appropriation by the Legislature, for purposes of providing grants and other financial assistance to 
develop and implement greenhouse gas emissions reduction projects in the state. The bill would require the state 
board , in coordination with the Strategic Growth Council, to administer the program. Last Amended 
on 3/21/2013   

 

AB 417 
Frazier D 
Environmental 
quality: 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
bicycle 
transportation 
plan. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on NAT. 
RES. 
 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency to prepare and certify the completion 
of, an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a 
significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have 
that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for a project that may 
have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and 
there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a significant effect on the environment. 
CEQA requires the lead agencies to make specified findings in an EIR. This bill, until January 1, 2018, would 
exempt from CEQA a bicycle transportation plan for an urbanized area and would also require a local agency 
that determines that the bicycle transportation plan is exempt under this provision and approves or determines to 
carry out that project, to file notice of the determination with OPR and the county clerk.  

 

AB 431 
Mullin D 
 
Regional 
transportation 
plan: sustainable 
communities 
strategy: funding. 

ASSEMBLY   
L. GOV. 
3/21/2013 - 
Re-referred to 
Com. on L. 
GOV. 
 

Existing law requires certain transportation planning activities by designated transportation planning agencies, 
including development of a regional transportation plan. Certain of these agencies are designated by federal law 
as metropolitan planning organizations to adopt. Existing law requires metropolitan planning organizations, as 
part of the regional transportation plan in urban areas, a sustainable communities strategy, which is to be 
designed to achieve certain targets established by the State Air Resources Board for the reduction of greenhouse 
gas emissions from automobiles and light trucks in the region. This bill would authorize a transportation 
planning agency that is designated as a metropolitan planning organization to impose a transactions and use tax 
within all or a specified portion of its jurisdiction upon approval of an ordinance and subject to voter approval. 
The bill would require the ordinance to contain an expenditure plan, with not less than 25% of available net 
revenues to be spent on each of the 3 categories of transportation, affordable housing, and parks and open space, 
in conformity with the sustainable communities strategy, with the remaining net available revenues to be spent 
for purposes determined by the transportation planning agency to help attain the goals of the sustainable 
communities strategy.   Last Amended on 3/5/2013   

 

AB 466 
Quirk-Silva D 
 
Federal 
transportation 
funds. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/18/2013 - 
Re-referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 

Existing law provides for the allocation of certain federal transportation funds apportioned to the state between 
state purposes administered by the Department of Transportation and local and regional purposes administered 
by various regional agencies, including funds made available under the federal Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality Improvement Program, as specified. This bill would require the department to allocate federal funds to 
regional agencies under the federal Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program based on a 
weighted formula that considers population and pollution in a given area. Last Amended on 3/14/2013   

 

106106

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_416&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a24/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_417&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a11/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_431&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a22/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_466&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a65/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 5 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 515 
Dickinson D 
 
Environmental 
quality: California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
judicial review. 

ASSEMBLY   
JUD. 
3/12/2013 - Re-
referred to Com. 
on JUD. 

Existing law establishes a superior court of one or more judges in each county and provides that the superior courts have 
original jurisdiction, except as provided in the Constitution. Existing law requires the presiding judge of each superior court 
to distribute the business of the court among the judges, and to prescribe the order of business, subject to the rules of the 
Judicial Council. This bill would establish a CEQA compliance division of the superior court in a county in which the 
Attorney General maintains an office and would vest the division with original jurisdiction over actions of proceedings 
brought pursuant to CEQA and joined matters related to land use and environmental laws. The bill would require the Judicial 
Council to adopt rules for establishing, among other things, protocol to govern the administration and efficient operation of 
the division , so that those judges assigned to the division will be able to hear and quickly resolve those actions or 
proceedings. The bill would provide that decisions of the CEQA compliance division of the superior court may be reviewed 
by way of a petition for an extraordinary writ . The bill would require the CEQA compliance division to issue a preliminary 
decision before the opportunity for oral argument is granted. If the CEQA compliance division of the superior court finds that 
a determination of a public agency violated CEQA, the bill would require the court's order to specify what action taken by the 
public agency was in error and what specific action by the public agency is necessary to comply with CEQA. The bill would 
prohibit an action or proceeding pursuant to CEQA from being brought unless the alleged grounds of noncompliance were 
presented to the public agency with enough specificity that the public agency could reasonably respond to the alleged 
violation. The bill would prohibit a person from maintaining an action or proceeding pursuant to CEQA unless that person 
objected during the administrative process with specificity as to how the public agency's response to the alleged violation is 
inadequate . This bill contains other existing laws.  Last Amended on 3/11/2013   

 

AB 528 
Lowenthal D 
 
State Rail Plan: 
High-Speed Rail 
Authority business 
plan. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/20/2013 - Re-
referred to Com. 
on TRANS. 

Existing law requires the Department of Transportation to prepare a 10-year State Rail Plan biennially for submission to the 
Legislature, Governor, and specified entities. The plan consists of 2 elements, a passenger rail element and a freight rail 
element, and sets forth various items that are required to be included in each element. Existing law requires the High-Speed 
Rail Authority to prepare, publish, adopt, and submit to the Legislature, not later than January 1, 2012, and every 2 years 
thereafter, a specified business plan, with specified elements, and to publish, at least 60 days prior to the publication of the 
plan, a draft business plan for public review and comment, as specified. This bill would revise and recast the items required to 
be included in the 2 elements of the State Rail Plan and would change the date to May 1, 2014, by which the High-Speed Rail 
Authority is required to prepare, publish, adopt, and submit to the Legislature, and every 2 years thereafter, a specified 
business plan. .   Last Amended on 3/19/2013   

 

AB 529 
Lowenthal D 
 
Vehicles: motor 
carriers: inspections 
and fees. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/20/2013 - Re-
referred to Com. 
on TRANS. 
 
 

Existing law establishes the Biennial Inspection of Terminals Program (BIT) to ensure the safe operation of certain vehicles 
by a motor carrier through the inspection of these vehicles at the motor carrier's terminal by the Department of the California 
Highway Patrol. Existing law defines a motor carrier, for this purpose, as the registered owner of, and in some cases the 
lessee or person exclusively authorizing and directing the operation of, specified vehicles. Existing law requires a motor 
carrier to schedule an inspection by submitting to the department an application for a terminal inspection accompanied by the 
payment of a fee the amount of which is based on the number of vehicles in a terminal or the "terminal fleet size." Existing 
law requires the department to inspect every terminal at least once every 25 months and defines a terminal as the location or 
locations designated by the motor carrier where subject vehicles and specific records are available for inspection. This bill 
would revise and recast these provisions as the Basic Inspection of Terminals (BIT) program. The bill would define motor 
carrier for this purpose as the registered owner, lessee, licensee, or bailee of specified vehicles. The bill would authorize the 
department to conduct terminal inspections at any time. The bill would require the department, on or before January 1, 2016, 
to implement a performance-based truck terminal inspection priority system similar to that used by the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Administration that would require the department to place an inspection priority on motor carrier terminals never 
previously inspected by the department. Non-priority terminals would not be required to be inspected less than 6 years since 
their last inspection. Last Amended on 3/19/2013   

 

107107

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_515&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a07/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_528&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a70/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_529&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a70/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 6 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 541 
Daly D 
 
Buses: 
illuminated 
advertising: 
University of 
California, Irvine. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 
 

Existing law authorizes a bus operated by a publicly owned transit system on regularly scheduled service to be 
equipped with illuminated signs that display information directly related to public service and include, among 
other things, destination signs, route-number signs, run-number signs, public service announcement signs, or a 
combination of those signs, visible from any direction of the vehicle, that emit any light color, other than the 
color red emitted from forward-facing signs, pursuant to specified conditions. This bill would authorize, until 
January 1, 2019, the University of California, Irvine (university) to operate a pilot program similar to the one 
operated by the City of Santa Monica. The bill would request that the university submit a report by July 1, 2018, 
on the viability of advertisement sales relating to illuminated signs on public buses to the Legislature. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   

 

AB 543 
Campos D 
 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
translation. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
3/20/2013 - In 
committee: 
Set, first 
hearing. 
Hearing 
canceled at the 
request of 
author. 

Existing law, the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), requires a lead agency, as defined, to prepare, 
or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of, an environmental impact report on a project that it 
proposes to carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative 
declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a 
mitigated negative declaration for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in 
the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, 
would have a significant effect on the environment. This bill would require a lead agency to translate any notice, 
document, or executive summary required by the act when the impacted community has a substantial number of 
non-English-speaking people, as specified. By requiring a lead agency to translate these writings, this bill would 
impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   

 

AB 572 
Atkins D 
 
California Global 
Warming 
Solutions Act of 
2006: market-
based compliance 
mechanisms. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
3/18/2013 - 
Re-referred to 
Com. on NAT. 
RES. 

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 designates the State Air Resources Board as the state 
agency charged with monitoring and regulating sources of emissions of greenhouse gases. The state board is 
required to adopt a statewide greenhouse gas emissions limit equivalent to the statewide greenhouse gas 
emissions level in 1990 to be achieved by 2020, and to adopt rules and regulations in an open public process to 
achieve the maximum, technologically feasible, and cost-effective greenhouse gas emissions reductions. The act 
authorizes the state board to include use of market-based compliance mechanisms. Existing law requires all 
moneys, except for fines and penalties, collected by the state board from the auction or sale of allowances as part 
of a market-based compliance mechanism to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and to be 
available upon appropriation by the Legislature. This bill, for purposes of determining the viability of 
incentivizing greenhouse gas emissions reductions through increased energy efficiency, would require the Public 
Utilities Commission , in consultation with the state board and the State Energy Resources Conservation and 
Development Commission, to develop one or more protocols, as specified, to enable 3rd -party intermediaries to 
document, aggregate, and trade or sell on behalf of specified entities, the greenhouse gas emissions reductions 
value of energy efficient measures that are more stringent than applicable building code standards.    
Last Amended on 3/14/2013   
 
 
 

 

108108

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_541&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a69/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_543&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a27/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_572&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a78/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 7 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 574 
Lowenthal D 
 
State highways: 
relinquishment. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 

Existing law gives the Department of Transportation full possession and control of all state highways. Existing law 
describes the authorized routes in the state highway system and establishes a process for adoption of a highway on an 
authorized route by the California Transportation Commission. Existing law also provides for the commission to 
relinquish state highway segments to local agencies that have been deleted from the state highway system by 
legislative enactment, and in certain other cases. This bill would generally authorize the California Transportation 
Commission to relinquish any portion of a state highway or related facility within a county or city to that county or 
city, subject to an agreement between the department and the local agency, without requiring a legislative enactment 
deleting the state highway segment from the state highway system. The bill would also require the department to 
expeditiously consider and respond to each request it receives from a city or county relative to an agreement relating to 
the proposed relinquishment of a state highway segment within the jurisdiction of the entity making the request, and 
would require the department, from time to time, to recommend to the Legislature any revisions to the statutory 
descriptions of state highway routes occasioned by relinquishments approved by the commission. The bill would make 
other related changes.    

 

AB 603 
Cooley D 
 
Public contracts: 
design-build. 

ASSEMBLY   
A. & A.R. 
3/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Coms. on A. & 
A.R. and L. 
GOV.  

Existing law provides for a Design-Build Demonstration Program that allows for a local transportation entity to utilize 
the design-build method of procurement for a specified amount of projects for local and state projects. Existing law 
defines "local transportation entity" as a designated transportation authority, a consolidated agency, the Santa Clara 
Valley Transportation Authority, any other local or regional transportation entity that is designated as a regional 
transformation agency. Existing law subjects both local and state projects to specified procedural requirements to 
qualify as a design-build project. Existing law repeals these provisions on January 1, 2014. This bill would include in 
the definition of a local transportation entity a city, county, city and county, and a joint powers authority. This bill 
would only apply the specified procedural requirements to the state design-build projects. This bill would delete the 
repeal date. This bill would also authorize the Capital Southeast Connector Joint Powers Authority to use design-build 
procurement, as specified. This bill makes findings regarding the need for special legislation.    

 

AB 616 
Bocanegra D 
 
Local public 
employee 
organizations: 
dispute: 
factfinding panel. 

ASSEMBLY   
P.E.,R. & S.S. 
3/20/2013 - Re-
referred to 
Com. on 
P.E.,R. & S.S. 

Existing law requires the governing body of a public agency, or those boards, commissions, administrative officers, or 
other representatives as may be properly designated by law or by a governing body, to meet and confer in good faith 
regarding wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment with representatives of recognized employee 
organizations. Existing law provides that an employee organization may request that the parties' differences be 
submitted to a factfinding panel not sooner that 30 days or more than 45 days following the appointment or selection of 
a mediator pursuant to the parties' agreement to mediate or a mediation process required by a public agency's local 
rules. Existing law authorizes an employee organization, if the dispute was not submitted to a mediation, to request that 
the parties' differences be submitted to a factfinding panel not later than 30 days following the date that either party 
provided the other with a written notice of a declaration of impasse . This bill would instead authorize an employee 
organization, if the dispute was not submitted to a mediation, to request in writing that the public agency submit the 
parties' differences to a factfinding panel not later than 60 days following the date that either party provided the other 
with a written notice of a declaration of impasse. The bill would provide that if either party disputes that a genuine 
impasse, as defined, has been reached, the issue of whether an impasse exists may be submitted to the Public 
Employment Relations Board for resolution before the dispute is submitted to a factfinding panel, as specified. The bill 
would also authorize each party to select a person to serve as its member of the factfinding panel. This bill contains 
other related provisions and other existing laws.   
Last Amended on 3/19/2013   

 

109109

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_574&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a70/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_603&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a08/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_616&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a39/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 8 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 662 
Atkins D 
 
Local 
government: 
infrastructure 
financing 
districts. 

ASSEMBLY   
L. GOV. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on L. 
GOV. 

Existing law authorizes the creation of infrastructure financing districts, as defined, for the sole purpose of 
financing public facilities, subject to adoption of a resolution by the legislative body and affected taxing entities 
proposed to be subject to the division of taxes and voter approval requirements. Existing law prohibits an 
infrastructure financing district from including any portion of a redevelopment project area. Existing law, 
effective February 1, 2012, dissolved all redevelopment agencies and community development agencies and 
provides for the designation of successor agencies, as specified. This bill would delete the prohibition on 
infrastructure financing district including any portion of a redevelopment project area.    

 

AB 664 
Williams D 
 
Gold Coast 
Transit District. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/21/2013 - 
From 
committee 
chair, with 
author's 
amendments: 
Amend, and 
re-refer to 
Com. on 
TRANS. Read 
second time 
and amended. 

Existing law creates various transit districts throughout the state, with specified powers and duties relative to 
providing public transit services. This bill would create the Gold Coast Transit District in the County of Ventura. 
The bill would provide that the jurisdiction of the district would initially include the Cities of Oxnard, Ventura, 
Port Hueneme, and Ojai and the unincorporated areas of the County of Ventura. The bill would authorize other 
cities in the County of Ventura to subsequently join the district. The bill would dissolve the existing joint powers 
agency known as Gold Coast Transit, and would create the district, on July 1, 2014. The bill would provide for 
the transfer of assets from Gold Coast Transit to the district, and would provide for the member agencies of the 
district to claim a portion of transit funds apportioned to the district under the Transportation Development Act 
for transit services, including those operated directly by the member agency . The bill would provide for a 
governing board and would specify voting procedures for the taking of certain actions by the board. The bill 
would specify the powers and duties of the district to operate transit services, and would authorize the district to 
seek voter approval of tax measures and to issue revenue bonds. The bill would enact other related provisions. 
By imposing requirements on the district and affected local agencies, the bill would impose a state-mandated 
local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.  Last Amended on 3/21/2013   

 

AB 680 
Salas D 
 
Transportation: 
interregional road 
system. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/20/2013 - 
Re-referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 

Existing law requires certain transportation funds made available for transportation capital improvement projects 
to be programmed and expended in specified amounts for interregional improvements and regional 
improvements. Existing law specifies the state highway routes that are included in the interregional road system 
and the state highway routes that are eligible interregional and intercounty routes. This bill would include State 
Highway Route 43 as an eligible interregional and intercounty route.   Last Amended on 3/19/2013   

 

AB 690 
Campos D 
 
Jobs and 
infrastructure 
financing 
districts: voter 
approval. 

ASSEMBLY   
L. GOV. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Coms. on L. 
GOV. and H. 
& C.D. 

Existing law authorizes a legislative body, as defined, to create an infrastructure financing district, adopt an 
infrastructure financing plan, and issue bonds, for which only the district is liable, to finance specified public 
facilities, upon approval by 2/3 of the voters. Existing law authorizes an infrastructure financing district to fund 
infrastructure projects through tax increment financing, pursuant to the infrastructure financing plan and 
agreement of affected taxing entities, as defined. This bill would revise and recast the provisions governing 
infrastructure financing districts and instead provide for the creation of jobs and infrastructure financing districts 
(JIDs) with 55% voter approval. The bill would authorize a public financing authority to enter into joint powers 
agreements with affected taxing entities with regard to non-taxing authority or powers only. The bill would 
authorize a district to implement hazardous cleanup pursuant to the Polanco Redevelopment Act, as specified.  

 

110110

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_662&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a78/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_664&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a37/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_680&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a32/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_690&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a27/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 9 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 695 
Mansoor R 
 
Public 
employees' health 
benefits. 

ASSEMBLY   
PRINT 
2/22/2013 - 
From printer. 
May be heard 
in committee 
March 24.  

The Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA), which is administered by the Board of 
Administration of the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), authorizes the board to contract for health 
benefit plans for employees and annuitants, as defined. PEMHCA requires the state and each employee or 
annuitant to contribute a portion of the cost of providing the benefit coverage afforded under the approved health 
benefit plan in which the employee or annuitant is enrolled. Contributions and premiums paid under PEMHCA 
are deposited in the Public Employees' Health Care Fund and the Public Employees' Contingency Reserve Fund, 
which are continuously appropriated funds. This bill would make technical, non-substantive  changes to a 
provision of the Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act.    

 

AB 696 
Mansoor R 
 
Public 
employment: 
pensions. 

ASSEMBLY   
PRINT 
2/22/2013 - 
From printer. 
May be heard 
in committee 
March 24.  

The California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA), on and after January 1, 2013, requires 
a public retirement system, as defined, to modify its plan or plans to comply with the act and, among other 
provisions, establishes new retirement formulas that may not be exceeded by a public employer offering a 
defined benefit pension plan, setting the maximum benefit allowable for employees first hired on or after January 
1, 2013, as a formula commonly known as 2.5% at age 67 for nonsafety members, one of 3 formulas for safety 
members, 2% at age 57, 2.5% at age 57, or 2.7% at age 57, and 1.25% at age 67 for new state miscellaneous or 
industrial members who elect to be in Tier 2. Under PEPRA, the Judges' Retirement System I and the Judges' 
Retirement System II are not required to adopt the defined benefit formula contained in certain other provisions. 
This bill would make technical, non-substantive  changes to this provision.    

 

AB 707 
Ting D 
 
Battery. 

ASSEMBLY   
PUB. S. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on PUB. 
S. 
 

Existing law provides that when a battery is committed against the person of an operator, driver, or passenger on 
a bus, taxicab, streetcar, cable car, trackless trolley, or other motor vehicle, as specified, the penalty is 
imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding one year, or a fine not exceeding $10,000, or both the fine and 
imprisonment. Existing law also provides that if the victim is injured, the offense would be punished by a fine 
not exceeding $10,000, or by imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding one year or in the state prison for 16 
months, or 2 or 3 years, or by both that fine and imprisonment. This bill would provide that a battery committed 
against the person of an individual authorized to issue citations for fare evasion or passenger conduct violations 
for a public transportation provider, as defined, or against the person of a parking control officer would be 
punishable by the penalties described above.  

 

AB 730 
Alejo D 
 
Monterey-Salinas 
Transit District. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Coms. on 
TRANS. and 
L. GOV. 
 

Existing law creates the Monterey-Salinas Transit District to include all of the County of Monterey, with 
specified powers and duties relative to provision of public transit service. Existing law authorizes the district to 
issue bonds under the Revenue Bond Law of 1941, payable from revenues of any facility or enterprise to be 
acquired or constructed by the district. Under that law, issuance of revenue bonds generally requires voter 
approval, unless an exemption is provided. This bill would revise these provisions. The bill would exempt the 
district from the requirement to seek voter approval prior to issuing revenue bonds, and would instead authorize 
those bonds to be issued by a 2/3 vote of the district's board. The bill would authorize the district to pledge 
revenues or other moneys available to the district from any source, including a transactions and use tax, to 
payment of those bonds. The bill would impose a maximum amount of $50,000,000 on revenue bonds that may 
be issued by the district. The bill would limit use of revenue bonds to a project or projects not located on or 
adjacent to the former Fort Ord. The bill would make other related changes.    

 

111111

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_695&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD74/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_696&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD74/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_707&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a19/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_730&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a30/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 10 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 738 
Harkey R 
 
Public entity 
liability: bicycles. 

ASSEMBLY   
JUD. 
3/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Coms. on 
JUD. and L. 
GOV. 

Existing law specifies that a public entity or a public employee shall not be liable for an injury caused by the plan 
or design of a construction of, or an improvement to, public property in specified cases. Existing law allows 
public entities to establish bicycle lanes on public roads. This bill would provide that a public entity or an 
employee of a public entity acting within his or her official capacity is not be liable for an injury caused to a 
person riding a bicycle while traveling on a roadway, if the public entity has provided a bike lane on that 
roadway.    

 

AB 749 
Gorell R 
 
Public-private 
partnerships. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 
 

Existing law, until January 1, 2017, authorizes the Department of Transportation and regional transportation 
agencies, as defined, to enter into comprehensive development lease agreements with public and private entities, 
or consortia of those entities, for certain transportation projects that may charge certain users of those projects 
tolls and user fees, subject to various terms and requirements. These arrangements are commonly known as 
public-private partnerships. Existing law provides for the Public Infrastructure Advisory Commission, an 
organization established by the Business, Transportation and Housing Agency, to perform various functions 
relative to projects identified as suitable for development and delivery under these provisions, including the 
review of a proposed agreement submitted to it by the department or a regional transportation agency, and to 
charge a fee for certain of those functions. This bill would delete the reference to the Public Infrastructure 
Advisory Commission established by the Business, Transportation and Housing Agency. The bill would instead 
create a new Public Infrastructure Advisory Commission, with 12 members, of which 5 would be appointed by 
the Governor, 3 by the Senate Committee on Rules, and 2 by the Speaker of the Assembly. In addition, the 
Treasurer and the Director of General Services, or their representatives, would serve on the commission. The bill 
would assign additional duties to the commission, including a requirement for the commission to make a 
determination for each agreement submitted to it relative to whether the public-private partnership procurement 
method is suitable for the project, or whether another procurement method should be used, as specified. This 
determination would be binding on the department or regional transportation agency. The bill would require the 
commission to establish best practices for public-private partnerships, and to identify other state departments that 
would benefit from similar contracting authority. The bill would authorize the commission to charge a fee for 
certain of these new duties. The bill would also extend the operation of the provisions governing public-private 
partnerships from January 1, 2017, to January 1, 2019.    

 

AB 756 
Melendez R 
 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
judicial review: 
public works 
projects. 

ASSEMBLY   
JUD. 
3/20/2013 - 
Re-referred to 
Com. on JUD. 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be 
prepared, and certify the completion of, an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to 
carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it 
finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA establishes a procedure for the preparation and certification 
of the record of proceedings upon the filing of an action or proceeding challenging a lead agency's action on the 
grounds of noncompliance with CEQA. This bill would also apply these provisions to a public works project, 
defined to mean an infrastructure project carried out by the city, county, or state government or contracted out to 
a private entity by the local or state government. By requiring a lead agency to use these alternative procedures in 
preparing and certifying the administrative record, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program. Last 
Amended on 3/19/2013   

 

112112

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_738&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD73/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_749&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD44/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_756&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD67/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 11 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 792 
Mullin D 
 
Local 
government: 
open meetings. 

ASSEMBLY   
L. GOV. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on L. 
GOV. 
 

The Ralph M. Brown Act enables the legislative body of a local agency to call both regular and special meetings. 
The act requires the legislative body of a local agency to post, at least 72 hours before the meeting, an agenda 
containing a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at a regular meeting, 
in a location that is freely accessible to members of the public, and to provide a notice containing similar 
information with respect to a special meeting at least 24 hours prior to the special meeting. The act requires that 
the agenda or notice be freely accessible to members of the public, and be posted on the local agency's Internet 
Web site, if the local agency has one. This bill, if the local agency is unable to post the agenda or notice on its 
Internet Web site because of software or hardware impairment beyond the local agency's reasonable control, 
would require the local agency to post the agenda or notice immediately upon resolution of the technological 
problems. The bill would provide that the delay in posting, or the failure to post, the agenda or notice would not 
preclude a local agency from conducting the meeting or taking action on items of business, provided that the 
agency has complied with all other relevant requirements. This bill contains other related provisions and other 
existing laws.   

 

AB 797 
Gordon D 
 
Santa Clara 
County Valley 
Transportation 
Authority: 
contracts. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 
 

Existing law creates the Santa Clara County Valley Transportation Authority with various powers and duties 
relative to transportation projects and services. Existing law authorizes the authority to enter into contracts, as 
specified. This bill would authorize the authority to utilize the Construction Manager/General Contractor project 
delivery contract method for transit projects within its jurisdiction, subject to certain conditions and 
requirements. The bill would require the authority to reimburse the Department of Industrial Relations for certain 
costs of performing wage monitoring and enforcement on projects using this contracting method, and would 
require those funds to be used by the department for enforcement of prevailing wage requirements on those 
projects.    

 

AB 822 
Hall D 
 
Local 
government 
retirement plans. 

ASSEMBLY   
L. GOV. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to L. 
GOV. and E. 
& R. 

Under existing law, the adoption of a charter or amendment to a charter of a city or city and county may be 
submitted to the voters at a statewide general, statewide primary, or regularly scheduled municipal election. This 
bill would require a charter or charter amendment that proposes to alter, replace, or eliminate the retirement 
benefit plan of employees of the city or city and county to be submitted to voters at a statewide general election. 
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   

 

AB 842 
Donnelly R 
 
High-speed rail. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 
 

Existing law creates the High-Speed Rail Authority with specified powers and duties relative to the development 
and implementation of a high-speed train system. Existing law, pursuant to the Safe, Reliable High-Speed 
Passenger Train Bond Act for the 21st Century, approved by the voters as Proposition 1A at the November 4, 
2008, general election, provides for the issuance of $9.95 billion for high-speed train capital projects and other 
associated purposes. Existing law appropriates certain amounts of federal funds and state bond funds to the 
authority for purposes of funding the construction of the initial segment of the high-speed rail project. This bill, 
notwithstanding any other law, would prohibit federal or state funds, including state bond funds, from being 
expended by the authority or any other state agency on the construction of the high-speed rail project, except as 
necessary to meet contractual commitments entered into before January 1, 2014. The bill would also make a 
statement of legislative intent.    

 

113113

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_792&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a22/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_797&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a24/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_822&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a64/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_842&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD33/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 12 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 863 
Torres D 
 
Transit projects: 
environmental 
review process. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/4/2013 - 
Referred to 
Coms. on 
TRANS. and 
NAT. RES. 
 

Existing federal law authorizes the United States Secretary of Transportation to enter into an agreement with a state 
under which the state assumes the responsibilities of the secretary with respect to federal environmental review and 
clearance under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) with respect to one or more transportation 
projects, as specified. Existing law, until January 1, 2017, authorizes the Department of Transportation, for 
transportation projects under its jurisdiction, to assume those responsibilities for federally funded surface transportation 
projects subject to NEPA. Existing law provides that the State of California consents to the jurisdiction of the federal 
courts with regard to the compliance, discharge, or enforcement of those responsibilities, and further provides that the 
department may not assert immunity from suit under the 11th Amendment to the United States Constitution with 
regard to actions brought relative to those responsibilities under federal law. This bill would authorize the department 
to assume similar responsibilities for federal review and clearance under NEPA for a transit project, as defined, that is 
subject to NEPA. The bill would provide that the State of California consents to the jurisdiction of the federal courts in 
that regard, and further provides that the department may not assert immunity from suit under the 11th Amendment to 
the United States Constitution with regard to actions brought relative to those responsibilities under federal law.    

 

AB 898 
Ting D 
 
Zero-emission 
vehicles: 
infrastructure. 

ASSEMBLY   
PRINT 
2/25/2013 - 
Read first time.  

Existing law requires the State Air Resources Board to select projects for zero-emission vehicle leases or purchases 
and zero-emission vehicle infrastructure for the purpose of implementing any program to encourage the use of zero-
emission vehicles through a competitive grant process that includes a public bidding process. This bill would state the 
intent of the Legislature to enact subsequent legislation that would reduce motor vehicle emissions through the 
construction of infrastructure to charge zero-emission electric vehicles, with the goal of expanding the travel range of 
zero-emission electric vehicles by January 2015 pursuant to a specified executive order.    

 

AB 909 
Gray D 
 
Metal theft and 
related recycling 
crimes. 

ASSEMBLY   
PUB. S. 
3/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on PUB. 
S. 

Existing law establishes the Board of State and Community Corrections to, among other things, promote effective state 
and local efforts and partnerships in California's adult and juvenile criminal justice system. This bill, on and after 
January 1, 2015, would require the board to establish a Metal Theft Task Force Program to provide grants to applicant 
regional task forces for the purpose of providing local law enforcement and district attorneys with the tools necessary 
to successfully interdict the commission of metal theft and related metal recycling crimes. The bill, on and after 
January 1, 2015, would establish the Metal Theft Task Force Fund, to be administered by the board, and, upon 
appropriation by the Legislature, would make moneys in the fund available for purposes of the program. This bill 
contains other related provisions.   

 

AB 935 
Frazier D 
 
San Francisco Bay 
Area Water 
Emergency 
Transportation 
Authority: terms 
of board members. 

ASSEMBLY   
L. GOV. 
3/19/2013 - Re-
referred to 
Com. on L. 
GOV. 
 

Existing law establishes the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority with specified powers 
and duties, including, but not limited to, the authority to coordinate the emergency activities of all water transportation 
and related facilities within the bay area region, as defined. This bill would expand the number of members appointed 
by the Senate Committee on Rules and the Speaker of the Assembly to 2 members each. The bill would require that the 
initial terms of the additional members appointed by the Senate Committee on Rules and the Speaker of the Assembly 
pursuant to its provisions shall be 2 years and 6 years, respectively. The bill would also require that the 3 members 
appointed by the Governor be a resident of the County of Contra Costa selected from a list of 3 nominees provided by 
the Contra Costa Transportation Authority , a resident of the County of San Mateo selected from a list of 3 nominees 
provided by the San Mateo County Transportation Authority , and a resident of the County of Solano selected from a 
list of 3 nominees provided by the Solano Transportation Authority . The bill would require the Governor to appoint 
a resident of the county of one of these transportation authorities that fails to submit a list of 3 nominees to the 
Governor within 45 days of a vacancy. This bill contains other existing laws.  Last Amended on 3/18/2013   

Support 
with 

Amend-
ments 

3/13/13 

114114

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_863&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a52/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_898&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a19/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_909&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a21/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_935&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a11/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 13 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 946 
Stone D 
 
Transit buses: 
Counties of 
Monterey and 
Santa Cruz. 

ASSEMBLY   
L. GOV. 
3/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Coms. on L. 
GOV. and 
TRANS. 
 

Existing law creates the Monterey-Salinas Transit District and the Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District with 
various powers and duties relative to the operation of public transit in those counties. Existing law generally 
requires vehicles to be driven upon the right half of a roadway, defined to include only that portion of a highway 
improved, designed, or ordinarily used for vehicular travel. Existing law generally prohibits the driver of a 
vehicle from overtaking and passing another vehicle by driving off the paved or main-traveled portion of the 
roadway. The bill would authorize the Monterey-Salinas Transit District and the Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit 
District, in conjunction with the Department of Transportation, to conduct a transit-bus only program using the 
shoulders of certain state highways as transit-bus only traffic corridors, with the segments to be determined 
jointly by the districts and the department. The bill would thereby authorize the operation of transit buses on the 
shoulder of a segment of a state highway designated under the program within the areas served by the transit 
districts. The bill would require the districts to work with the department and the Department of the California 
Highway Patrol to develop guidelines that ensure driver and vehicle safety and the integrity of the infrastructure. 
The bill would require monitoring of the state of repair of the highway shoulders used in the program, and would 
require the districts to be responsible for all costs attributable to the program.    

 

AB 953 
Ammiano D 
 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
3/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on NAT. 
RES. 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be 
prepared, and certify the completion of, an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to 
carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it 
finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative 
declaration for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would 
avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a 
significant effect on the environment. CEQA defines "environment" and "significant effect on the environment" 
for its purposes. CEQA requires the EIR to include a detailed statement setting forth specified facts. This bill 
would revise those definitions, as specified. This bill would additionally require the lead agency to include in the 
EIR a detailed statement on any significant effects that may result from locating the proposed project near, or 
attracting people to, existing or reasonably foreseeable natural hazards or adverse environmental conditions.  

 

AB 971 
Garcia D 
 
Contracts and 
applications for 
employment: 
paratransit 
services. 

ASSEMBLY   
L. & E. 
3/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Coms. on L. & 
E. and PUB. 
S. 

Existing law prohibits an employer, whether a public agency or private individual or corporation, from asking an 
applicant for employment to disclose, or utilizing as a factor in determining any condition of employment, 
information concerning an arrest or detention that did not result in a conviction, except as specified. Existing law 
authorizes a health care facility, as defined, to ask an applicant for employment to disclose an arrest for specified 
offenses, including offenses specified in the sex offender registration statute. This bill would authorize a 
specified social services paratransit agency to require its service contractors, as specified, to ask applicants for 
employment with regular access to persons with disabilities to disclose arrests for offenses specified in the sex 
offender registration statute. The bill would also authorize that agency to receive specified state and local 
criminal history information. The bill would, in addition, authorize a service contractor of a paratransit agency, 
as specified, to ask applicants for employment with regular access to persons with disabilities to disclose arrests 
for offenses specified in the sex offender registration statute, if required by the paratransit agency to do so. The 
bill would further make technical, non-substantive , and conforming changes. This bill contains other existing 
laws.   

 

115115

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_946&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a29/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_953&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a17/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_971&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a58/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 14 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 1002 
Bloom D 
 
Vehicles: 
registration fee: 
sustainable 
communities 
strategies. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/13/2013 - Re-
referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 
 

Existing law imposes a registration fee to be paid to the Department of Motor Vehicles for the registration of every 
vehicle or trailer coach of a type subject to registration, except those vehicles that are expressly exempted from the 
payment of registration fees. Existing law, until January 1, 2016, imposes a $3 increase on that fee, $2 of which is to be 
deposited into the Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Fund and $1 of which is to be deposited 
into the Enhanced Fleet Modernization Subaccount. This bill would, in addition to any other taxes and fees specified in 
the Vehicle Code and the Revenue and Taxation Code, impose a tax of $6 to be paid at the time of registration or 
renewal of registration of every vehicle subject to registration under the Vehicle Code, except as specified. This bill 
would require the Department of Motor Vehicles, after deducting all reasonable administrative costs, to remit the 
money generated by the tax for deposit in the Sustainable Communities Strategy Subaccount , which the bill would 
establish in the Motor Vehicle Account . The bill would make funds in the subaccount available, upon appropriation by 
the Legislature, for specified purposes . This bill contains other existing laws. Last Amended on 3/12/2013   

 

AB 1031 
Achadjian R 
Local government: 
open meetings. 

ASSEMBLY   
PRINT 
2/25/2013 - 
Read first time.  

Existing law, the Ralph M. Brown Act, requires each legislative body of a local agency to provide notice of the time 
and place for holding regular meetings and an agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to 
be transacted. The act also requires that all meetings of a legislative body be open and public and all persons be 
permitted to attend unless a closed session is authorized. This bill would make technical, non-substantive  changes to a 
provision of the Ralph M. Brown Act.    

 

AB 1046 
Gordon D 
Department of 
Transportation: 
Innovative 
Delivery Team 
Demonstration 
Program. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/21/2013 - 
Read second 
time and 
amended. 

Existing law provides that the Department of Transportation has full possession and control of the state highway 
system. Existing law creates the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority with various transportation 
responsibilities in the County of Santa Clara. This bill would authorize the department' s District 4 director to direct 
existing District 4 resources to the Innovative Delivery Team Demonstration Program and to authorize department 
staff to perform reimbursed work for projects on and off the state highway system within the boundaries of the County 
of Santa Clara pursuant to the master agreement, as defined, and accompanying work programs, as defined .   Last 
Amended on 3/21/2013   

 

AB 1047 
Linder R 
 
Commercial 
driver's licenses. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/21/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. From 
committee 
chair, with 
author's 
amendments: 
Amend, and re-
refer to Com. 
on TRANS.  

Existing law prohibits a person from operating a commercial motor vehicle, as defined, unless the person possesses a 
valid commercial driver's license of the appropriate class issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV), except 
as specified. Existing law imposes certain examination requirements, including a driving test, on driver' s license 
applicants, including commercial driver's license applicants, and specifies the types of vehicles that are in each driver's 
license class. Existing law also specifies the conditions under which a nonresident who is not licensed in the state may 
drive in the state, and requires a person to obtain a license from the DMV before being employed as a commercial 
driver, as specified. This bill would authorize the DMV to impose a fee on a commercial driver's license applicant, if a 
driving test is administered to an applicant who is to be licensed in another state pursuant to federal law, that does not 
exceed the reasonable cost of conducting the tests and reporting the results to the driver's state of record. The bill 
would delete the requirement that a commercial driver obtain a license from the DMV if the person is in possession of 
a valid commercial learner's permit or commercial driver's license issued by any state or foreign jurisdiction that meets 
federal licensing standards. The bill would, among other things, revise the definitions of commercial motor vehicle and 
tank vehicle for purposes of commercial motor vehicle safety requirements, and would revise the categories of vehicles 
that are within each license class. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   
Last Amended on 3/21/2013   

 

116116

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1002&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a50/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1031&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD35/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1046&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a24/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1047&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD60/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 15 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 1051 
Bocanegra D 
 
Housing. 

ASSEMBLY   
H. & C.D. 
3/21/2013 -  
 
 

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 authorizes the State Air Resources Board to adopt a 
program pursuant to the act to cap greenhouse gas emissions and provide for market-based compliance 
mechanisms, including the auction of allowances (cap-and-trade program). Existing law requires all moneys, 
except for fines and penalties, collected by the state board from the auction or sale of allowances as part of a 
market-based compliance mechanism to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and to be available, 
upon appropriation by the Legislature. This bill would state findings and declarations of the Legislature relating 
to transportation and residential housing development, as specified. The bill would create the Sustainable 
Communities for All program, which shall begin operations on January 1, 2015, to fund transit-related projects 
through competitive grants and loans, as specified. Last Amended on 3/21/2013   

 

AB 1066 
Holden D 
 
School finance: 
average daily 
enrollment. 

ASSEMBLY   
ED. 
3/21/2013 -  

Existing law requires the use of average daily attendance to compute revenue limits and school funding 
apportionments, as specified. This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to equitably fund the services 
provided by each school district, county office of education, and charter school by the enrollment of pupils for 
which the school district, county office of education, or charter school is required to educate. The bill would 
replace average daily attendance with average daily enrollment, as defined, and would, commencing with the 
2014-15 fiscal year, phase in the replacement of average daily attendance with average daily enrollment over 3 
fiscal years, as specified. The bill would, commencing on July 1, 2016, provide that all statutory references to 
average daily attendance are deemed to refer to average daily enrollment, as defined. By requiring local 
educational agencies to use average daily enrollment instead of average daily attendance, the bill would impose a 
state-mandated local program. Last Amended on 3/21/2013   

 

AB 1070 
Frazier D 
 
California 
Transportation 
Financing 
Authority. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 

The California Transportation Financing Authority Act creates the California Transportation Financing 
Authority, with specified powers and duties relative to issuance of bonds to fund transportation projects to be 
backed, in whole or in part, by various revenue streams of transportation funds, and toll revenues under certain 
conditions, in order to increase the construction of new capacity or improvements for the state transportation 
system consistent with specified goals. Existing law, subject to certain conditions, authorizes the authority to 
grant a request that a project sponsor, rather than the authority, be the issuer of the bonds. This bill would revise 
the act to further define the roles of the authority and an issuer of bonds under the act if the project sponsor, 
rather than the authority, is the issuer of bonds, and would define "issuer" in that regard. The bill would make 
other related changes.    

 

AB 1077 
Muratsuchi D 
 
Sales and use 
taxes: vehicle 
license fee: 
exclusion: 
alternative fuel 
motor vehicles. 

ASSEMBLY   
REV. & TAX 
3/21/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on REV. 
& TAX.  

Existing laws impose state sales and use taxes on retailers measured by the gross receipts from the sale of 
tangible personal property sold at retail in this state, or on the storage, use, or other consumption in this state of 
tangible personal property purchased from a retailer for storage, use, or other consumption in this state. The Sales 
and Use Tax Law defines the terms "gross receipts" and "sales price." This bill would, on and after January 1, 
2014, and before January 1, 2022, exclude from the terms "gross receipts" and "sales price" the amount of the 
incremental cost, as defined, included in the sales price of a new alternative fuel motor vehicle. This bill contains 
other related provisions and other existing laws.   

 

117117

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1051&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a39/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1066&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a41/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1070&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a11/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1077&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a66/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 16 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 1096 
Nestande R 
 
Vehicles: 
specialized 
license plates: 
Salton Sea. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/18/2013 - 
Re-referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 

Existing law requires the Department of Motor Vehicles to issue specialized license plates for a specialized 
license plate program sponsored by a state agency that complies with certain requirements. Existing law also 
requires the department to charge specified fees for certain services related to the issuance of those plates . This 
bill would require the department, in consultation with the Salton Sea Joint Powers Authority, to design and 
make available for issuance special Salton Sea environmental interest license plates bearing a full-plate graphic 
design, as specified, upon payment of an additional fee by a person applying for the special p late. The bill would 
also create the Salton Sea Restoration Account in the Specialized License Plate Fund for expenditure, upon 
appropriation, to provide efforts to restore the Salton Sea .    
Last Amended on 3/14/2013   

 

AB 1102 
Grove R 
 
Air resources: 
greenhouse gas 
emissions. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
3/21/2013 -  

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 authorizes the State Air Resources Board, known as 
ARB, by regulation, to adopt a market-based compliance mechanism to further the achievement of the statewide 
greenhouse gas emissions limits. This bill would require the ARB, if the ARB adopts a market-based compliance 
mechanism that provides for the auctioning of greenhouse gas allowances, to auction program allowances 
consigned by an electrical corporation or a local publicly owned electric utility before auctioning any other 
allowances.   Last Amended on 3/21/2013   

 

AB 1181 
Gray D 
 
Public employee 
organizations: 
members: paid 
leaves of 
absence. 

ASSEMBLY   
P.E.,R. & S.S. 
3/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
P.E.,R. & S.S. 

The Meyers-Milias-Brown Act requires that local public agencies allow a reasonable number of local public 
agency employee representatives of recognized employee organizations reasonable time off without loss of 
compensation or other benefits when formally meeting and conferring with representatives of the public agency. 
This bill would additionally require the local public agency to give reasonable time off, without loss of 
compensation or other benefits, to public agency employee representatives when they are testifying or 
representing the employee organization in proceedings before the Public Employment Relations Board in matters 
relating to a charge filed by the employee organization against the public agency, or when they are testifying or 
representing the employee organization in other employment relations matters. The bill would require the 
employee organization being represented to provide reasonable notification to the employer requesting a leave of 
absence without loss of compensation pursuant to these provisions.    

 

AB 1193 
Ting D 
 
Bikeways. 

ASSEMBLY   
L. GOV. 
3/21/2013 -  

Existing law requires the Department of Transportation, in cooperation with county and city governments, to 
establish minimum safety design criteria for the planning and construction of bikeways, and requires the 
department to establish uniform specifications and symbols regarding bicycle travel and bicycle traffic related 
matters. Existing law requires all city, county, regional, and other local agencies responsible for the development 
or operation of bikeways or roadways where bicycle travel is permitted to utilize all minimum safety design 
criteria and uniform specifications and symbols for signs, markers, and traffic control devices established 
pursuant to that law. This bill would instead require all city, county, regional, and other local agencies 
responsible for the development or operation of bikeways or roadways where bicycle travel is permitted to utilize 
all minimum safety design criteria and uniform specifications and symbols for signs, markers, and traffic control 
devices established pursuant to industry standards. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing 
laws.  Last Amended on 3/21/2013   
 

 

118118

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1096&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD42/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1102&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD34/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1181&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a21/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1193&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a19/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 17 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 1194 
Ammiano D 
 
Safe Routes to 
School Program. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/7/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 
 

Existing law creates the Safe Routes to School Program, administered by the Department of Transportation in 
consultation with the Department of the California Highway Patrol. Existing law requires the department to 
award grants to local government agencies based on the results of a statewide competition, under which 
proposals submitted for funding are rated based on various factors. Existing law provides for the program to be 
funded from state and federal funds, as specified. This bill would require the program to be funded by an annual 
appropriation in the budget act of not less than $46,000,000, consisting of federal and state transportation funds 
eligible to be expended for this purpose. The bill would authorize the transfer of the responsibility for selecting 
projects and awarding grants from the Department of Transportation to the California Transportation 
Commission, at the discretion of the Transportation Agency. The bill would also delete references to a 
superseded federal transportation act.    

 

AB 1211 
Linder R 
Vehicles: high-
occupancy 
vehicle lanes. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/21/2013 - 
Referred to 
TRANS. 

Existing law authorizes the Department of Transportation to designate certain lanes for the exclusive use of high-
occupancy vehicles (HOV), which may also be used, until January 1, 2015, by certain eligible low-emission and 
hybrid vehicles not carrying the requisite number of passengers otherwise required for the use of HOV lanes if 
the vehicle displays a valid identifier issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. This bill would make 
technical, non-substantive changes to these provisions.    

 

AB 1290 
John A. Pérez D 
 
Transportation 
planning. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
TRANS. 

Existing law creates the California Transportation Commission, with various powers and duties relative to the 
programming of transportation capital projects and allocation of funds to those projects, pursuant to the state 
transportation improvement program and various other transportation funding programs. Existing law provides 
that the commission consists of 13 members, including 11 voting members, of which 9 are appointed by the 
Governor subject to Senate confirmation and 2 are appointed by the Legislature. In addition, 2 members of the 
Legislature are appointed as ex officio members without vote. This bill would provide for 2 additional voting 
members of the commission to be appointed by the Legislature. The bill would also provide for the Secretary of 
the Transportation Agency, the Chairperson of the State Air Resources Board, and the Director of Housing and 
Community Development to serve as ex officio members without vote.  

 

AB 1314 
Bloom D 
 
Vehicles: 
compressed 
natural gas 
vehicles: 
inspections. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/21/2013 - . 

(1) Existing law authorizes the Commissioner of the California Highway Patrol to adopt and enforce regulations 
and standards with respect to fuel containers and fuel systems on vehicles using, among other fuels, compressed 
natural gas and the operation of vehicles using compressed natural gas to ensure the safety of the equipment and 
vehicles and of persons and property using the highways. Existing law requires all motor vehicles with 
compressed natural gas fuel systems used for propulsion to comply either with specified regulations or with 
certain federal standards. This bill would require that a cylinder and tank bracket inspection be conducted on all 
motor vehicles with a compressed natural gas fuel system every 3 years by an independent qualified compressed 
natural gas cylinder inspector, except as provided, and that the cylinder be replaced on these vehicles before the 
manufacturer expiration date marked on the cylinder. The bill would require a qualified compressed natural gas 
cylinder inspector to report his or her findings to the Department of Motor Vehicles. The bill would prohibit any 
person from conducting the inspections or performing the reporting requirements described above unless the 
person is a qualified compressed natural gas inspector. The bill would establish requirements for the qualification 
and registration of qualified natural gas cylinder inspectors. Last Amended on 3/21/2013   

 

119119

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1194&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a17/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1211&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD60/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1290&sess=1314&house=B
http://www.asmdc.org/speaker/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1314&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a50/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 18 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
AB 1369 
Achadjian R 
 
Vehicles: farm 
pickup trucks. 

ASSEMBLY   
TRANS. 
3/21/2013 -  

Existing law defines a pickup truck as a motor truck with a manufacturer's gross vehicle weight rating of less 
than 11,500 pounds, an unladen weight of less than 8,001 pounds, and which is equipped with an open box-type 
bed not exceeding 9 feet in length. This bill would define a farm pickup truck as a motor truck used exclusively 
by a farmer or rancher in a not-for-hire capacity that is operated solely in California and not in interstate 
commerce, that has a manufacturer's gross vehicle weight rating of less than 14,000 pounds, and that is equipped 
with a bed, including, but not limited to, a flat bed, not exceeding 9 feet in length. Last Amended on 3/21/2013   

 

AB 1375 
Chau D 
 
California Global 
Warming 
Solutions Act of 
2006: market-
based compliance 
mechanisms: 
Clean 
Technology 
Investment 
Account. 

ASSEMBLY   
NAT. RES. 
3/21/2013 - . 

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 , hereafter the Global Warming Solutions Act, designates 
the State Air Resources Board as the state agency charged with monitoring and regulating sources of emissions 
of greenhouse gases. The act authorizes the state board to include use of market-based compliance mechanisms. 
Existing law requires all moneys, except for fines and penalties, collected by the state board from the auction or 
sale of allowances as part of a market-based compliance mechanism to be deposited in the Greenhouse Gas 
Reduction Fund and to be available upon appropriation by the Legislature. Existing law requires the Department 
of Finance, in consultation with the state board and any other relevant state agency, to develop, as specified, a 3-
year investment plan for the moneys deposited in the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund . That law permits money 
from the fund be allocated for research, development, and deployment of innovative technologies, measures, and 
practices related to programs and projects funded under the Global Warming Solutions Act. That law also 
prohibits the state from using moneys in the fund unless the state determines that the use of the moneys furthers 
the regulatory purposes of the Global Warming Solutions Act . This bill would create the Clean Technology 
Investment Account within the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and would require the Legislature to annually 
appropriate money from the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund into the Clean Technology Investment Account. 
This bill would make the funds available for the research, development, and deployment of the above-described 
Global Warming Solutions Act programs and projects while creating jobs and reducing greenhouse gas 
emissions.   Last Amended on 3/21/2013   

 

AB 1380 
Committee on 
Public 
Employees, 
Retirement 
County 
employees' 
retirement. 

ASSEMBLY   
P.E.,R. & S.S. 
3/14/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
P.E.,R. & S.S. 

The California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) requires a public retirement system, as 
defined, to modify its pension plan or plans to comply with the act and, among other provisions, generally 
prohibits a public employer that offers a defined benefit plan from offering new employees defined benefit 
retirement formulas other than those established by the act. This bill would prohibit the application of the above-
described authorizations to a member who is subject to the PEPRA for that member's membership in the county 
retirement system. The bill would also authorize a member who is subject to the PEPRA and has completed 5 
years of service and has reached the minimum retirement age applicable to that member, or has reached 70 years 
of age, to retire upon filing a written application with the board, as specified.  

 

ACA 8 
Blumenfield D 
Local 
government 
financing: voter 
approval. 

ASSEMBLY   
PRINT 
2/14/2013 -  

The California Constitution prohibits the ad valorem tax rate on real property from exceeding 1% of the full cash 
value of the property, subject to certain exceptions. This measure would create an additional exception to the 1% 
limit for a rate imposed by a city, county, city and county, or special district, as defined, to service bonded 
indebtedness incurred to fund specified public improvements and facilities, or buildings used primarily to 
provide sheriff, police, or fire protection services, that is approved by 55% of the voters of the city, county, city 
and county, or special district, as applicable. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   

 

120120

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1369&sess=1314&house=B
http://arc.asm.ca.gov/member/AD35/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1375&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a49/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=ab_1380&sess=1314&house=B
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=aca_8&sess=1314&house=B
http://asmdc.org/members/a45/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 19 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 1 
Steinberg D 
 
Sustainable 
Communities 
Investment 
Authority. 

SENATE   T. 
& H. 
3/13/2013 - 
From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-
refer to Com. 
on T. & H. 
(Ayes 4. Noes 
2. Page 290.) 
(March 13). 
Re-referred to 
Com. on T. & 
H. 

The Community Redevelopment Law authorizes the establishment of redevelopment agencies in communities to 
address the effects of blight, as defined. Existing law dissolved redevelopment agencies and community development 
agencies, as of February 1, 2012, and provides for the designation of successor agencies. This bill would authorize 
certain public entities of a Sustainable Communities Investment Area, as described, to form a Sustainable 
Communities Investment Authority (authority) to carry out the Community Redevelopment Law in a specified manner. 
The bill would require the authority to adopt a Sustainable Communities Investment Plan for a Sustainable 
Communities Investment Area and authorize the authority to include in that plan a provision for the receipt of tax 
increment funds provided that certain economic development and planning requirements are met. The bill would 
authorize the legislative body of a city or county forming an authority to dedicate any portion of its net available 
revenue, as defined, to the authority through its Sustainable Communities Investment Plan. The bill would require the 
authority to contract for an independent financial and performance audit every 5 years. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws.   

 

SB 11 
Pavley D 
 
Alternative fuel 
and vehicle 
technologies: 
funding programs. 

SENATE   
E.Q. 
3/19/2013 - Set 
for hearing 
April 3. 
 

Existing law establishes the Alternative and Renewable Fuel and Vehicle Technology Program, administered by the 
State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission (commission), to provide to specified entities, 
upon appropriation by the Legislature, grants, loans, loan guarantees, revolving loans, or other appropriate measures, 
for the development and deployment of innovative technologies that would transform California's fuel and vehicle 
types to help attain the state's climate change goals. Existing law specifies that only certain projects or programs are 
eligible for funding, including block grants administered by public entities or not-for-profit technology entities for 
multiple projects, education and program promotion within California, and development of alternative and renewable 
fuel and vehicle technology centers. Existing law requires the commission to develop and adopt an investment plan to 
determine priorities and opportunities for the program. This bill would provide that the State Air Resources Board 
(state board), until January 1, 2024, has no authority to enforce any element of its existing clean fuels outlet regulation 
or other regulation that requires or has the effect of requiring any person to construct, operate, or provide funding for 
the construction or operation of any publicly available hydrogen fueling station. The bill would require the state board 
to aggregate and make available to the public, no later than January 1, 2014, and every two years thereafter, the 
number of vehicles that automobile manufacturers project to be sold or leased, as reported to the state board. The bill 
would require the commission to allocate $20 million each fiscal year, as specified, and up to $20 million each fiscal 
year thereafter, as specified, for purposes of achieving a hydrogen fueling network sufficient to provide convenient 
fueling to vehicle owners, and expand that network as necessary to support a growing market for vehicles requiring 
hydrogen fuel, until there are at least 100 publicly available hydrogen fueling stations. The bill, on or before December 
31, 2015, and annually thereafter, would require the commission and the state board to jointly review and report on the 
progress toward establishing a hydrogen fueling network that provides the coverage and capacity to fuel vehicles 
requiring hydrogen fuel that are being placed into operation in the state, as specified. The bill would authorize the 
commission to design grants, loan incentive programs, revolving loan programs, and other forms of financial 
assistance, as specified, for purposes of assisting in the implementation of these provisions. The bill, no later than July 
1, 2013, would require the state board and air districts to jointly convene working groups to evaluate the specified 
policies and goals of specified programs. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   

 

121121

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_1&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd06.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_11&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd27.senate.ca.gov/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 20 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 13 
Beall D 
 
Public employees' 
retirement 
benefits. 

SENATE   
APPR. 
3/22/2013 - Set 
for hearing 
April 8. 
 

The Public Employees' Retirement Law (PERL) establishes the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and the 
Teachers' Retirement Law establishes the State Teachers' Retirement System for the purpose of providing pension 
benefits to specified public employees. Existing law also establishes the Judges' Retirement System II which provides 
pension benefits to elected judges and the Legislators' Retirement System which provides pension benefits to elective 
officers of the state other than judges and to legislative statutory officers. The County Employees Retirement Law of 
1937 authorizes counties to establish retirement systems pursuant to its provisions in order to provide pension benefits 
to county, city, and district employees. This bill would correct an erroneous cross-reference in the above provision and 
would instead specify that the Judges' Retirement System I and the Judges' Retirement System II are not required to 
adopt the defined benefit formula contained in other provisions for nonsafety and safety members. The bill would 
clarify the application of PEPRA to employees who were employed prior to January 1, 2013, who have service credit 
in a different retirement system. The bill would authorize a public retirement system to adopt regulations and 
resolutions in order to modify its retirement plan or plans to conform with PEPRA. Last Amended on 2/6/2013   

 

SB 24 
Walters R 
 
Public employees' 
retirement: benefit 
plans. 

SENATE   P.E. 
& R. 
1/10/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on P.E. 
& R. 

Existing law regulates state and local public retirement systems and generally requires public employees who are new 
members, as defined, of those systems, on and after January 1, 2013, to participate in specified benefit plans. Existing 
law permits a public employer that, before January 1, 2013, offers a defined benefit pension plan that provides a 
defined benefit formula with a lower benefit factor at normal retirement age, and results in a lower normal cost, than 
the defined benefit formula required for new employees on and after January 1, 2012, to continue to offer that defined 
benefit formula and excepts the employer from specified requirements regarding pensionable compensation. Existing 
law requires, in the case of these plans, if a new defined benefit formula is adopted on or after January 1, 2013, that the 
formula meet certain requirements and, among other things, be approved by the Legislature. Existing law prescribes 
the same requirements for a retirement benefit plan that consists solely of a defined contribution plan if the employer, 
on or after January 1, 2013, adopts a new defined benefit pension plan or defined benefit formula, as specified. This 
bill would also authorize a local agency public employer or public retirement system that offers a defined benefit 
pension plan to offer a benefit formula with a lower benefit factor at normal retirement age and  that results in a lower 
normal cost than the benefit formulas that are currently required, for purposes of addressing a fiscal necessity.    

 

SB 33 
Wolk D 
 
Infrastructure 
financing districts: 
voter approval: 
repeal. 

SENATE   
APPR. 
3/22/2013 - Set 
for hearing 
April 8. 
 

Existing law authorizes a legislative body, as defined, to create an infrastructure financing district, adopt an 
infrastructure financing plan, and issue bonds, for which only the district is liable, to finance specified public facilities, 
upon voter approval. Existing law authorizes an infrastructure financing district to fund infrastructure projects through 
tax increment financing, pursuant to the infrastructure financing plan and agreement of affected taxing entities, as 
defined. This bill would revise and recast the provisions governing infrastructure financing districts. The bill would 
eliminate the requirement of voter approval for creation of the district and for bond issuance, and would authorize the 
legislative body to create the district subject to specified procedures. The bill would instead authorize a newly created 
public financing authority, consisting of 5 members, 3 of whom are members of the city council or board of 
supervisors that established the district, and 2 of whom are members of the public, to adopt the infrastructure financing 
plan, subject to approval by the legislative body, and issue bonds by majority vote of the authority by resolution. The 
bill would authorize a public financing authority to enter into joint powers agreements with affected taxing entities 
with regard to non-taxing authority or powers only. The bill would authorize a district to finance specified actions and 
projects, and prohibit the district from providing financial assistance to a vehicle dealer or big box retailer. The bill 
would create a public accountability committee to review the actions of the public financing authority. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.  Last Amended on 3/6/2013   

 

122122

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_13&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd15.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_24&sess=1314&house=B
http://cssrc.us/web/37/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_33&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd03.senate.ca.gov/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 21 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 34 
Rubio D 
 
Greenhouse gas: 
carbon capture and 
storage. 

SENATE   
E.Q. 
2/25/2013 - 
Hearing 
postponed by 
committee. 
(Refers to 
2/25/2013 
hearing) 

Existing law requires the Division of Oil, Gas, and Geothermal Resources of the Department of Conservation to 
regulate the construction and operation of oil, gas, and geothermal wells. Pursuant to existing federal law, the federal 
Underground Injection Control (UIC) program, the United States Environmental Protection Agency delegated 
responsibility to the division to regulate class II wells, which are wells that use injections for, among other things, 
enhanced recovery of oil or natural gas. The federal UIC program implements regulations that apply to class VI wells, 
which include wells used for geologic sequestration of carbon dioxide under specific circumstances. This bill , upon 
the adoption by the State Air Resources Board of a final methodology for carbon capture and storage projects seeking 
to demonstrate geologic sequestration of greenhouse gases, specifically would require the division to regulate carbon 
dioxide enhanced oil recovery projects that seek to demonstrate carbon sequestration under various laws providing for 
the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.  Last 
Amended on 2/15/2013   

 

SB 54 
Hancock D 
 
Retirement: 
county employees. 

ASSEMBLY   
P.E.,R. & S.S. 
2/28/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on 
P.E.,R. & S.S. 
 

The California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013 requires each county retirement system created 
pursuant to the County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 to use a retirement formula commonly known as 2.5% at 
67 years of age for nonsafety members first hired on or after January 1, 2013, except that a lower retirement formula 
may be used as specified. The County Employees Retirement Law of 1937 authorizes the Alameda County Board of 
Supervisors to provide service retirement allowances for general members based on one of 2 formulas commonly 
known as the 2% at 57 years of age formula or the 1.64% at 57 years of age formula. This bill would authorize the 
Alameda County Board of Supervisors to adopt a resolution that would provide service retirement allowances based on 
a formula commonly known as the 2% at 65 years of age formula for general members hired after approval of the 
resolution, as specified. Last Amended on 2/13/2013   

 

SB 56 
Roth D 
 
Local government 
finance: vehicle 
license fee 
adjustments. 

SENATE   G. 
& F. 
3/19/2013 - Set 
for hearing 
April 17. 
 

The Vehicle License Fee Law establishes, in lieu of any ad valorem property tax upon vehicles, an annual license fee 
for any vehicle subject to registration in this state. Beginning with the 2004-05 fiscal year and for each fiscal year 
thereafter, existing law requires that each city, county, and city and county receive a vehicle license fee adjustment 
amount, as defined, from a Vehicle License Fee Property Tax Compensation Fund that exists in each county treasury. 
Existing law requires that these amounts be funded from ad valorem property tax revenues otherwise required to be 
allocated to educational entities. This bill would, for the 2013-14 fiscal year, provide for a new vehicle license fee 
adjustment amount, as specified. This bill would also, for the 2013-14 fiscal year and for each fiscal year thereafter, 
provide for a vehicle license fee adjustment amount for certain cities incorporating after a specified date, as provided. .  
Last Amended on 3/4/2013   

 

SB 64 
Corbett D 
 
Proposition 39: 
implementation. 

SENATE   
RLS. 
1/24/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on RLS.  

The California Clean Energy Jobs Act, an initiative approved by the voters at the November 6, 2012, statewide general 
election as Proposition 39, made changes to corporate income taxes and, except as specified, provides for the transfer 
of $550,000,000 annually from the General Fund to the Clean Energy Job Creation Fund for 5 fiscal years beginning 
with the 2013-14 fiscal year. Moneys in the Clean Energy Job Creation Fund are available, upon appropriation by the 
Legislature, for purposes of funding eligible projects that create jobs in California improving energy efficiency and 
expanding clean energy generation. Existing law provides for the allocation of these funds for eligible projects at 
public school facilities, university and college facilities, and other public buildings and facilities, as well as job training 
and workforce development, and public-private partnerships, as specified. This bill would state the intent of the 
Legislature to install clean energy at public schools, universities, and colleges, and at other public buildings and 
facilities consistent with the California Clean Energy Jobs Act.    

 

123123

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_34&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd16.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_54&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd09.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_56&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd31.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_64&sess=1314&house=B
http://dist10.casen.govoffice.com/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 22 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 110 
Steinberg D 
California 
Transportation 
Commission: 
guidelines. 

SENATE   T. & 
H. 
3/12/2013 - Set 
for hearing 
April 2. 
 

Existing law generally provides for programming and allocation of state and federal funds available for transportation capital 
improvement projects by the California Transportation Commission, pursuant to various requirements. Existing law 
authorizes the commission, in certain cases, to adopt guidelines relative to its programming and allocation policies and 
procedures. This bill would establish specified procedures that the commission would be required to utilize when it adopts 
guidelines, except as specified, and would exempt the adoption of those guidelines from the requirements of the 
Administrative Procedure Act.  

 

SB 124 
Corbett D 
 
Public contracts: 
bid preferences: 
clean energy. 

SENATE   E. 
U., & C. 
3/12/2013 - Set 
for hearing 
April 2. 
 

Existing law imposes various requirements with respect to contracting by state agencies and the Trustees of the California 
State University. Existing law requires state agencies and to the Trustees of the California State University to use a 
competitive bidding process when contracting for goods and services. However, existing law allows a public agency to award 
an energy service contract if the governing body determines it is in the best interest of the agency and costs will be reduced, 
as specified. This bill would require state agencies and the Trustees of the California State University that accept bids or 
proposals for a contract for the purchase or installation of a clean energy device, technology, or system, as defined, to provide 
a 5% preference to a bidder that certifies that all of the parts of the clean energy device, technology, or system to be installed 
have been manufactured or assembled in the state, in accordance with specified criteria. This bill would authorize a public 
agency, including, but not limited to, the Trustees of the California State University, to award a contract based on the fact that 
a clean energy device, technology, or system was manufactured or assembled in the state if the contract is an energy service 
contract determined to be in the best interest of the public agency.    

 

SB 142 
DeSaulnier D 
 
Public transit. 

SENATE   G. & 
F. 
3/13/2013 - Set 
for hearing 
April 3. 

Existing law provides for creation of one or more special benefit districts within a transit district or rapid transit district 
relative to the issuance of bonds to be repaid through special assessments levied on property within the special benefit district, 
or certain zones within the special benefit district, with the proceeds of the bonds to be used for specified transit 
improvements. Existing law enacts similar provisions applicable to a municipal transit system owned by a city or city and 
county. This bill would repeal all of these provisions.    

 

SB 203 
Pavley D 
 
Local 
transportation 
funds: Ventura 
County. 

SENATE   T. & 
H. 
2/21/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on T. & 
H. 

Existing law requires that 1/4% of the local sales and use tax be transferred to the local transportation fund of each county for 
allocation, as directed by the transportation planning agency, for various transportation purposes. Existing law specifies the 
allowable uses for local transportation funds, and generally requires these funds to be used for transit purposes in urban 
counties, while in counties with a population under 500,000 as of the 1970 census and certain other counties, these funds may 
also be used for local streets and roads, if the transportation planning agency finds that there are no unmet transit needs or no 
unmet transit needs that are reasonable to meet, and for other specified purposes. This bill would repeal the provisions 
specifically relating to Ventura County and the expenditure of local transportation funds there. This bill contains other 
existing laws.   

 

SB 230 
Knight R 
 
Local 
transportation 
funds: performance 
audits. 

SENATE   T. & 
H. 
3/21/2013 - Re-
referred to Com. 
on T. & H. 

Existing law provides various sources of funding to public transit operators. Under the Mills-Alquist-Deddeh Act, also known 
as the Transportation Development Act, revenues from a 1/4% sales tax in each county are available, among other things, for 
allocation by the transportation planning agency to transit operators, subject to certain requirements for the operator to 
maintain a specified farebox ratio of fare revenues to operating costs. The act requires the transportation planning agency to 
designate entities other than itself, a county transportation commission, a transit development board, or an operator to make a 
performance audit of its activities and the activities of each operator to whom it allocates funds. The act requires the 
transportation planning agency to consult with the entity to be audited prior to designating the entity to make the performance 
audit and defines "operating cost" for this purpose. Existing law excludes certain costs from this definition, including vehicle 
lease costs. This bill would also exclude principal and interest payments on all capital projects funded with certificates of 
participation. The bill would also correct an obsolete cross-reference in the definition of operating costs.    
Last Amended on 3/18/2013   

 

124124

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_110&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd06.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_124&sess=1314&house=B
http://dist10.casen.govoffice.com/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_142&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd07.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_203&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd27.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_230&sess=1314&house=B
http://cssrc.us/web/21/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 23 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 232 
Monning D 
Private 
employment: 
public transit 
employees. 

SENATE L. & 
I.R. 
3/19/2013 - 
Set for hearing 
April 10. 
 

Existing law requires a local government agency to give a 10% preference to any bidder on a service contract to 
provide public transit services who agrees to retain employees of the prior contractor or subcontractor for a 
period of not less than 90 days, as specified. This bill would expand these provisions to require a state agency to 
also give a 10% preference to any bidder under these provisions.    

 

SB 286 
Yee D 
 
Vehicles: high-
occupancy 
vehicle lanes. 

SENATE T. & 
H. 
3/18/2013 -  

Existing law authorizes the Department of Transportation to designate certain lanes for the exclusive use of high-
occupancy vehicles (HOVs), which lanes may also be used, until January 1, 2015, or until the Secretary of State 
receives a specified notice, by certain low-emission, hybrid, or alternative fuel vehicles not carrying the requisite 
number of passengers otherwise required for the use of an HOV lane, if the vehicle displays a valid identifier 
issued by the Department of Motor Vehicles. A violation of provisions relating to HOV lane use by vehicles with 
those identifiers is a crime. This bill would extend the operation of those provisions to January 1, 2018, or until 
the Secretary of State receives that specified notice. The bill would additionally permit the department to issue a 
valid identifier to a vehicle that meets California's transitional zero emission (TZEV) standard. By extending a 
crime that otherwise would be repealed, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill contains 
other related provisions and other existing laws.   
Last Amended on 3/18/2013   

 

SB 408 
De León D 
 
Transportation 
funds. 

SENATE   
RLS. 
2/28/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on RLS.  

Existing law establishes a policy for expenditure of certain state and federal funds available to the state for 
transportation purposes. Under this policy, the Department of Transportation and the California Transportation 
Commission develop a fund estimate of available funds for purposes of adopting the state transportation 
improvement program, which is a listing of capital improvement projects. After deducting expenditures for 
administration, operation, maintenance, local assistance, safety, rehabilitation, and certain environmental 
enhancement and mitigation expenditures, the remaining funds are available for capital improvement projects. 
This bill would provide that the remaining funds are available for the study of, and development and 
implementation of, capital improvement projects.    

 

SB 436 
Jackson D 
 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
notice. 

SENATE   
E.Q. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on E.Q. 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency to prepare, or cause to be prepared, 
and certify the completion of, an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project, as defined, that it proposes to 
carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment, as defined, or to adopt a negative 
declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also requires the lead agency to call at least 
one scoping meeting for a project that may affect highways or other facilities under the jurisdiction of the 
Department of Transportation if the meeting is requested by the department, or for a project of statewide, 
regional, or areawide significance. CEQA requires the lead agency to provide to specified entities a notice of at 
least one scoping meeting. This bill would require a lead agency to conduct at least one public scoping meeting 
for the specified projects and to provide notice to the specified entities of at least one public scoping meeting. 
This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   
 
 

 

125125

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_232&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd17.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_286&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd08.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_408&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd22.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_436&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd19.senate.ca.gov/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 24 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 444 
De León D 
 
California 
Transportation 
Financing 
Authority. 

SENATE   
RLS. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on RLS.  

The California Transportation Financing Authority Act sets forth the duties of the California Transportation 
Financing Authority in issuing certain transportation financing instruments, or approving their issuance by 
various local or regional agencies. The authority is authorized to expend moneys in the continuously 
appropriated California Transportation Financing Authority Fund to secure the issuance of bonds issued by the 
authority and cover various related costs, among other things. This bill would make a technical, non-substantive  
change to these provisions.    

 

SB 469 
Corbett D 
Public contracts: 
local agencies: 
public transit 
vehicles. 

SENATE   T. 
& H. 
3/13/2013 - 
Set for hearing 
April 9. 
 

Existing law establishes various bidding requirements for local agencies entering into construction contracts. 
This bill would require a local authority awarding a procurement contract for the purchase of a public transit 
vehicle to give a 10 percent preference to any bidder that agrees that all vehicles to be purchased under the 
contract are to be manufactured within the State of California. This bill would also state that this is an issue of 
statewide concern.    

 

SB 525 
Galgiani D 
 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act: 
exemptions. 

SENATE   
E.Q. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on E.Q. 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be 
prepared, and certify completion of, an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to carry 
out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment, or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds 
that the project will not have that effect. Existing law exempts certain activities from CEQA, including a project 
for the institution or increase of passenger or commuter services on rail or highway rights-of-way already in use, 
including modernization of existing stations and parking facilities. This bill would provide that a project by the 
San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission and the High-Speed Rail Authority to improve the existing tracks, 
structure, bridges, signaling systems, and associated appurtenances located on the existing railroad right-of-way 
used by the Altamont Commuter Express service qualifies for this exemption from CEQA.    

 

SB 557 
Hill D 
 
High-speed rail. 

SENATE   T. 
& H. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on T. & 
H. 

Existing law creates the High-Speed Rail Authority with specified powers and duties relating to the development 
and implementation of an intercity high-speed rail system. Existing law, pursuant to the Safe, Reliable, High-
Speed Passenger Train Bond Act for the 21st Century, authorizes $9.95 billion in general obligation bonds for 
high-speed rail development and other related purposes. Existing law appropriates specified funds from the 
High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Fund and from federal funds for high-speed rail and connecting rail projects. 
This bill would add detail to provisions governing the expenditure of certain of those appropriated funds. The bill 
would specify that of the $1,100,000,000 appropriated for early high-speed rail improvement projects in the 
Budget Act of 2012, $600,000,000 and $500,000,000 shall be allocated solely for purposes of specified 
memoranda of understanding approved by the High-Speed Rail Authority for the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission region and the southern California region, respectively. The bill would limit fund transfer authority 
between certain appropriations to temporary transfers for account management purposes. The bill would restrict 
use of certain appropriated funds, to the extent they are allocated to the San Francisco-San Jose segment of the 
high-speed rail system, to implement a rail system in that segment that primarily consists of a 2-track blended 
system to be used jointly by high-speed trains and Caltrain commuter trains, with the system to be contained 
substantially within the existing Caltrain right-of-way. This bill contains other related provisions.   

 

126126

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_444&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd22.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_469&sess=1314&house=B
http://dist10.casen.govoffice.com/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_525&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd05.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_557&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd13.senate.ca.gov/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 25 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 613 
DeSaulnier D 
 
Bay Area Toll 
Authority. 

SENATE   T. & 
H. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on T. & 
H. 

Existing law designates the Metropolitan Transportation Commission as the regional transportation planning agency for the 
San Francisco Bay Area. Existing law creates the Bay Area Toll Authority, governed by the same board as the commission, 
with specified powers and duties relative to the administration of certain toll revenues from state-owned toll bridges within 
the geographic jurisdiction of the commission. Existing law authorizes the authority to do all acts necessary or convenient for 
the exercise of its powers and the financing of projects, including the authorization to acquire, construct, manage, maintain, 
lease, or operate any public facility or improvements and to invest any money not required for immediate necessities as the 
authority deems advisable. This bill would impose certain limitations on the actions of the authority in exercising its powers. 
The bill would provide that the authority may acquire, construct, manage, maintain, lease, or operate facilities required solely 
for the management of Bay Area state-owned toll bridges or to provide access to those bridges. The bill would prohibit 
investments in real estate of money not required for immediate necessities.  

 

SB 617 
Evans D 
 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act. 

SENATE   E.Q. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on E.Q. 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be prepared, 
and certify the completion of, an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to carry out or approve that 
may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have 
that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for a project that may have a 
significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial 
evidence that the project, as revised, would have a significant effect on the environment. This bill would additionally require 
the above mentioned notices to be filed with both the Office of Planning and Research and the county clerk and be posted by 
county clerk for public review. The bill would require the county clerk to post the notices within one business day, as defined, 
of receipt and stamp on the notice the date on which the notices were actually posted. By expanding the services provided by 
the lead agency and the county clerk, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program. The bill would require the 
county clerk to post the notices for at least 30 days. The bill would require the Office of Planning and Research to post the 
notices on a publicly available online database established and maintained by the office. The bill would require the office to 
stamp the notices with the date on which the notices were actually posted for online review and would require the notices to 
be posted for at least 30 days. The bill would authorize the office to charge an administrative fee not to exceed $10 per notice 
filed.  

 

SB 628 
Beall D 
 
Infrastructure 
financing. 

SENATE   G. & 
F. 
3/13/2013 - Set 
for hearing 
April 3. 
 

Existing law establishes the Transit Priority Project Program, and authorizes a city or county to participate in the program by 
adopting an ordinance indicating its intent to participate in the program and by forming an infrastructure financing district. 
Existing law requires a city or county that elects to participate in the program to amend, if necessary, its general plan, and any 
related specific plan, to authorize participating developers to build at an increased height of a minimum of 3 stories within the 
newly created infrastructure financing district. Existing law exempts from these provisions a city or county that has adopted 
specified language in its charter, or by ordinance or resolution. This bill would eliminate the requirement of voter approval 
for the adoption of an infrastructure financing plan, the creation of an infrastructure financing district, and the issuance of 
bonds with respect to a transit priority project. The bill would require a city or county that uses infrastructure financing 
district bonds to finance its transit priority project to use at least 20% of the revenue from those bonds for the purposes of 
increasing, improving, and preserving the supply of lower and moderate-income housing; to require that those housing units 
remain available and occupied by moderate-, low-, very low, and extremely low income households for at least 55 years for 
rental units and 45 years for owner-occupied units; and to rehabilitate, develop, or construct for rental or sale to persons and 
families of low or moderate income an equal number of replacement dwellings to those removed or destroyed from the low- 
and moderate-income segment of the housing market as a result of the development of the district, as specified. The bill 
would set forth the findings and declarations of the Legislature, and the intent of the Legislature that the development of 
transit priority projects be environmentally conscious and sustainable, and that related construction meet or exceed the 
requirements of the California Green Building Standards Code.  

 

127127

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_613&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd07.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_617&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd02.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_628&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd15.senate.ca.gov/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 26 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 633 
Pavley D 
 
CEQA: 
environmental 
impact reports. 

SENATE   
RLS. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on RLS.  

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency to prepare and certify completion of, 
an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to carry out or approve that may have a 
significant effect on the environment, or to adopt a negative declaration if it finds that the project will not have 
that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative declaration for a project that may 
have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and 
there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a significant effect on the environment. 
CEQA prescribes certain requirements for the review of draft EIRs, as specified. CEQA prohibits a lead agency 
or responsible agency from requiring a subsequent or supplemental EIR when an EIR has been prepared for a 
project pursuant to its provisions, unless one or more of specified events occurs, including, among other things, 
that new information, which was not known and could not have been known at the time the EIR was certified as 
complete, becomes available.  

 

SB 731 
Steinberg D 
Environment: 
California 
Environmental 
Quality Act and 
sustainable 
communities 
strategy. 

SENATE   
RLS. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on RLS.  

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be 
prepared, and certify the completion of, an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to 
carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it 
finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative 
declaration for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would 
avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a 
significant effect on the environment. This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation 
revising CEQA to, among other things, provide greater certainty for smart infill development, streamline the law 
for specified projects, and establish a threshold of significance for specified impacts.  

 

SB 751 
Yee D 
Local planning: 
metropolitan 
planning 
organizations. 

SENATE   
RLS. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on RLS.  

Existing law establishes various regional agencies for the purpose of addressing planning issues, including 
transportation planning. Certain of these agencies are designated, pursuant to federal law, as metropolitan 
planning organizations, and are charged with specified transportation planning duties. This bill would declare the 
intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to ensure transparency in connection with the functioning of 
metropolitan planning organizations, including, but not limited to, the individual voting records of their 
members.    

 

SB 785 
Wolk D 
 
Design-build. 

SENATE   
G.O. 
3/21/2013 - 
Set for hearing 
April 9. 
 

Existing law authorizes the Department of General Services, the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, 
and various local agencies to use the design-build procurement process for specified public works under different 
laws. This bill would repeal those authorizations, and enact provisions that would authorize the Department of 
General Services, the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, and those local agencies, as defined, to use 
the design-build procurement process for specified public works. The bill would require moneys that are 
collected under these provisions to be deposited into the State Public Works Enforcement Fund, subject to 
appropriation by the Legislature. The bill would provide that specified information related to the procurement of 
design-build contracts is exempt from the California Public Records Act. The bill would require specified 
information to be verified under penalty of perjury. By expanding the crime of perjury, the bill would impose a 
state-mandated local program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   
 

 

128128

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_633&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd27.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_731&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd06.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_751&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd08.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_785&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd03.senate.ca.gov/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 27 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 787 
Berryhill R 
 
Environmental 
quality: the 
Sustainable 
Environmental 
Protection Act. 

SENATE   
E.Q. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Coms. on E.Q. 
and JUD. 

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to prepare, or cause to be 
prepared, and certify the completion of, an environmental impact report (EIR) on a project that it proposes to 
carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative declaration if it 
finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a mitigated negative 
declaration for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in the project would 
avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised, would have a 
significant effect on the environment. This bill would enact the Sustainable Environmental Protection Act and 
would specify the environmental review required pursuant to CEQA for projects related to specified 
environmental topical areas. For a judicial action or proceeding filed challenging an action taken by a lead 
agency on the ground of noncompliance with CEQA, the bill would prohibit a cause of action that (1) alleges 
noncompliance with CEQA based on any topical area or criteria for which compliance obligations are identified 
or (2) challenges the environmental document based on noncompliance with CEQA if: (A) the environmental 
document discloses compliance with applicable environmental law, (B) the project conforms with the use 
designation, density, or building intensity in an applicable plan, as defined, and (C) the project approval 
incorporates applicable mitigation requirements into the environmental document. The bill would provide that 
the Sustainable Environmental Protection Act only applies if the lead agency or project applicant has agreed to 
provide to the public in a readily accessible electronic format an annual compliance report prepared pursuant to 
the mitigation monitoring and reporting program.  

 

SB 788 
Committee on 
Transportation 
and Housing 
 
Transportation. 

SENATE   T. 
& H. 
3/19/2013 - 
Set for hearing 
April 30. 
 

Existing law requires that on July 1 of each succeeding year, the prepayment rate per gallon for aircraft jet fuel, 
rounded to the nearest $0.005, be established by the State Board of Equalization based upon 80% of the 
combined state and local sales tax rate and the California Constitution, as specified, on the arithmetic average 
selling price, excluding sales and state excise taxes, as determined by the board. Existing law requires the board 
to make its determination of the rate no later than March 1 of the year prior to the effective date of the new rate. 
Existing law requires the rate of the prepayment required to be collected for aircraft jet fuel be equal to 80% of 
the arithmetic average selling price of aircraft jet fuel as specified by industry publications. Existing law requires 
that immediately upon making its determination and setting of the rate, the board must each year, no later than 
May 1, notify every supplier, wholesaler, and retailer of aircraft jet fuel. Existing law permits the board to 
readjust the rate in the event the price of aircraft jet fuel decreases or increases, and the established rate results in 
prepayments that consistently exceed or are significantly lower than the retailers' sales tax liability. This bill 
would revise the provision that requires the board to make its determination of the rate no later than March 1 of 
the year prior to the effective date of the new rate, and instead would require this determination to be made no 
later than March 1 of the same year as the effective date of the new rate.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

129129

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_787&sess=1314&house=B
http://cssrc.us/web/14/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_788&sess=1314&house=B


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 28 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 792 
DeSaulnier D 
 
Regional entities: 
Bay Area. 

SENATE   T. 
& H. 
3/19/2013 - 
Set for hearing 
April 16. 
 

Existing law creates the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, the Bay Area Toll Authority, the Bay Area 
Air Quality Management District, and the San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission, with 
various powers and duties relative to all or a portion of the 9-county San Francisco Bay Area region with respect 
to transportation, air quality, and environmental planning, as specified. Another regional entity, the Association 
of Bay Area Governments, is created as a joint powers agency comprised of cities and counties under existing 
law with regional planning responsibilities. Existing law provides for a joint policy committee of certain regional 
entities in this 9-county area to collaborate on regional coordination. Existing law requires regional 
transportation planning agencies, as part of the regional transportation plan in urban areas, to develop a 
sustainable communities strategy pursuant to Senate Bill 375 of the 2007-08 Regular Session coordinating 
transportation, land use, and air quality planning, with specified objectives. This bill would require the joint 
policy committee to prepare a regional organization plan for the affected regional entities. The organization plan 
would include a plan for consolidating certain functions that are common to the regional entities and reducing 
overhead costs. The bill would require the joint policy committee to hold at least one public hearing in each 
county of the region and to adopt a final plan by June 30, 2015. The bill would also require the joint policy 
committee to develop and adopt public community outreach programs and to maintain an Internet Web site. The 
bill would require the joint policy committee to conduct a review of the policies and plans, and associated 
regulations, of each regional entity, including an assessment of the consistency of the policies, plans, and 
regulations among the regional entities with the requirements of Senate Bill 375 of the 2007-08 Regular Session. 
The bill would provide that the joint policy committee shall be responsible for ensuring that the sustainable 
communities strategy for the region integrates transportation, land use, and air quality management consistent 
with that legislation. The bill would also require the joint policy committee to appoint an advisory committee on 
economic competitiveness with specified members from the business community to adopt goals and policies 
related to the inclusion of economic development opportunities in the plans of the regional entities. By imposing 
new duties on the joint policy committee, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. This bill 
contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   

 

SB 798 
De León D 
 
California Green 
Infrastructure 
Bank Act. 

SENATE   G. 
& F. 
3/21/2013 - 
Set for hearing 
April 24. 
 

The Bergeson-Peace Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank Act authorizes the California 
Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank, governed by a board of directors, to make loans and provide 
other assistance to public and private entities for various types of economic development projects, among other 
things. The activities of the bank under these provisions are funded from the California Infrastructure and 
Economic Development Bank Fund, which is continuously appropriated for these purposes. This bill would enact 
the California Green Infrastructure Bank Act (act). The bill would establish the California Green Infrastructure 
Bank (bank) as a public corporation and would make it responsible for administering the act. The bill would 
make the bank under the direction of an executive director to be appointed by the Governor subject to Senate 
confirmation. Under the bill, the bank would be governed and its corporate power exercised by a board of 
directors consisting of 5 members, including 3 members appointed by the Governor subject to Senate 
confirmation and the Senate Committee on Rules and the Speaker of the Assembly would each appoint one 
member. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.   
 

 

130130

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_792&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd07.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_798&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd22.senate.ca.gov/


3/28/2013                                                                   STA Priority Bill Matrix    Page 29 
 

Bill ID/Topic Location Summary  
SB 811 
Lara D 
California 
Transportation 
Commission. 

SENATE   RLS. 
3/11/2013 - 
Referred to 
Com. on RLS.  

Existing law creates the California Transportation Commission as the successor to the California Highway Commission and 
specifies its authority and duties. This bill would make a non-substantive change to these provisions.    

 

SCA 4 
Liu D 
 
Local government 
transportation 
projects: special 
taxes: voter 
approval. 

SENATE   G. & 
F. 
3/21/2013 - Set 
for hearing May 
8. 
 

The California Constitution conditions the imposition of a special tax by a city, county, or special district upon the approval 
of 2/3 of the voters of the city, county, or special district voting on that tax, except that certain school entities may levy an ad 
valorem property tax for specified purposes with the approval of 55% of the voters within the jurisdiction of these entities. 
This measure would provide that the imposition, extension, or increase of a special tax by a local government for the purpose 
of providing funding for local transportation projects requires the approval of 55% of its voters voting on the proposition. 
This measure would prohibit a local government from expending any revenues derived from a special transportation tax 
approved by 55% of the voters at any time prior to the completion of a statutorily identified capital project funded by revenu 
es derived from another special tax of the same local government that was approved by a 2/3 vote. The measure would also 
make conforming and technical, non-substantive changes.   Last Amended on 3/19/2013   

Support 
2/13/13 

SCA 6 
DeSaulnier D 
 
Initiative measures: 
funding source. 

SENATE   
APPR. 
3/22/2013 - Set 
for hearing 
April 8. 
 

The California Constitution provides that the electors may propose statutes or amendments to the state Constitution through 
the initiative process by presenting to the Secretary of State a petition that sets forth the text of the proposed statute or 
amendment to the Constitution and is certified to have been signed by a certain number of electors. This measure would 
prohibit an initiative measure that would result in a net increase in state or local government costs from being submitted to the 
electors or having any effect unless and until the Legislative Analyst and the Director of Finance jointly determine that the 
initiative measure provides for additional revenues in an amount that meets or exceeds the net increase in costs.    

 

SCA 8 
Corbett D 
 
Transportation 
projects: special 
taxes: voter 
approval. 

SENATE   G. & 
F. 
3/21/2013 - Set 
for hearing May 
8. 
 

The California Constitution conditions the imposition of a special tax by a city, county, or special district upon the approval 
of 2/3 of the voters of the city, county, or special district voting on that tax, except that certain school entities may levy an ad 
valorem property tax for specified purposes with the approval of 55% of the voters within the jurisdiction of these entities. 
This measure would provide that the imposition, extension, or increase of a special tax by a local government for the purpose 
of providing funding for transportation projects requires the approval of 55% of its voters voting on the proposition. The 
measure would also make conforming and technical, non-substantive changes.    

Support 
2/13/13 

SCA 9 
Corbett D 
Local government: 
economic 
development: 
special taxes: voter 
approval. 

SENATE   G. & 
F. 
3/21/2013 - Set 
for hearing May 
8. 
 

The California Constitution conditions the imposition of a special tax by a city, county, or special district upon the approval 
of 2/3 of the voters of the city, county, or special district voting on that tax, except that certain school entities may levy an ad 
valorem property tax for specified purposes with the approval of 55% of the voters within the jurisdiction of these entities. 
This measure would provide that the imposition, extension, or increase of a special tax by a local government for the purpose 
of providing funding for community and economic development projects, as specified, requires the approval of 55% of its 
voters voting on the proposition. The measure would also make conforming and technical, non-substantive changes.    

 

SCA 11 
Hancock D 
Local government: 
special taxes: voter 
approval. 

SENATE   G. & 
F. 
3/21/2013 - Set 
for hearing May 
8. 

The California Constitution conditions the imposition of a special tax by a local government upon the approval of 2/3 of the 
voters of the local government voting on that tax, and prohibits a local government from imposing an ad valorem tax on real 
property or a transactions tax or sales tax on the sale of real property. This measure would instead condition the imposition, 
extension, or increase of a special tax by a local government upon the approval of 55% of the voters voting on the 
proposition. The measure would also make conforming and technical, non-substantive changes.    

 

 

131131

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sb_811&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd33.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sca_4&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd25.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sca_6&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd07.senate.ca.gov/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sca_8&sess=1314&house=B
http://dist10.casen.govoffice.com/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sca_9&sess=1314&house=B
http://dist10.casen.govoffice.com/
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/postquery?bill_number=sca_11&sess=1314&house=B
http://sd09.senate.ca.gov/


This page intentionally left blank. 

132132



 
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

March 22, 2013 
 

To: Solano Transportation Authority 

From: Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP 

Re: March Report 

 

During the month of March we monitored developments in Congress regarding sequestration, 
passage of the continuing resolution to fund the federal government for the remainder of fiscal 
year 2013 and the budget process for fiscal year 2014.  We also discussed the problem that STA 
and other project sponsors are having complying with the new Buy America requirement 
applicable to utility work on federal highway projects and strategies for addressing the problem 
in conjunction with other highway project sponsors and through outreach to members of the 
Solano County congressional delegation.  Finally, we finalized the date (June 18-20) for STA 
Board members and staff to travel to Washington for meetings with Members of Congress and 
federal agencies and the objectives for those meetings. 

 

Fiscal Year 2013 Appropriations 

On March 20, Congress passed legislation to fund the federal government through the end of 
fiscal year 2013.  The legislation appropriates $1.043 trillion in non-emergency discretionary 
spending.  As a general rule, the legislation provides funding at fiscal year 2012 levels; however, 
because Congress was unable to reach an agreement to avoid the sequester, the CR includes 
about $984 billion in spending cuts. 

The House accepted the Senate version of the appropriations legislation and passed it yesterday.  
The bill that the Senate and House passed and the President will sign into law includes the text of 
Defense, Homeland Security, Commerce-Justice-Science, and Agriculture appropriations bills 
and a continuing resolution (CR) to fund other federal programs, including the Department of 
Transportation.  The distinction between the appropriations bills and the CR is that the 
appropriations bills make changes to how programs are funded in fiscal year 2013 and the CR 
continues funding for fiscal year 2013 in the same manner as fiscal year 2012 except that it cuts 
funding across the board in light of the sequester.   

The transportation bill is somewhat unique because the gas-tax funded highway and transit 
programs are immune from the sequester cuts.  In fact, the bill that the President will sign into 
law funds transportation programs at the levels authorized in MAP-21.  General funded 
transportation programs, including TIGER and transit new starts were cut as a result of the 

133133

jmasiclat
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT C



 
 
 

Solano Transportation Authority 
March 22, 2013  
Page 2 
 
sequester.  The TIGER program is funded at $475 million in fiscal year 2013 compared with 
$500 million in 2012.   

Fiscal Year 2014 Budget 

While both the House and Senate have been working on developing a unified budget for fiscal 
year 2014, their budget proposals are far apart.  As a result, the House and Senate are not likely 
to reconcile their budgets.  Instead, the House and Senate budget resolutions will primarily serve 
as a guideline for the House and Senate Appropriations Committees. 

The Fiscal Year 2014 Budget, adopted by the House on March 20, proposes to balance the 
federal government in 10 years and reduce the deficit by $4.6 trillion over the next decade 
primarily by cutting spending and repealing healthcare reform.  The House-passed budget 
proposes to hold transportation spending to the revenue in the Highway Trust Fund and would 
require that transfers from the general treasury be fully offset.  It does not include a proposal to 
increase the revenue to Trust Fund. 

The Senate Budget Resolution would cut federal spending by $1.85 trillion over 10 years.  Under 
the Senate budget, targeted spending cuts and tax increases would replace across-the-board 
sequestration.  The Senate budget would fund transportation programs at the level authorized in 
MAP-21.  The Senate budget also proposes $100 billion as part of an economic recovery 
protection plan that would focus on infrastructure.  It would allocate $50 billion for immediate 
transportation infrastructure repairs, $10 billion to fund an infrastructure bank and $10 billion for 
worker training programs. 

Transportation Legislation Introduced 

On February 26, Senate Commerce Committee Chairman John Rockefeller (D-WV) and Senator 
Frank Lautenberg (D-NJ) introduced The American Infrastructure Investment Fund Act of 2013 
(S. 387) to establish a $5 billion infrastructure fund for fiscal years 2014 and 2015 to provide 
loans and loan guarantees for transportation projects of regional and national significance.  The 
bill would also establish a $600 million grant program for multimodal transportation projects to 
improve or expand existing facilities.  Eligible projects would include rail lines, marine ports, 
pipelines, airports, highways, bridges, public transportation systems, and other transportation-
related projects.  Criteria would include leveraging federal investment by encouraging non-
federal contributions to the project, including contributions from public-private partnerships and 
improving the mobility of people, goods, and commodities. 

134134



 
 
 

Solano Transportation Authority 
March 22, 2013  
Page 3 
 
On March 5, Rep. Albio Sires (D-NJ) introduced The Multimodal Opportunities Via Enhanced 
Freight Act (H.R. 974) to expand national freight transportation policy planning to all 
transportation modes by amending the definition of the national freight network to include rail, 
navigable waterways, inland ports, seaports, freight intermodal connectors, airports, and 
aerotropolis transportation systems (defined as a planned and coordinated multimodal freight and 
passenger transportation network that provides efficient, cost-effective, sustainable, and 
intermodal connectivity to a defined region of economic significance centered around a major 
airport).  The bill would establish a National Freight Infrastructure Investment Grants program. 
Eligible projects would include port development, freight rail improvement, intelligent 
transportation systems, and other projects to improve goods movement. Competitive grants 
would be awarded to projects with the highest system performance improvement relative to their 
benefit-cost analysis.  Cosponsors include Representatives Adam Smith (D-WA), Earl 
Blumenauer (D-OR), Janice Hahn (D-CA), Corrine Brown (D-FL) and Grace Napolitano (D-
CA).  

On March 12, Rep. Scott Garrett (R-NJ) introduced the Surface Transportation and Taxation 
Equity (“STATE”) Act (H.R. 1065).  The bill would shift responsibility for transportation 
funding to the states by reducing the federal gas tax by the amount of any increase in the rate of 
gas tax by the states.  The bill has 13 Republican cosponsors. 

The TIGER Grants for Job Creation Act (H.R. 1124), introduced by Rep. Maxine Waters (D-CA) 
on March 13, would provide supplemental appropriations of $500 million annually for fiscal 
years 2013 and 2014 for the TIGER competitive grant program.  Language in the bill would 
exempt the additional funding from sequestration under the Balanced Budget and Emergency 
Deficit Control Act of 1985.  The bill was referred to the House Appropriations Committee and 
has 64 cosponsors. 

135135

jmasiclat
Typewritten Text



This page intentionally left blank. 

136136



STA Federal Funding Matrix 

3/5/2013     Page 1 of 8 

Fund 
Source 

Application  
Contact Eligibility Amount 

Available Deadlines Program Description Proposed  
Submittal 

Staff 
Contact 

Economic 
Development 
Assistance 
Programs - 
Public Works 
and Economic 
Development 
Facilities 
Program 

Department of 
Commerce 
Economic 
Development 
Administratio
n 

District 
Organizations; 
Indian Tribe or a 
consortiums; State, 
city, or other 
political subdivision 
of a State, including 
a special purpose 
unit of a State or 
local government 
engaged in 
economic or 
infrastructure 
development 
activities, or a 
consortium of 
political 
subdivisions;  
consortiums of or 
institutions of 
higher education; 
or public or private 
non-profit 
organizations or 
associations 
 
 
 
 
 

FY2013: 
$111 
million (30 
percent for 
cycle 1; 70 
percent for 
cycles 2, 3 
and 4) 

December 13, 
2012 for 
funding cycle 2 
of FY 2013; 
March 13, 2013 
for funding 
cycle 3 of FY 
2013; June 13, 
2013 for 
funding cycle 4 
of FY 2013 ; and 
September 13, 
2013 for 
funding cycle 1 
of FY 2014 

Supports the construction or rehabilitation of essential public 
infrastructure and facilities to help communities and regions leverage 
their resources and strengths to create new and better jobs, drive 
innovation, become centers of competition in the global economy, and 
ensure resilient economies. 
Applicants are responsible for demonstrating to EDA the nature and 
level of economic distress in the region impacted by the proposed 
project. Applicants are also responsible for defining the region that the 
project will assist and must provide supporting statistics and other 
information, as appropriate. To be eligible under this FFO, a project must 
be located in a region that, on the date EDA receives the application for 
investment assistance, meets one (or more) of the following economic 
distress criteria: (i) an unemployment rate that is, for the most recent 
24-month period for which data are available, at least one percentage 
point greater than the national average unemployment rate; (ii) per 
capita income that is, for the most recent period for which data are 
available, 80 percent or less of the national average per capita income; 
or (iii) a “Special Need.” 

    

TCSP Federal 
Highway 
Administratio
n; Wesley 
Blount Office 
of Human 
Environment 
202-366-0799 
wesley.blount
@dot.gov 

States, 
metropolitan 
planning 
organizations, local 
governments, and 
tribal governments 

$29 million 1/6/2012 To plan and implement strategies which improve the efficiency of the 
transportation system, reduce environmental impacts of transportation, 
reduce the need for costly future public infrastructure investments, 
ensure efficient access to jobs, services and centers of trade, and 
examine development patterns and identify strategies to encourage 
private sector development patterns which achieve these goals.  Grants 
may support planning, implementation, research and investigation and 
address the relationships among transportation, community, and system 
preservation plans and practices and identify private sector-based 
initiatives to improve those relationships.   Requires 20% local match. 
 
 
 
 
 

Vallejo 
Downtown 
Streetscape 
Project.  
$1,150,000 
awarded 
08/02/12 

David 
Kleinschm
idt 

137137

http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=knDpQzXGJ6gWnzy1h6Tn3D1fjKBNK9Fw40vlTDxWx3xrJGpLpCN4!-861966415?oppId=208353&mode=VIEW
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=knDpQzXGJ6gWnzy1h6Tn3D1fjKBNK9Fw40vlTDxWx3xrJGpLpCN4!-861966415?oppId=208353&mode=VIEW
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=knDpQzXGJ6gWnzy1h6Tn3D1fjKBNK9Fw40vlTDxWx3xrJGpLpCN4!-861966415?oppId=208353&mode=VIEW
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=knDpQzXGJ6gWnzy1h6Tn3D1fjKBNK9Fw40vlTDxWx3xrJGpLpCN4!-861966415?oppId=208353&mode=VIEW
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=knDpQzXGJ6gWnzy1h6Tn3D1fjKBNK9Fw40vlTDxWx3xrJGpLpCN4!-861966415?oppId=208353&mode=VIEW
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=knDpQzXGJ6gWnzy1h6Tn3D1fjKBNK9Fw40vlTDxWx3xrJGpLpCN4!-861966415?oppId=208353&mode=VIEW
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=knDpQzXGJ6gWnzy1h6Tn3D1fjKBNK9Fw40vlTDxWx3xrJGpLpCN4!-861966415?oppId=208353&mode=VIEW
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=knDpQzXGJ6gWnzy1h6Tn3D1fjKBNK9Fw40vlTDxWx3xrJGpLpCN4!-861966415?oppId=208353&mode=VIEW
http://www.grants.gov/search/search.do;jsessionid=knDpQzXGJ6gWnzy1h6Tn3D1fjKBNK9Fw40vlTDxWx3xrJGpLpCN4!-861966415?oppId=208353&mode=VIEW
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/discretionary/tcsp2012info.htm
jbauer
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT

jbauer
Typewritten Text
 D

jbauer
Typewritten Text



STA Federal Funding Matrix 

3/5/2013     Page 2 of 8 

Fund 
Source 

Application  
Contact Eligibility Amount 

Available Deadlines Program Description Proposed  
Submittal 

Staff 
Contact 

State of  Good 
Repair* 

Adam 
Schildge, FTA 
Office of 
Program 
Management, 
(202) 366–
0778, email: 
adam.schildge
@dot.gov.  

Direct recipients of 
Section 5309, i.e., 
transit operators 

$650 
million 

(Due to MTC 
2/22/2012) 
 
3/29/2012 

Purchase, replacement, or rehabilitation of, buses and vans and related 
equipment (including Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS), fare 
equipment, communication devices that are FCC mandatory narrow-
banding compliant); replacement or the modernization of bus 
maintenance and revenue service (passenger) facilities; replacement or 
modernization of intermodal facilities; and the development and 
implementation of transit asset management systems, that address the 
objectives identified. Livability investments are projects that deliver not 
only transportation benefits, but also are designed and planned in such a 
way that they have a positive impact on qualitative measures of 
community life. 
 
 
 

$1.5M FAST 
for 
replacement 
buses 

Mona 
Babauta 

TIGER IV 
Discretionary 
Grant* 

Department of 
Transportatio
n Office of 
Secretary - 
Howard Hill 
(202–366–
0301) 
TIGERGrants@
dot.gov 

State, local 
government 
authorities, transit 
agencies, MPOs, 
others 

$500 
million 

Deadline for 
Pre- 
Applications-    
02/20/12 
 
Deadline for  
Final 
Applications- 
03/19/12 

Projects that are eligible for TIGER Discretionary Grants include, but are 
not limited to: (1) Highway or bridge projects eligible under title 23, 
United States Code; (2) public transportation projects eligible under 
chapter 53 of title 49, United States Code; (3) passenger and freight rail 
transportation projects; and (4) marine port infrastructure investments.  
The FY 2012 Appropriations Act specifies that TIGER Discretionary Grants 
may be not less than $10 million (except in rural areas) and not greater 
than $200 million.  No more than 25% awarded to a single State.  
Minimum of $120 million awarded in rural areas. Funds can be used for 
up to 80% of project costs; priority given to projects for which Federal 
funding is required to complete an overall financing package and 
projects can increase their competitiveness by demonstrating significant 
non-Federal contributions.  Only available for obligation through 
September 30, 2013.  Projects compete on the merits of the medium to 
long-term impacts of the projects themselves (not just job creation). 
 
 
 

$12M 
Fairfield/ 
Vacaville 
Intermodal 
Station 
STA co-
sponsor with 
Vacaville and 
CCJPA 
(applied for 
$12M in 
TIGER III – 
not 
awarded) 

Steve 
Hartwig 

Veterans 
Transportation 
and Community 
Living Initiative 
(VTCLI)* 

VeteransTrans
portation@do
t.gov  

Direct recipients of 
Section 5309, 
Urbanized Area 
Formula program, 
local governments, 
States, or Indian 
Tribes 

$30 million 4/19/2012 The capital costs of creating, expanding, or increasing access to local 
One-Call/One-Click Transportation Resource Centers, as well as some 
research costs to demonstrate successful implementation of these 
capital projects. The One-Call/One-Click Centers simplify access to 
transportation for the public by providing one place to connect veterans, 
service members, military families, persons with disabilities and other 
transportation disadvantaged populations, such as older adults, low-
income families or disadvantaged youth, to rides and transportation 
options provided in their locality by a variety of transportation providers 
and programs. 
 
 
 

    

138138

http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html
http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html
http://www.dot.gov/tiger
http://www.dot.gov/tiger
http://www.dot.gov/tiger
http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html
http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html
http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html
http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html
http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html


STA Federal Funding Matrix 

3/5/2013     Page 3 of 8 

Fund 
Source 

Application  
Contact Eligibility Amount 

Available Deadlines Program Description Proposed  
Submittal 

Staff 
Contact 

Clean Fuels* Vanessa 
Williams, FTA 
Office of 
Program 
Management, 
(202) 366–
4818, 
email: 
vanessa.willia
ms@dot.gov. 
 

Direct recipients of 
Section 5307, i.e., 
transit operators 

$51.5 
million 

(Due to MTC 
2/15/2012) 
 
4/5/2012  

1) Purchasing or leasing clean fuel buses, including buses that employ a 
lightweight composite primary structure and vans for use in revenue 
service.  
(2) Constructing or leasing clean fuel bus facilities or electrical recharging 
facilities and related equipment;  
(3) Projects relating to clean fuel, biodiesel, hybrid electric, or zero 
emissions technology buses that exhibit equivalent or superior emissions 
reductions to existing clean fuel or hybrid electric technologies. 

    

Bus Livability* Bryce McNitt, 
Office of 
Budget and 
Policy, (202) 
366–2618, 
email: 
bryce.mcnitt
@dot.gov. 

Direct recipients of 
Section 5309, i.e., 
transit operators 

$125 
million 

(Due to MTC 
2/22/2012) 
 
3/29/2012 

Purchase or rehabilitation of buses and vans, bus- related equipment 
(including ITS, fare equipment, communication devices), construction 
and rehabilitation of bus- related facilities (including administrative, 
maintenance, transfer, and intermodal facilities). 
FTA will prioritize the replacement and rehabilitation of intermodal 
facilities that support the connection of bus service with multiple modes 
of transportation, including but not limited to: Rail, ferry, intercity bus 
and private transportation providers. In order to be eligible for funding, 
intermodal facilities must have adjacent connectivity with bus service. In 
addition, FTA will prioritize funding for the development and 
implementation of new, or improvement of existing, transit asset 
management systems. 
 
 

    

Economic 
Development 
Assistance 
Programs - 
Economic 
Adjustment 
Assistance 
Program 

Department of 
Commerce 
Economic 
Development 
Administratio
n 

District Organizations; 
Indian Tribe or a 
consortiums; State, 
city, or other political 
subdivision of a State, 
including a special 
purpose unit of a State 
or local government 
engaged in economic 
or infrastructure 
development 
activities, or a 
consortium of political 
subdivisions;  
consortiums of or 
institutions of higher 
education; or public or 
private non-profit 
organizations or 
associations 
 

$50 million 
(30 percent 
for cycle 1; 
70 percent 
for cycles 
2, 3 and 4) 

FY2012: 
12/15/11  for 
funding cycle 1; 
3/9/2012 for 
funding cycle 2; 
06/08/12 for 
funding cycle 3; 
and 09/14/12 
for funding 
cycle 1 of FY 
2013 

Provides a wide range of construction and non-construction assistance, 
including public works, technical assistance, strategies, and revolving 
loan fund (RLF) projects, in regions experiencing severe economic 
dislocations that may occur suddenly or over time.  Applicants are 
responsible for demonstrating to EDA the nature and level of economic 
distress in the region impacted by the proposed project. Applicants are 
also responsible for defining the region that the project will assist and 
must provide supporting statistics and other information, as 
appropriate. To be eligible under this FFO, a project must be located in a 
region that, on the date EDA receives the application for investment 
assistance, meets one (or more) of the following economic distress 
criteria: (i) an unemployment rate that is, for the most recent 24-month 
period for which data are available, at least one percentage point 
greater than the national average unemployment rate; (ii) per capita 
income that is, for the most recent period for which data are available, 
80 percent or less of the national average per capita income; or (iii) a 
“Special Need.”  
 
 

    

139139

http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html
mailto:vanessa.williams@dot.gov
mailto:vanessa.williams@dot.gov
http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html


STA Federal Funding Matrix 

3/5/2013     Page 4 of 8 

Fund 
Source 

Application  
Contact Eligibility Amount 

Available Deadlines Program Description Proposed  
Submittal 

Staff 
Contact 

Economic 
Development 
Assistance 
Programs - 
Global Climate 
Change 
Mitigation 
Incentive Fund 

Department of 
Commerce 
Economic 
Development 
Administratio
n 

District 
Organizations; 
Indian Tribe or a 
consortiums; State, 
city, or other 
political subdivision 
of a State, including 
a special purpose 
unit of a State or 
local government 
engaged in 
economic or 
infrastructure 
development 
activities, or a 
consortium of 
political 
subdivisions;  
consortiums of or 
institutions of 
higher education; 
or public or private 
non-profit 
organizations or 
associations 
 
 
 

FY 2011: 
$158 
million in 
the first 
quarter; 
$193 
million in 
the second 
quarter 
btw 3 EDA 
programs 

12/15/10  for 
funding cycle 
1;03/10/11for 
funding cycle 2; 
06/10/11 for 
funding cycle 3; 
and 09/15/11 
for funding 
cycle 1 of FY 
2012 

Supports projects that foster economic competitiveness while enhancing 
environmental quality. EDA anticipates that these funds will be used to 
advance the green economy by supporting projects that create jobs 
through and increase private capital investment in initiatives to limit the 
nation’s dependence on fossil fuels, enhance energy efficiency, curb 
greenhouse gas emissions, and protect natural systems. GCCMIF 
assistance is available to finance a variety of sustainability focused 
projects, including renewable energy end-products, the greening of 
existing manufacturing functions or processes, and the creation of 
certified green facilities.  Applicants are responsible for demonstrating 
to EDA the nature and level of economic distress in the region impacted 
by the proposed project. Applicants are also responsible for defining the 
region that the project will assist and must provide supporting statistics 
and other information, as appropriate. To be eligible under this FFO, a 
project must be located in a region that, on the date EDA receives the 
application for investment assistance, meets one (or more) of the 
following economic distress criteria: (i) an unemployment rate that is, 
for the most recent 24-month period for which data are available, at 
least one percentage point greater than the national average 
unemployment rate; (ii) per capita income that is, for the most recent 
period for which data are available, 80 percent or less of the national 
average per capita income; or (iii) a “Special Need.” 

    

Ferry Boat 
Discretionary 
(FBD) Program 

Tony 
DeSimone  
FHWA Office 
of Program 
Administratio
n 317-226-
5307 
Anthony.DeSi
mone@dot.go
v 

Ferry systems and 
public entities 
responsible for 
developing ferries 
through their State 
transportation 
agency.  The States 
may submit 
applications to their 
local FHWA division 
office. 
 
 
 

 $22 
million 

1/6/2012 Priority given to ferry systems, and public entities responsible for 
developing ferries, that: (1) provide critical access to areas that are not 
well-served by other modes of surface transportation; ( 2) carry the 
greatest number of passengers and vehicles; or  (3) carry the greatest 
number of passengers in passenger-only service." 

    

140140

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/discretionary/fbd2012info.htm
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/discretionary/fbd2012info.htm
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/discretionary/fbd2012info.htm


STA Federal Funding Matrix 

3/5/2013     Page 5 of 8 

Fund 
Source 

Application  
Contact Eligibility Amount 

Available Deadlines Program Description Proposed  
Submittal 

Staff 
Contact 

Smart Growth 
Implementation 
Assistance 
(SGIA) 
Program* 

EPA – Abby 
Hall 
(hall.abby@ep
a.gov, 202-
566-2086) 

Open to state, local, 
regional, and tribal 
governments (and 
non-profits that 
have partnered 
with a 
governmental 
entity) 

$75,000 
per 
recipient in 
contractor 
support 

10/28/2011 Communities receive direct technical assistance from a team of national 
experts in one of two areas: policy analysis (e.g., reviewing state and 
local codes, school siting guidelines, transportation policies, etc.) or 
public participatory processes (e.g., visioning, design workshops, 
alternative analysis, build-out analysis, etc.). The assistance is tailored to 
the community's unique situation and priorities. EPA provides the 
assistance through a contractor team – not a grant. Through a multiple-
day site visit and a detailed final report, the multi-disciplinary teams 
provide information to help the community achieve its goal of 
encouraging growth that fosters economic progress and environmental 
protection.     

Building Blocks 
for Sustainable 
Communities 

EPA -  Kevin 
Nelson(nelson
.kevin@epa.g
ov, 202-566-
2835). 

Local, county, or 
tribal government 

N/A 10/28/2011 This technical assistance will help selected local and/or tribal 
governments to implement development approaches that protect the 
environment, improve public health, create jobs, expand economic 
opportunity, and improve overall quality of life. The purpose of 
delivering these tools is to stimulate a discussion about growth and 
development, strengthen local capacity to implement sustainable 
communities approaches, and provide ideas on how to change local 
policies and procedures to make communities more economically and 
environmentally sustainable. Assistance will be provided through 
presentations, meetings with community stakeholders, and/or activities 
that strive to relay to participants the impacts of the community’s 
development policies.   Communities select from 10 tools: (1): Walking 
Audits Tool; (2) Parking Audits; (3) Sustainable Design and Development; 
(4) Smart Growth Zoning Codes for Small Cities and Rural Areas; (5) 
Green Building Toolkit; (6) Using Smart Growth to Produce Fiscal and 
Economic Health; (7) Complete Streets; (8) Preferred Growth Areas; (9) 
Creating a Green Streets Strategy; and (10) Linking Water Quality and 
Land Use. 
     

Sustainable 
Communities -- 
Community 
Challenge 
Planning Grant 

HUD State and local 
governments, 
including U.S. 
territories, tribal 
governments, 
political 
subdivisions of 
State or local 
governments, and 
multi-State or 
multijurisdictional 
groupings. 

Fiscal Year 
2011 - $30 
million 
Fiscal Year 
2012 
funding – 
not 
available 
Budget 
request 
expected 
for Fiscal 
year 2013 

9/9/2011 Focuses on individual jurisdictions and more localized planning. 
Fosters reform and reduces barriers to achieving affordable, 
economically vital, and sustainable communities. Such efforts may 
include amending or replacing local master plans, zoning codes, and 
building codes, either on a jurisdiction-wide basis or in a specific 
neighborhood, district, corridor, or sector to promote mixed-use 
development, affordable housing, the reuse of older buildings and 
structures for new purposes, and similar activities with the goal of 
promoting sustainability at the local or neighborhood level. This 
Program also supports the development of affordable housing through 
the development and adoption of inclusionary zoning ordinances and 
other activities to support plan implementation. 

    

141141



STA Federal Funding Matrix 

3/5/2013     Page 6 of 8 

Fund 
Source 

Application  
Contact Eligibility Amount 

Available Deadlines Program Description Proposed  
Submittal 

Staff 
Contact 

TIGGER Federal 
Transit 
Administratio
n 

Direct recipients of 
Section 5307, i.e., 
transit operators 

Fiscal Year 
2011 -- 
$49.9 
million 
Fiscal Year 
2012 
funding  
not 
available 

8/23/2011 Capital projects that assist in the reduction of the energy consumption 
of a public transportation system and/or the reduction of greenhouse 
gas emissions of a public transportation system. 

    

Alternatives 
Analysis 

Federal 
Transit 
Administratio
n 

States, MPOs and 
local government 
authorities 

$25 million 4/19/2012 To conduct an alternatives analysis or to support additional technical 
tasks in an alternatives analysis that will improve and expand the 
information available to decision- makers considering major transit 
improvements.  FTA will consider proposals for all areas of technical 
work that can better develop information about the costs and benefits 
of potential major transit improvements, including those that might seek 
New Starts or Small Starts funding. FTA will give priority to technical 
work that would advance the study of alternatives that foster the six 
livability principles. 
 
 
 
 

    

National Clean 
Diesel Funding 
Assistance 
Program (DERA)  

Environmental 
Protection 
Agency 

U.S. regional, state, 
local or tribal 
agencies/consortia 
or port authorities 
with jurisdiction 
over transportation 
or air quality; 
School districts, 
municipalities, 
metropolitan 
planning 
organizations 
(MPOs), cities and 
counties 
 
 
 
 

$20 million 6/4/2012 Grant applicants can propose projects to significantly reduce diesel 
emissions by deploying EPA or California Air Resources Board (CARB) 
verified retrofit technologies early replacement of engines or vehicles 
(incremental cleaner technology costs only);  repowering with EPA 
certified cleaner diesel or certified alternate fuel engine configurations; 
and reducing long-duration idling with EPA approved technologies. 
Grant applicants can propose projects to significantly reduce diesel 
emissions by deploying EPA or California Air Resources Board (CARB) 
verified retrofit technologies early replacement of engines or vehicles 
(incremental cleaner technology costs only);  repowering with EPA 
certified cleaner diesel or certified alternate fuel engine configurations; 
and reducing long-duration idling with EPA approved technologies. 

    

142142

http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html
http://www.fta.dot.gov/grants/13094.html
http://epa.gov/cleandiesel/prgnational.htm#rfp
http://epa.gov/cleandiesel/prgnational.htm#rfp
http://epa.gov/cleandiesel/prgnational.htm#rfp
http://epa.gov/cleandiesel/prgnational.htm#rfp


STA Federal Funding Matrix 

3/5/2013     Page 7 of 8 

Fund 
Source 

Application  
Contact Eligibility Amount 

Available Deadlines Program Description Proposed  
Submittal 

Staff 
Contact 

Innovative 
Transit 
Workforce 
Development 
Program 

Betty Jackson, 
FTA Office of 
Research and 
Innovation 
(202) 366–
1730 
Betty.Jackson
@dot.gov 

Public transit 
agencies; state 
departments of 
transportation 
(DOTs) providing 
public 
transportation 
services; and Indian 
tribes, non-profit 
institutions and 
institutions of 
higher education or 
a consortium of 
eligible applicants. 

$5 million 7/6/2012 Funding will be provided to transit agencies and other entities with 
innovative solutions to pressing workforce development issues.  
Proposals should target one or more the following areas in the lifecycle 
of the transit workforce: (1) Pre-employment training/preparation; (2) 
Recruitment and hiring; (3) Incumbent worker training and retention; 
and (4) Succession planning/phased retirement.  Props pal minimum 
$100,000 and maximum $1,000,000. 

    

Transit Safety 
Research - 
Pedestrian 
Collision 
Warning Pilot 
Project 

Roy Chen, FTA 
Office of 
Technology, 
RoyWeiShun.C
hen@dot.gov 
; 202-366-
0462. 

State and local 
government 
agencies, public and 
private transit 
agencies, 
universities, non-
profit organizations, 
consultants, legally 
constituted public 
agencies, operators 
of public 
transportation 
services, and 
private for-profit 
organizations 

$400,000 8/14/12 Increase pedestrian/cyclist safety through demonstration of advanced 
pedestrian warning system on transit buses.FTA seeks applications to 
demonstrate innovative technologies that support the achievement of 
this objective. 

  

Economic 
Development 
Assistance: 
Strong Cities 

Seattle 
Regional 
Office: Richard 
Berndt  
richard.a.bern
dt@eda.gov; 
(206) 220-
7682 

Cities that have a 
current population 
of at least 100,000 
persons residing 
within their official 
municipal 
boundaries as of 
the 2010 Census. 
Cities must also 
meet EDA's 
economic distress 
criteria as outlined 
in section IV.A of 
this FFO.  

$6,000,000 7/23/12 The SC2 Pilot Challenge will leverage innovative and diverse perspectives 
from multidisciplinary teams through challenge competitions, which are 
designed to incentivize the creation and adoption of important 
strategies for supporting city-wide economic development to support 
job creation, business expansion, and local prosperity. A 
multidisciplinary team (Multidisciplinary Team) is a group of 
professionals or entities representing a variety of disciplines with 
complementary skills to develop economic development plans. A 
challenge competition (Challenge Competition) is a competition 
conducted by cities selected under this FFO in which Multidisciplinary 
Teams will be invited to develop creative and innovative economic 
development proposals and plans. 

  

143143

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2012-05-31/pdf/2012-13220.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2012-05-31/pdf/2012-13220.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2012-05-31/pdf/2012-13220.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2012-05-31/pdf/2012-13220.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2012-05-31/pdf/2012-13220.pdf
mailto:Betty.Jackson@dot.gov
mailto:Betty.Jackson@dot.gov
mailto:Betty.Jackson@dot.gov
mailto:Betty.Jackson@dot.gov
mailto:Betty.Jackson@dot.gov
mailto:Betty.Jackson@dot.gov
mailto:Betty.Jackson@dot.gov
mailto:Betty.Jackson@dot.gov
http://fta.dot.gov/documents/FTA-2012-010-TRI_RFP.pdf
http://fta.dot.gov/documents/FTA-2012-010-TRI_RFP.pdf
http://fta.dot.gov/documents/FTA-2012-010-TRI_RFP.pdf
http://fta.dot.gov/documents/FTA-2012-010-TRI_RFP.pdf
http://fta.dot.gov/documents/FTA-2012-010-TRI_RFP.pdf
http://fta.dot.gov/documents/FTA-2012-010-TRI_RFP.pdf
mailto:RoyWeiShun.Chen@dot.gov
mailto:RoyWeiShun.Chen@dot.gov
http://www.eda.gov/SC2Challenge/
http://www.eda.gov/SC2Challenge/
http://www.eda.gov/SC2Challenge/
http://www.eda.gov/SC2Challenge/
mailto:richard.a.berndt@eda.gov
mailto:richard.a.berndt@eda.gov


STA Federal Funding Matrix 

3/5/2013     Page 8 of 8 

 

 

 

 

This page is left intentionally blank 

144144



 
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

March 2, 2013 
 

To: Solano Transportation Authority 

From: Susan Lent 

Re: Federal Funding for Solano Transportation Authority Priorities 

 

As a follow up to our December 31 strategy memo, we have identified funding sources 
and strategies for securing funding for STA priority projects.  While this memo references all of 
the projects and programs identified in STA’s 2013 Legislative Platform, we have ranked the 
projects based on our understanding of the projects and potential available funding.  We are 
happy to discuss further narrowing the list of projects.  Our strategy also should include 
communicating the need for additional funding for STA’s priorities in the next transportation bill, 
since MAP-21 expires on September 30, 2014.  The outlook for fiscal year 2013 is currently 
unsettled since Congress is currently under a continuing resolution that expires on March 27, 
2013.  This memo assumes that Congress will fund the programs authorized in MAP-21.  

1. Roadway/Highway 

• I-80/I-680/SR 12 Interchange (1) 

o Candidate for TIGER or Projects of National or Regional Significance grant 

 Build local support for project. 

 Monitor appropriations to determine if Congress makes funds available for 
either program in FY 2013. 

 Brief Department of Transportation on project. 

 Brief members of Congress and obtain their support. 

o Eligible for funding under National Highway Performance Program, Surface 
Transportation Program and Highway Safety Improvement Program   

 Develop needs-based argument that demonstrates why the improvements 
will meet the objectives of one or more of the three programs. 

 Brief MTC, CTC and CalTrans on funding need. 

145145

jmasiclat
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT E



 
 
 

Solano Transportation Authority 
March 2, 2013  
Page 2 
 

 Enlist support of members of Congress since the funding for the programs 
is federal. 

• I-90 Westbound Truck Scales 

o Potential candidate for TIGER or Project of National or Regional Significance 
grant (in lieu of the I-80/I-680/SR-12 project) 

 Build local support for project. 

 Monitor appropriations process to see if Congress makes funds available 
for either program in FY 2013. 

 Brief Department of Transportation on project. 

 Brief members of Congress and obtain their support. 

o Pursue funding under Surface Transportation Program  

 See strategy above. 

• Jepson Parkway 

o Eligible for funding under National Highway Performance Program, Surface 
Transportation Program and Highway Safety Improvement Program   

 Develop needs-based argument that demonstrates why the road 
improvements will meet the objectives of one or more of the programs. 

 Brief MTC, CTC and CalTrans on project. 

 Enlist support of members of Congress since the funding for the programs 
is federal. 

• SR 12 East Improvements 

o Consider whether to pursue funding in light of other priorities 

o Eligible for funding under National Highway Performance Program, Surface 
Transportation Program and Highway Safety Improvement Program   

146146



 
 
 

Solano Transportation Authority 
March 2, 2013  
Page 3 
 

 Develop needs-based argument that demonstrates why the road 
improvements will meet the objectives of one or more of the three listed 
highway programs. 

 Brief MTC, CTC and CalTrans on project. 

 Enlist support of members of Congress since the funding for the programs 
is federal. 

• I-80 Express Lanes1 

o Candidate for TIFIA financing 

 Persuade MTC to apply. 

 Offer to provide support in developing TIFIA application. 

2. Transit Centers 

• Fairfield/Vacaville Multimodal Train Station, Phase 2 

o Eligible for federal transit funds distributed by formula 

o Consider joint development opportunities to leverage federal dollars 

 Joint development does not provide new grant funding. It would allow a 
grantee to use federal funds to purchase extra land, lease air rights or 
undertake development that is physically and functionally related to a 
transit center and then receive a revenue stream from the development that 
it can use for transit operations. 

 FTA is planning to issue new joint development guidance shortly. 

o Consider New Starts funding   

 Core Capacity improvement are eligible. 

 This is a stringent program where project would have to advance through 
different stages and would not receive federal reimbursement for project 

                                                 
1 We ranked this project last solely because we understand that MTC is reluctant to apply for a TIFIA loan. 

147147



 
 
 

Solano Transportation Authority 
March 2, 2013  
Page 4 
 

costs until after project is rated as being a good federal investment based 
on certain criteria. 

• Vallejo Transit Center at Curtola and Lemon, Phase 1 

o Eligible for federal transit funds distributed by formula 

o Likely eligible for CMAQ funds 

o See above re joint development 

• Parkway Blvd. Overcrossing/Dixon Intermodal Station 

o Candidate for Highway Safety Improvement Program funds   

 Develop needs-based argument that demonstrates why the road 
improvements will meet the objectives of one or more of the three listed 
highway programs. 

 Brief MTC, CTC and CalTrans on project. 

 Enlist support of members of Congress since the funding for the programs 
is federal. 

• Fairfield Transportation Center Expansion 

o Eligible for federal transit funds distributed by formula 

o See above re joint development 

o Likely eligible for CMAQ Funds   

 Develop needs-based argument that demonstrates why the road 
improvements will meet the objectives of one or more of the three listed 
highway programs. 

 Brief MTC, CTC and CalTrans on project. 

 Enlist support of members of Congress since the funding for the programs 
is federal 

148148



 
 
 

Solano Transportation Authority 
March 2, 2013  
Page 5 
 

 

• Vacaville Transit Center, Phase 2 

o Eligible for federal transit funds distributed by formula 

o See above re joint development 

o Likely eligible for CMAQ Funds   

 Develop needs-based argument that demonstrates why the road 
improvements will meet the objectives of one or more of the three listed 
highway programs. 

 Brief MTC, CTC and CalTrans on project. 

 Enlist support of members of Congress since funding for the programs is 
federal. 

• Vallejo Transit Center (Downtown) Parking Structure Phase 2 

o Eligible for federal transit funds distributed by formula 

o See above re joint development 

o Likely eligible for CMAQ Funds   

 Develop needs-based argument that demonstrates why the road 
improvements will meet the objectives of one or more of the three listed 
highway programs. 

 Brief MTC, CTC and CalTrans on project. 

 Enlist support of members of Congress since the funding for the programs 
is federal. 

• Vallejo USPS Relocation  

o N/A 

3. Programs 

149149



 
 
 

Solano Transportation Authority 
March 2, 2013  
Page 6 
 

• Safe Routes to School 

o Seek funding from Transportation Alternatives program 

 Develop needs-based argument for funding. 

 Brief MTC on needs. 

 Enlist support of members of Congress. 

• Climate Change/Alternative Fuels 

o Can use federal transit funds and CMAQ funds for alternative fuel transit vehicles 
and fueling infrastructure 

 Develop needs-based argument for CMAQ funding. 

 Brief MTC on needs. 

 Enlist support of members of Congress. 

o Pursue Diesel Emission Reduction Act Funding 

o Pursue Department of Energy Clean Cities technical support 

Conclusion: 

It would be valuable for STA board members and staff to meet with Members of Congress and 
agency officials in Washington despite the fact that Congress no longer earmarks funds and the 
bulk of federal transportation dollars are distributed by formula to the states, MPOs and transit 
grantees.  We should focus our meetings on (1) communicating STA’s position on reauthorization 
of MAP-21; (2) securing a TIGER grant (assuming the program is funded in fiscal year 2013); 
(3) potential transit oriented development around Solano County transit stations and the Federal 
Transit Administration’s rules regarding continuing control over transit stations and value 
capture; (4) potential grant opportunities with other federal agencies (i.e., EPA and HUD); (5) 
opportunities for TIFIA (low cost DOT loan) financing for managed lanes; and (6) support from 
the congressional delegation for STA’s efforts to secure its fair share of federal funding allocated 
to California for priority projects.   

I look forward to discussing this memo further with you.  

150150



AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 18, 2013

california legislature—2013–14 regular session

ASSEMBLY BILL  No. 935

Introduced by Assembly Member Frazier
(Coauthor: Assembly Member Bonilla)

February 22, 2013

An act to amend Section 66540.12 of the Government Code, relating
to the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation
Authority.

legislative counsel’s digest

AB 935, as amended, Frazier. San Francisco Bay Area Water
Emergency Transportation Authority: terms of board members.

Existing law establishes the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency
Transportation Authority (WETA) with specified powers and duties,
including, but not limited to, the authority to coordinate the emergency
activities of all water transportation and related facilities within the bay
area region, as defined.

Existing law provides for a board of directors of the authority, 3
members of which are appointed by the Governor and one each by the
Senate Committee on Rules and the Speaker of the Assembly. Directors
serve 6-year terms.

This bill would expand the number of members appointed by the
Senate Committee on Rules and the Speaker of the Assembly to 2
members each. The bill would require that the initial terms of the
additional members appointed by the Senate Committee on Rules and
the Speaker of the Assembly pursuant to its provisions shall be 2 years
and 6 years, respectively. The bill would also require that one of the 3
members appointed by the Governor be a resident of the County of

 

98  

151151

jmasiclat
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT F



Contra Costa selected from a list of 3 nominees provided by the Contra
Costa Transportation Authority and one, a resident of the County of
San Mateo selected from a list of 3 nominees provided by the San Mateo
County Transportation Authority, and a resident of the County of Solano
selected from a list of 3 nominees provided by the Solano Transportation
Authority. The bill would require the Governor to appoint a resident
of the county of one of these transportation authorities that fails to
submit a list of 3 nominees to the Governor within 45 days of a vacancy.

Vote:   majority.   Appropriation:   no.  Fiscal committee:   yes.

State-mandated local program:   no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

 line 1 SECTION 1. Section 66540.12 of the Government Code is
 line 2 amended to read:
 line 3 66540.12. (a)  The authority shall be governed by a board
 line 4 composed of seven members, as follows:
 line 5 (1)  Three members shall be appointed by the Governor, subject
 line 6 to confirmation by the Senate. The Governor shall make the initial
 line 7 appointment of these members of the board no later than January
 line 8 11, 2008.
 line 9 (A)  One member appointed by the Governor shall be a resident

 line 10 of the County of Contra Costa and shall be selected from a list of
 line 11 three nominees provided by the Contra Costa Transportation
 line 12 Authority. If the authority fails to submit a list of three nominees
 line 13 within 45 days of a vacancy, the Governor shall appoint a resident
 line 14 of that county.
 line 15 (B)  One member appointed by the Governor shall be a resident
 line 16 of the County of San Mateo and shall be selected from a list of
 line 17 three nominees provided by the San Mateo County Transportation
 line 18 Authority. If the authority fails to submit a list of three nominees
 line 19 within 45 days of a vacancy, the Governor shall appoint a resident
 line 20 of that county.
 line 21 (C)  One member appointed by the Governor shall be a resident
 line 22 of the County of Solano and shall be selected from a list of three
 line 23 nominees provided by the Solano Transportation Authority. If the
 line 24 authority fails to submit a list of three nominees within 45 days of
 line 25 a vacancy, the Governor shall appoint a resident of that county.
 line 26 (2)  Two members shall be appointed by the Senate Committee
 line 27 on Rules.

98

— 2 —AB 935

 

152152



 line 1 (3)  Two members shall be appointed by the Speaker of the
 line 2 Assembly.
 line 3 (b)  Each member of the board shall be a resident of a county in
 line 4 the bay area region.
 line 5 (c)  Public officers associated with an area of government,
 line 6 including planning or water, whether elected or appointed, may
 line 7 be appointed to serve contemporaneously as members of the board.
 line 8 A public agency shall not have more than one representative on
 line 9 the board of the authority.

 line 10 (d)  The Governor shall designate one member as the chairperson
 line 11 of the board and one member as the vice chairperson of the board.
 line 12 (e)  Except as provided in subdivisions (f) and (g), the term of
 line 13 a member of the board shall be six years.
 line 14 (f)  (1)  The Except as to initial appointments specified in
 line 15 subdivision (g), the appointments next following the expiration of
 line 16 the terms of the initial appointments shall be for the following
 line 17 terms:
 line 18 (A)  Two of the members appointed by the Governor shall serve
 line 19 terms of two years and one shall serve a term of six years.
 line 20 (B)  The member appointed by the Senate Committee on Rules
 line 21 shall serve a term of four years.
 line 22 (C)  The member appointed by the Speaker of the Assembly
 line 23 shall serve a term of four years.
 line 24 (2)  Each member appointed after the expiration of the terms set
 line 25 forth in subparagraphs (A) to (C), inclusive, of paragraph (1) shall
 line 26 serve a term of six years.
 line 27 (g)  The initial terms for additional appointees of the Senate
 line 28 Committee on Rules and the Speaker of the Assembly added to
 line 29 the authority pursuant to the act that added this subdivision shall
 line 30 be the following:
 line 31 (1)  The additional member appointed by the Senate Committee
 line 32 on Rules shall serve a term of two years.
 line 33 (2)  The additional member appointed by the Speaker of the
 line 34 Assembly shall serve a term of six years.
 line 35 (h)  Vacancies shall be filled immediately by the appointing
 line 36 power for the unexpired portion of the terms in which they occur.

O

98

AB 935— 3 —

 

153153



This page intentionally left blank. 

154154



Agenda Item 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  April 1, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Sara Woo, Associate Planner 
RE: Summary of Other Funding Opportunities  
 
 
Discussion: 
Below is a list of funding opportunities that will be available to STA member agencies during the 
next few months, broken up by Federal, State, and Local. Attachment A provides further details 
for each program. 
 

 FUND SOURCE AMOUNT 
AVAILABLE 
(approximately) 

APPLICATION 
DEADLINE 
 

 Regional1 
1.  Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment Program (for 

San Francisco Bay Area) 
Approximately $20 
million 

Due On First-Come, First 
Served Basis 

2.  Carl Moyer Off-Road Equipment Replacement Program (for 
Sacramento Metropolitan Area) 

Approximately $10 
million  

Due On First-Come, First-
Served Basis 

3.  Air Resources Board (ARB) Clean Vehicle Rebate Project (CVRP) Up to $5,000 rebate per 
light-duty vehicle 

Due On First-Come, First-
Served Basis 

4.  Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) Hybrid Electric 
Vehicle Purchase Vouchers (HVIP) 

Approximately $10,000 
to $45,000 per qualified 
request 

Due On First-Come, First-
Served Basis 

 State 

5.  Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP): High Risk Rural Roads* ~$100-150 million 
federally 

Announcement 
Anticipated 
March/April 2013 

 Federal 
6.  Federal Transit Authority (FTA) Section 5311(f), Intercity Bus Program* $3.6 Million Application due to 

Caltrans: April 30, 2013 
7.  FTA Section 5316, Job Access Reverse Commute Grant* $1.88 Million Due by April 19, 2013 
8.  FTA Section 5317, New Freedom Grant* $1.43 Million Due by April 19, 2013 

*New funding opportunity 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
Informational.  
 
Attachment: 

A. Detailed Funding Opportunities Summary 

                                                 
1 Local includes programs administered by the Solano Transportation Authority and regionally in the San Francisco 
Bay Area and greater Sacramento. 

155155



This page intentionally left blank. 

156156



Attachment A 

The following funding opportunities will be available to the STA member agencies during the next few months. Please distribute this information to 
the appropriate departments in your jurisdiction. 

Fund Source Application Contact** Application 
Deadline/Eligibility 

Amount 
Available 

Program Description Proposed 
Submittal 

Additional Information 

Local Grants1 
Carl Moyer 
Memorial Air 
Quality 
Standards 
Attainment 
Program (for 
San Francisco 
Bay Area) 

Anthony Fournier 
Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District 
(415) 749-4961 
afournier@baaqmd.gov  

Ongoing. Application Due 
On First-Come, First 
Served Basis 
 
Eligible Project Sponsors: 
private non-profit 
organizations, state or 
local governmental 
authorities, and operators 
of public transportation 
services 

Approx. 
$20 million 

Carl Moyer Memorial Air Quality Standards Attainment 
Program provides incentive grants for cleaner-than-
required engines, equipment, and other sources of 
pollution providing early or extra emission reductions. 

$12M Fairfield/ 
Vacaville 
Intermodal 
Train Station 
STA co-
sponsor 
 
STA staff 
contact: Janet 
Adams 

Eligible Projects: cleaner on-
road, off-road, marine, 
locomotive and stationary 
agricultural pump engines 
http://www.baaqmd.gov/Div
isions/Strategic-
Incentives/Funding-
Sources/Carl-Moyer-
Program.aspx  

Carl Moyer Off-
Road 
Equipment 
Replacement 
Program (for 
Sacramento 
Metropolitan 
Area) 

Gary A. Bailey 
Sacramento Metropolitan 
Air Quality Management 
District 
(916) 874-4893 
gbailey@airquality.org  
 
 

Ongoing. Application Due 
On First-Come, First-
Served Basis 
 
Eligible Project Sponsors: 
private non-profit 
organizations, state or 
local governmental 
authorities, and operators 
of public transportation 
services 

Approx. 
$10 
million, 
maximum 
per project 
is $4.5 
million 

The Off-Road Equipment Replacement Program (ERP), 
an extension of the Carl Moyer Program, provides grant 
funds to replace Tier 0, high-polluting off-road 
equipment with the cleanest available emission level 
equipment. 

N/A Eligible Projects: install 
particulate traps, replace 
older heavy-duty engines with 
newer and cleaner engines 
and add a particulate trap, 
purchase new vehicles or 
equipment, replace heavy-
duty equipment with electric 
equipment, install electric 
idling-reduction equipment 
http://www.airquality.org/m
obile/moyererp/index.shtml  

Air Resources 
Board (ARB) 
Clean Vehicle 
Rebate Project 
(CVRP)* 

Meri Miles 
ARB 
(916) 322-6370 
mmiles@arb.ca.gov  

Application Due On First-
Come, First-Served Basis 

Up to 
$5,000 
rebate per 
light-duty 
vehicle 

The Zero-Emission and Plug-In Hybrid Light-Duty 
Vehicle (Clean Vehicle) Rebate Project is intended to 
encourage and accelerate zero-emission vehicle 
deployment and technology innovation.  Rebates for 
clean vehicles are now available through the Clean 
Vehicle Rebate Project (CVRP) funded by the Air 
Resources Board (ARB) and implemented statewide by 
the California Center for Sustainable Energy (CCSE). 

N/A Eligible Projects: 
Purchase or lease of zero-
emission and plug-in hybrid 
light-duty vehicles 
http://www.arb.ca.gov/mspr
og/aqip/cvrp.htm  

Bay Area Air 
Quality 
Management 
District 
(BAAQMD) 
Hybrid Electric 
Vehicle 
Purchase 
Vouchers 
(HVIP)* 

To learn more about how 
to request a voucher, 
contact: 
info@californiahvip.org  

Application Due On First-
Come, First-Served Basis 

Approx. 
$10,000 to 
$45,000 per 
qualified 
request 

The California Air Resources Board (ARB) created the 
HVIP to speed the market introduction of low-emitting 
hybrid trucks and buses. It does this by reducing the 
cost of these vehicles for truck and bus fleets that 
purchase and operate the vehicles in the State of 
California. The HVIP voucher is intended to reduce 
about half the incremental costs of purchasing hybrid 
heavy-duty trucks and buses. 
 
 
 

N/A Eligible Projects: 
Purchase of low-emission 
hybrid trucks and buses 
http://www.californiahvip.or
g/  

*New Funding Opportunity 
**STA staff, Sara Woo, can be contacted directly at (707) 399-3214 or swoo@sta-snci.com for assistance with finding more information about any of the funding opportunities listed in this report 

                                                 
1 Local includes opportunities and programs administered by the Solano Transportation Authority and/or regionally in the San Francisco Bay Area and greater Sacramento 

157157

mailto:afournier@baaqmd.gov
http://www.baaqmd.gov/Divisions/Strategic-Incentives/Funding-Sources/Carl-Moyer-Program.aspx
http://www.baaqmd.gov/Divisions/Strategic-Incentives/Funding-Sources/Carl-Moyer-Program.aspx
http://www.baaqmd.gov/Divisions/Strategic-Incentives/Funding-Sources/Carl-Moyer-Program.aspx
http://www.baaqmd.gov/Divisions/Strategic-Incentives/Funding-Sources/Carl-Moyer-Program.aspx
http://www.baaqmd.gov/Divisions/Strategic-Incentives/Funding-Sources/Carl-Moyer-Program.aspx
mailto:gbailey@airquality.org
http://www.airquality.org/mobile/moyererp/index.shtml
http://www.airquality.org/mobile/moyererp/index.shtml
mailto:mmiles@arb.ca.gov
http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/aqip/cvrp.htm
http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/aqip/cvrp.htm
mailto:info@californiahvip.org
http://www.californiahvip.org/
http://www.californiahvip.org/
mailto:swoo@sta-snci.com


State Grants 
Highway Safety 
Improvement 
Program (HSIP): 
High Risk Rural 
Roads* 

Slyvia Fung 
California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans) 
(510) 286-5226 
slyvia.fung@dot.ca.gov  

Announcement Anticipated 
March/April 2013 
 
Anticipated application 
Deadline: June/July 2013 

Approx. 
$100-150 M 
nationally 

The purpose of this program is to achieve a significant 
reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all 
public roads, including non-State-owned public roads 
and roads on tribal land. 
 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/hsip.htm  

N/A Eligible Projects: 
HSIP funds are eligible for work 
on any public road or publicly 
owned bicycle/pedestrian pathway 
or trail, or on tribal lands for 
general use of tribal members, that 
corrects or improves the safety for 
its users. 
 

Federal Grants 
FTA Section 
5311(f), Intercity 
Bus Program* 

Ronaldo Hu 
Caltrans 
(916) 657-3955 
Ronaldo_Hu@dot.ca.gov 

Application Due to 
Caltrans: 
April 30, 2013 

Approx. 
$3.6 Million 

The purpose of the Section 5311(f) funding is to provide 
supplemental financial support to transit operators and 
to facilitate the most efficient and effective use of 
available Federal funds in support of providing rural 
intercity transportation services. 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5311.html 

Transit 
Operators 

Eligible Projects: 
Intercity Bus service. 

158158

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPrograms/hsip.htm
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5311.html


FTA Section 
5316, Job 
Access Reverse 
Commute 
(JARC) Grant* 

Scott Sauer, 
California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans) 
(916) 657-3863 
scott_sauer@dot.ca.gov 

Due April 19, 2013 Approx. 
$1.88 
Million 

To improve access to transportation services to 
employment-related activities for welfare recipients and 
eligible low-income individuals and to transport residents 
of urbanized areas and non-urbanized areas to 
suburban employment opportunities. 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5316.html 

N/A Eligible Projects: 
Funds from the JARC 
program are available for 
capital, planning, and 
operating expenses that 
support the development and 
maintenance of transportation 
services designed to transport 
low-income individuals to and 
from jobs and activities 
related to their employment, 
and to support reverse 
commute projects.  

FTA Section 
5317, New 
Freedom Grant* 

Scott Sauer, 
California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans) 
(916) 657-3863 
scott_sauer@dot.ca.gov  
 

Due April 19, 2013 Approx. 
$1.43 
Million 

To provide additional tools to overcome existing barriers 
facing Americans with disabilities seeking integration 
into the work force and full participation in society. The 
New Freedom formula grant program seeks to reduce 
barriers to transportation services and expands the 
transportation mobility options available to people with 
disabilities beyond the requirements of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990. 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5317.html 

N/A Eligible Projects: 
For the purpose for the New 
Freedom Program, "new" 
service is any service or 
activity that was not 
operational and did not have 
an identified funding source 
as of August 10, 2005, as 
evidenced by inclusion in the 
Transportation Improvement 
Plan (TIP) or the State 
Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP).  

 

159159

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5316.html
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/5317.html


This page intentionally left blank. 

160160



Agenda Item 11.D 
April 10, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 

 
DATE:  April 2, 2013 
TO:  STA Board 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: STA Board and Advisory Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2013 
 
 
Discussion: 
Attached is the STA Board and Advisory meeting schedule for Calendar Year 2013. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 
 
Attachment: 

A. STA Board and Advisory Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2013 
 

161161



STA BOARD AND ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE 

CALENDAR YEAR 2013 
(Last Updated:  April 2013) 

 
DATE TIME DESCRIPTION LOCATION STATUS 
Wed., April 10 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 
Thurs., April 18 6:00 p.m. Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Wed., April 24 10:00 a.m. Intercity Transit Consortium STA Conference Room Confirmed 

1:30 p.m. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) STA Conference Room Confirmed 
Thurs., April 26 12 Noon Solano Sr. & People w/ Disabilities Solano County Events Center Confirmed 

 Wed., May 8 4:00 p.m. Regional Transportation Impact Fee Suisun City Hall Tentative 
Wed., May 8 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 
Wed., May 15 1:30 p.m. Safe Routes to School Advisory (SR2S-AC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Thurs., May 16 1:00 p.m. Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) TBD Confirmed 
Thurs., May 2 6:30 p.m. Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Wed., May 29 10:00 a.m. Intercity Transit Consortium STA Conference Room Confirmed 

1:30 p.m. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) STA Conference Room Confirmed 
 Wed., June 12 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

Thurs., June 20 6:00 p.m. Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Wed., June 26 10:00 a.m. Intercity Transit Consortium STA Conference Room Confirmed 

1:30 p.m. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) STA Conference Room Confirmed 
 Wed., July 10 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

Thurs., July 18 1:00 p.m. Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) TBD Confirmed 
Thurs., July 4 6:30 p.m. Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
July 31 (No Meeting) SUMMER 

RECESS 
Intercity Transit Consortium N/A N/A 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) N/A N/A 

 August 14 (No Meeting) SUMMER 
RECESS 

STA Board Meeting  N/A N/A 

Wed., August 14 1:30 p.m. Safe Routes to School Advisory (SR2S-AC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Thurs., August 15 6:00 p.m. Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Wed., August 28 10:00 a.m. Intercity Transit Consortium STA Conference Room Confirmed 

1:30 p.m. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) STA Conference Room Confirmed 
 Wed., September 11 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

Thurs., September 19 1:00 p.m. Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) TBD Confirmed 
Thurs., September 5 6:30 p.m. Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) STA Conference Room Confirmed 
Wed., September 25 10:00 a.m. Intercity Transit Consortium STA Conference Room Confirmed 

1:30 p.m. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) STA Conference Room Confirmed 
 Wed., October 9 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

Thurs., October 17 6:00 p.m. Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Thurs., October 25 12 Noon Solano Sr. & People w/ Disabilities Solano County Events Center Confirmed 
Wed., October 30 10:00 a.m. Intercity Transit Consortium STA Conference Room Confirmed 

1:30 p.m. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) STA Conference Room Confirmed 
 Wed., November 14 6:00 p.m. STA’s 15th Annual Awards TBD – Vacaville Confirmed 

Thurs., November 21 1:00 p.m. Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) TBD Confirmed 
Thurs., November 7 6:30 p.m. Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Wed., November 20 1:30 p.m. Safe Routes to School Advisory (SR2S-AC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Wed., November 27 10:00 a.m. Intercity Transit Consortium STA Conference Room Confirmed 

1:30 p.m. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) STA Conference Room Confirmed 
 Wed., December 11 6:00 p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall Confirmed 

Thurs., December 19 6:00 p.m. Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
Wed., December 25 10:00 a.m. Intercity Transit Consortium STA Conference Room Tentative 

1:30 p.m. Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) STA Conference Room Tentative 
 

SUMMARY: 
STA Board:  Meets 2nd Wednesday of Every Month 
Consortium/TAC: Meets Last Wednesday of Every Month 
BAC:  Meets 1st Thursday of every Odd Month 
PAC:  Meets 3rd Thursday of every Even Month 
PCC:  Meets 3rd Thursday of every Odd Month 
SR2S-AC  Meets Quarterly (Begins Feb.) on the 3rd Wed. 

162162


	00.STA Board Agenda 04-10-13
	01.Closed Session Form_04-10-13
	06. Board_05_Executive Directors ReportApr13
	Att A

	07.A_Plan Bay Area Public Notice
	08.A_Board Meeting Minutes_03-13-13
	08.B_TAC Meeting Minutes_03-27-13
	08.C_JARC-NF Letters of Support
	Att A
	Att B

	08.D_PCC Membe reappointment
	08.E_PAC Appointments
	Att A
	Att B
	Att C

	08.F_PB Amendment for I-80_I-680 Interchange
	Att A

	08.G_Contra Costa Co RW I-80_I-680 Interchange
	08.H_Dixon B Street Construction  Award
	Att A

	08.I_SR 12 Study Update 031013
	08.J_Transit Support Request
	Att A
	Att B

	09.A_P3 Contract Amendment
	Att A
	Att A1
	Att A2
	Att C

	10.A_PDA Investment and Growth Strategy
	Att A

	11.A_SR2S_Local Plan_Summit Status Report_041013
	Att A
	Att B

	11.B_Highway Projects Update
	11.C_Legislative Update
	11.D_Funding Opportunities
	Att A

	11.E_STA Board Meeting Schedule Memo
	Att A




